
 ResponsiveEd 
 Board of Directors Meeting 

 ... 
 March 10, 2023 



 ResponsiveEd 
 Texas 
 Board of Directors Meeting 

 … 
 March 10, 2023 



NOTICE OF MEETING
RESPONSIVEED TEXAS
TEXAS CHARTERS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

Date: March 10, 2023
Time: 10:30 a.m.
Place: Responsive Education Solutions (“ResponsiveEd”) Corporate Offices

1301 Waters Ridge Dr.
Lewisville, TX 75057

Charters: Texas College Preparatory Academies (T)
Premier High Schools (P)

A. Call to Order (Announcement by the President as to the presence of a quorum that the
meeting has been duly called, and the notice of the meeting has been posted for the time
and in the manner required by law.)

B. Executive Report
1. Presentation of the 2021-2022 Annual Texas Academic Performance Report.
2. HB3 Student Outcome Goals Progress Update

C. Public Comment (Any person who wishes to address the Board during the Public
Comment portion of the Agenda must list their name and identify the agenda item on
the sign-up sheet provided outside the Board meeting room. The sign-up sheet will
remain posted until five (5) minutes prior to the start of the meeting. Each speaker
who signs up to address the Board during the Public Comment portion of the agenda
may speak for up to (2) minutes. If there are no comments, the Board will proceed to
other business. Please be advised that Board Meetings are meetings open to the
public, not public meetings. In addition, the public can send comments to the board
by emailing publiccomment@responsiveed.com.)

D. Consent Items
1. Consider approving 2022-2023 budget amendments. (T)(P)
2. Consider approving district lease agreements for Texas College Preparatory Academies

and Premier High Schools. (T)(P)
3. Consider approving revisions to school calendars. (T)(P)
4. Consider approving the submission of Missed School Days/Low Attendance waivers to

the TEA for Texas College Preparatory Academies and Premier High Schools. (T)(P)
5. Consider approving the charter renewal contract between the Texas Education Agency

and ResponsiveEd Texas for Texas College Preparatory Academies. (T)
6. Approve the minutes from the board meeting held on January 13, 2023 and February

10, 2023. (T)(P)



E. Closed Session
1. Discussion of Districtwide Intruder Detection Audit Report Findings. (Tex. Gov’t

Code 551.076). (T)(P)
2. Deliberations Regarding Personnel Matters. (Tex. Gov’t Code §551.074).

F. Adjourn

If, during the course of the meeting, discussion of any item on the agenda should be held in a closed meeting, the
Board of Trustees will conduct a closed meeting in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Government
Code, Chapter 551, Subchapters D and E. Before any closed meeting is convened, the presiding officer will
publicly identify the section or sections of the Act authorizing the closed meeting. All final votes, actions, or
decisions will be taken in open meeting.



 Executive Report 

 Presentation of the 
 2021-22 Texas Academic 
 Performance Report and 
 HB3 Goals 



TAPR 2022
TEXAS ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE REPORT

Board Report  - March 10, 2023



       Annual Report

Designed to pull together PEIMS and student assessment data related to 
schools, district, programs, and student performance in one report.

STARR/EOC performance & participation
2020-2021 & 2021-2022 school year
Enrolled at Snapshot

• Student Success
• English Language Learners
• Attendance Rates
• High School Completion Rates
• Indicators of College, Career & Military Readiness
• District Financial Report



DISTRICT APPROACH TO TAPR REPORT DATA

•Compiles data that the district has received in various other formats

•Picture of previous year (and years)

1. Review of practice and tools
2. Formal Campus leader review of projection data
3. District level push in support



2 Districts (2021-22)

TCPA PHS

                                            IGNITE QUEST

Grade 3-12      Grade 9-12



  COVID Effects 

2020-2021

• Districts’ choice of instruction: 

     - On campus 

     - Remote asynchronous

     - Remote synchronous

• Remit of State assessments

2021-2022

•  Districts’ choice of instruction: 

      - SB 15: Allows 10 percent of the district total the opportunity to continue online learning. 

• A decline in teacher retention 



2022 Ratings- PHS 



2021 Graduates- PHS 

•Total number of graduates- 1574



STAAR Performance- PHS



2021 Graduates - TCPA

•Total number of graduates- 555



2022 Ratings- TCPA



STAAR Performance Reading - TCPA 



STAAR Performance Math - TCPA 



STAAR Performance Science-TCPA



STAAR Performance Social Studies- TCPA



           Total credit for CCMR criteria



TCPA Comparison by Brand 











Links to view reports 

Premier High School District #072801

Texas College Preparatory Academies District #221801



HB3 Board Adopted Plans and Goals



TCPA HB 3 Comparison by District 











2021-22 Texas Academic Performance Report (TAPR)

District Name: PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS

District Number: 072801

2022 Accountability Rating: Not Rated: Data Under Review
(evaluated with alternative education accountability provisions)

This district is a Charter District.

2022 Special Education Determination Status:

Needs Assistance              

2022 Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery (ASVAB) Test (Career Exploration):

ASVAB Alternative Test Offered     



This page is intentionally blank.



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 3 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
11 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

STAAR Performance Rates by Tested Grade, Subject, and Performance Level

Grade 7 Reading

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 80% 81% * - - * - - - - - - - * - -

2021 69% 72% * - - * - - - - - - - * * -

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 56% 58% * - - * - - - - - - - * - -

2021 45% 48% * - - * - - - - - - - * * -

At Masters Grade Level 2022 37% 39% * - - * - - - - - - - * - -

2021 25% 27% * - - * - - - - - - - * * -

Grade 7 Mathematics

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 61% 61% * - - * - - - - - - - * - -

2021 55% 56% * - - * - - - - - - - * * -

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 31% 31% * - - * - - - - - - - * - -

2021 27% 27% * - - * - - - - - - - * * -

At Masters Grade Level 2022 13% 12% * - - * - - - - - - - * - -

2021 12% 11% * - - * - - - - - - - * * -

Grade 8 Reading

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 83% 84% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 73% 75% 40% - * * - - - * - - - 40% * -

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 58% 59% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 46% 48% 20% - * * - - - * - - - 20% * -

At Masters Grade Level 2022 37% 38% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 21% 21% 0% - * * - - - * - - - 0% * -

Grade 8 Mathematics

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 71% 72% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 62% 62% 20% - * * - - - * - - - 20% * -

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 40% 39% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 36% 37% 0% - * * - - - * - - - 0% * -

At Masters Grade Level 2022 14% 14% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 11% 11% 0% - * * - - - * - - - 0% * -

Grade 8 Science



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 4 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
11 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 74% 75% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 68% 70% 60% - * * - - - * - - - 60% * -

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 45% 46% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 43% 45% 20% - * * - - - * - - - 20% * -

At Masters Grade Level 2022 24% 24% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 24% 24% 0% - * * - - - * - - - 0% * -

Grade 8 Social Studies

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 61% 64% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 57% 60% 0% - * * - - - * - - - 0% * -

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 31% 33% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 28% 31% 0% - * * - - - * - - - 0% * -

At Masters Grade Level 2022 18% 20% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 14% 15% 0% - * * - - - * - - - 0% * -

End of Course English I

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 65% 68% 64% 59% 64% 65% * 83% * 88% 29% 53% 65% 64% 58% 55%

2021 67% 71% 51% 45% 48% 55% * * - 63% 46% 21% 46% 51% 47% 33%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 47% 50% 43% 43% 41% 47% * 67% * 75% 14% 35% 46% 43% 37% 24%

2021 50% 55% 32% 32% 29% 39% * * - 30% 27% 7% 21% 33% 29% 12%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 11% 11% 6% 3% 5% 8% * 17% * 25% 0% 6% 5% 6% 3% 3%

2021 12% 15% 4% 3% 2% 8% * * - 3% 7% 0% 8% 4% 3% 0%

End of Course English II

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 72% 74% 67% 65% 67% 68% * 100% * 69% 32% 53% 71% 67% 69% 50%

2021 71% 73% 59% 55% 54% 66% * 67% - 59% 27% 42% 53% 59% 58% 36%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 55% 58% 50% 44% 50% 50% * 83% * 61% 20% 35% 47% 50% 51% 28%

2021 57% 60% 43% 42% 37% 51% * 50% - 53% 18% 33% 47% 43% 39% 18%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 9% 9% 4% 3% 3% 7% * 0% * 8% 1% 0% 3% 4% 4% 1%

2021 11% 12% 3% 2% 2% 6% * 0% - 6% 3% 0% 0% 4% 3% 1%

End of Course Algebra I

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 76% 75% 52% 46% 55% 47% * 80% * 74% 24% 38% 47% 52% 63% 49%

2021 73% 74% 44% 31% 39% 51% * * * 52% 24% 42% 29% 45% 50% 45%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 5 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
11 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 43% 44% 19% 11% 21% 18% * 40% * 32% 5% 25% 6% 19% 23% 21%

2021 41% 43% 15% 12% 12% 17% * * * 29% 12% 8% 19% 15% 17% 15%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 27% 28% 8% 1% 11% 6% * 40% * 21% 2% 25% 0% 9% 11% 14%

2021 23% 25% 5% 2% 3% 8% * * * 14% 5% 0% 10% 5% 5% 5%

End of Course Biology

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 83% 84% 76% 72% 77% 77% * 83% - 91% 50% 60% 92% 76% 79% 75%

2021 82% 83% 72% 69% 68% 75% * 100% * 81% 50% 75% 65% 72% 72% 54%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 55% 57% 37% 34% 32% 44% * 83% - 64% 18% 40% 23% 37% 35% 19%

2021 55% 58% 29% 36% 22% 37% * 40% * 48% 20% 38% 29% 29% 25% 6%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 21% 24% 6% 2% 5% 11% * 17% - 14% 3% 0% 0% 6% 6% 2%

2021 22% 23% 6% 5% 3% 9% * 0% * 14% 9% 0% 0% 6% 4% 1%

End of Course U.S. History

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 89% 90% 82% 76% 81% 85% 60% 78% * 87% 60% 72% 84% 82% 84% 68%

2021 88% 90% 83% 73% 82% 85% * 80% - 93% 55% 80% 83% 83% 77% 65%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 68% 70% 49% 38% 45% 57% 60% 33% * 62% 26% 39% 47% 49% 47% 24%

2021 69% 72% 51% 37% 49% 58% * 40% - 61% 27% 50% 63% 51% 45% 32%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 42% 44% 21% 14% 19% 27% 0% 33% * 26% 9% 28% 22% 21% 19% 8%

2021 43% 46% 25% 14% 21% 33% * 20% - 43% 17% 20% 35% 25% 20% 11%

SAT/ACT All Subjects

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 92% 94% 67% * 68% 65% - * - * * - * 68% 63% 36%

2021 95% 96% 73% * 67% 81% - * - * * * * 72% 66% *

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 64% 66% 22% * 14% 30% - * - * * - * 20% 19% 9%

2021 69% 73% 28% * 22% 38% - * - * * * * 26% 29% *

At Masters Grade Level 2022 13% 12% 1% * 2% 0% - * - * * - * 1% 2% 0%

2021 14% 15% 0% * 0% 0% - * - * * * * 0% 0% *

All Grades All Subjects

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 74% 75% 70% 65% 70% 71% 54% 85% 60% 80% 42% 57% 70% 70% 71% 60%

2021 67% 69% 64% 57% 62% 68% 56% 87% * 69% 41% 48% 59% 64% 62% 46%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 48% 50% 41% 35% 39% 46% 54% 61% 0% 58% 18% 36% 38% 41% 40% 23%

2021 41% 44% 37% 33% 33% 43% 22% 52% * 42% 21% 24% 41% 37% 33% 17%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 6 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
11 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

At Masters Grade Level 2022 23% 24% 10% 5% 9% 14% 0% 21% 0% 18% 4% 11% 8% 10% 9% 5%

2021 18% 20% 10% 6% 8% 15% 11% 4% * 16% 9% 3% 13% 10% 8% 4%

All Grades ELA/Reading

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 75% 76% 66% 62% 66% 67% 50% 92% * 75% 31% 53% 68% 66% 64% 53%

2021 68% 71% 55% 50% 51% 61% * 75% - 60% 36% 31% 50% 55% 52% 34%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 53% 55% 47% 44% 46% 49% 50% 75% * 65% 18% 35% 47% 47% 45% 26%

2021 45% 47% 38% 37% 33% 45% * 63% - 38% 22% 19% 36% 38% 33% 15%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 25% 26% 5% 3% 4% 7% 0% 8% * 13% 1% 3% 4% 5% 3% 2%

2021 18% 20% 4% 2% 2% 7% * 0% - 4% 5% 0% 3% 4% 3% 0%

All Grades Mathematics

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 72% 73% 53% 47% 57% 49% * 83% * 68% 24% 38% 47% 54% 62% 48%

2021 66% 67% 47% 34% 43% 52% * * * 54% 24% 46% 35% 47% 52% 44%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 42% 43% 19% 13% 20% 20% * 50% * 27% 5% 25% 11% 20% 23% 20%

2021 37% 39% 16% 11% 13% 18% * * * 31% 12% 8% 26% 16% 19% 14%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 20% 21% 8% 1% 10% 6% * 33% * 18% 2% 25% 0% 8% 10% 13%

2021 18% 18% 5% 2% 2% 7% * * * 12% 5% 0% 9% 4% 4% 5%

All Grades Science

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 76% 76% 76% 72% 77% 76% * 83% - 91% 50% 60% 92% 76% 78% 75%

2021 71% 73% 71% 69% 68% 75% * 100% * 77% 51% 67% 67% 72% 72% 54%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 47% 49% 36% 34% 31% 44% * 83% - 64% 18% 40% 23% 37% 34% 19%

2021 44% 46% 29% 36% 22% 37% * 33% * 45% 20% 33% 28% 29% 25% 6%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 21% 22% 6% 2% 5% 11% * 17% - 14% 3% 0% 0% 6% 6% 2%

2021 20% 21% 5% 5% 3% 9% * 0% * 14% 8% 0% 0% 6% 4% 1%

All Grades Social Studies

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 75% 77% 82% 76% 81% 85% 60% 78% * 87% 60% 72% 84% 82% 83% 68%

2021 73% 75% 82% 73% 82% 84% * 80% - 90% 55% 80% 83% 82% 76% 65%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 50% 52% 49% 38% 45% 57% 60% 33% * 62% 26% 39% 47% 49% 47% 24%

2021 49% 52% 51% 37% 49% 57% * 40% - 59% 27% 50% 63% 51% 45% 32%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 7 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
11 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

At Masters Grade Level 2022 30% 32% 21% 14% 19% 27% 0% 33% * 26% 9% 28% 22% 21% 19% 8%

2021 29% 31% 25% 14% 21% 33% * 20% - 41% 17% 20% 35% 24% 19% 11%

STAAR Performance Rates by Enrolled Grade at Meets Grade Level or Above

7th Graders

Reading and Mathematics 2022 32% 33% * - - * - - - - - - - * - -

2021 26% 28% * - - * - - - * - - - * * -

Reading and Mathematics
Including EOC

2022 33% 34% * - - * - - - - - - - * - -

2021 27% 29% * - - * - - - * - - - * * -

Reading Including EOC 2022 56% 58% * - - * - - - - - - - * - -

2021 45% 48% * - - * - - - * - - - * * -

Math Including EOC 2022 37% 37% * - - * - - - - - - - * - -

2021 32% 34% * - - * - - - * - - - * * -

8th Graders

Reading and Mathematics 2022 27% 26% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 21% 21% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

Reading and Mathematics
Including EOC

2022 41% 41% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 33% 34% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

Reading Including EOC 2022 58% 60% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 47% 49% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

Math Including EOC 2022 48% 47% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 43% 43% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

3rd - 8th Graders

Reading and Mathematics 2022 34% 35% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 26% 28% 0% - * 0% - - - * - - - 0% 0% -

Reading and Mathematics
Including EOC

2022 36% 38% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 28% 30% 0% - * 0% - - - * - - - 0% 0% -

Reading Including EOC 2022 53% 55% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 41% 43% 13% - * 17% - - - * - - - 13% 14% -

Math Including EOC 2022 43% 44% * - * * - - - - - - - * * -

2021 37% 39% 0% - * 0% - - - * - - - 0% 0% -

* Indicates results are masked due to small numbers to protect student confidentiality.

- Indicates there are no students in the group.



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 8 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Progress (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

Due to the cancellation of spring 2020 STAAR, 2022 and 2019 progress data are shown.

School
Year State Region11 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB/EL
(Current

&
Monitored)

School Progress Domain - Academic Growth Score by Grade and Subject

Grade 8 ELA/Reading 2022 83 82 * - - * - - - - - - - * * -

2019 77 77 92 - * * - - - * * * - 92 * -

Grade 8 Mathematics 2022 74 71 * - - * - - - - - - - * * -

2019 82 78 92 - * * - - - * * * - 92 * -

End of Course English II 2022 71 69 71 51 81 69 - * - 62 58 * * 71 76 84

2019 69 69 66 64 59 72 * * * 90 62 82 * 66 61 68

End of Course Algebra I 2022 67 68 41 50 44 33 - * - * 8 * - 41 54 53

2019 75 76 33 40 40 40 - - 15 * 13 22 - 33 44 58

All Grades Both Subjects 2022 74 73 61 51 68 58 - 56 - 60 45 60 * 61 70 70

2019 69 69 53 56 52 64 * * 21 65 38 59 * 53 56 64

All Grades ELA/Reading 2022 78 77 71 51 81 69 - * - 62 58 * * 71 75 84

2019 68 68 66 64 60 73 * * * 83 62 83 * 67 62 68

All Grades Mathematics 2022 69 68 42 50 44 35 - * - * 8 * - 42 55 53

2019 70 70 34 40 41 42 - - 15 * 15 30 - 34 46 58

* Indicates results are masked due to small numbers to protect student confidentiality.

- Indicates there are no students in the group.



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 9 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Bilingual Education/English as a Second Language (Current EB Students/EL) (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

Due to the cancellation of spring 2020 STAAR, 2022 and 2019 School progress and STAAR progress measure data are shown.

School
Year State

Region
11 District

Total
Bilingual

Education

BE-Trans
Early
Exit

BE-Trans
Late Exit

BE-Dual
Two-Way

BE-Dual
One-Way

ALP
Bilingual

(Exception)
Total
ESL

ESL
Content-
Based

ESL
Pull-Out

ALP
ESL

(Waiver)

EB/EL
with

Parental
Denial

Never
EB/EL

Total
EB/EL

(Current)

Monitored

&
Former
EB/EL

STAAR Performance Rate by Subject and Performance Level

All Grades All Subjects

At Approaches Grade Level or Above 2022 74% 75% 70% - - - - - - 59% 67% 59% 53% 33% 71% 58% 85%

2021 67% 69% 64% - - - - - - 42% 31% 46% 35% 36% 67% 41% 78%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 48% 50% 41% - - - - - - 22% 33% 21% 28% 0% 43% 21% 51%

2021 41% 44% 37% - - - - - - 13% 0% 17% 6% 16% 40% 13% 48%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 23% 24% 10% - - - - - - 4% 11% 4% 0% 0% 11% 4% 11%

2021 18% 20% 10% - - - - - - 2% 0% 3% 2% 2% 11% 2% 12%

All Grades ELA/Reading

At Approaches Grade Level or Above 2022 75% 76% 66% - - - - - - 50% * 50% 54% * 68% 51% 87%

2021 68% 71% 55% - - - - - - 31% 25% 35% 24% 24% 59% 30% 71%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 53% 55% 47% - - - - - - 24% * 24% 37% * 50% 24% 65%

2021 45% 47% 38% - - - - - - 11% 0% 15% 5% 14% 42% 12% 51%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 25% 26% 5% - - - - - - 0% * 0% 0% * 6% 0% 13%

2021 18% 20% 4% - - - - - - 1% 0% 1% 2% 0% 4% 0% 6%

All Grades Mathematics

At Approaches Grade Level or Above 2022 72% 73% 53% - - - - - - 49% - 48% 50% * 54% 45% 69%

2021 66% 67% 47% - - - - - - 46% - 58% 35% 33% 47% 44% 43%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 42% 43% 19% - - - - - - 19% - 20% 10% * 19% 19% 28%

2021 37% 39% 16% - - - - - - 17% - 23% 13% 0% 17% 15% 17%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 20% 21% 8% - - - - - - 11% - 12% 0% * 7% 11% 6%

2021 18% 18% 5% - - - - - - 6% - 10% 9% 0% 5% 6% 0%

All Grades Science

At Approaches Grade Level or Above 2022 76% 76% 76% - - - - - - 75% 60% 76% 63% * 76% 73% 100%

2021 71% 73% 71% - - - - - - 48% * 50% 46% 55% 75% 49% 84%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 47% 49% 36% - - - - - - 18% 20% 18% 13% * 39% 17% 60%

2021 44% 46% 29% - - - - - - 2% * 2% 0% 27% 33% 5% 32%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 21% 22% 6% - - - - - - 1% 0% 1% 0% * 7% 1% 7%

2021 20% 21% 5% - - - - - - 0% * 0% 0% 9% 6% 1% 5%

All Grades Social Studies

At Approaches Grade Level or Above 2022 75% 77% 82% - - - - - - 67% * 67% 43% * 83% 67% 93%

2021 73% 75% 82% - - - - - - 60% * 62% 48% 43% 84% 58% 97%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 50% 52% 49% - - - - - - 21% * 21% 0% * 51% 21% 59%

2021 49% 52% 51% - - - - - - 23% * 28% 7% 14% 54% 22% 60%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 10 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Bilingual Education/English as a Second Language (Current EB Students/EL) (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

Due to the cancellation of spring 2020 STAAR, 2022 and 2019 School progress and STAAR progress measure data are shown.

School
Year State

Region
11 District

Total
Bilingual

Education

BE-Trans
Early
Exit

BE-Trans
Late Exit

BE-Dual
Two-Way

BE-Dual
One-Way

ALP
Bilingual

(Exception)
Total
ESL

ESL
Content-
Based

ESL
Pull-Out

ALP
ESL

(Waiver)

EB/EL
with

Parental
Denial

Never
EB/EL

Total
EB/EL

(Current)

Monitored

&
Former
EB/EL

At Masters Grade Level 2022 30% 32% 21% - - - - - - 7% * 7% 0% * 23% 7% 17%

2021 29% 31% 25% - - - - - - 6% * 8% 0% 0% 27% 6% 27%

School Progress Domain - Academic Growth Score

All Grades Both Subjects 2022 74% 73% 61% - - - - - - 74% - 74% * - 60% 70% 68%

2019 69% 69% 53% - - - - - 62% 62% 63% * 64%

All Grades ELA/Reading 2022 78% 77% 71% - - - - - - 82% - 82% * - 70% 83% 75%

2019 68% 68% 66% - - - - - 65% 66% 60% * 68%

All Grades Mathematics 2022 69% 68% 42% - - - - - - 63% - 63% - - 39% 54% 60%

2019 70% 70% 34% - - - - - 58% 57% * * 58%

* Indicates results are masked due to small numbers to protect student confidentiality.

- Indicates there are no students in the group.

Blank cell indicates there are no data available in the group.



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 11 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Participation (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

State
Region

11 District
African

American Hispanic White
American

Indian Asian
Pacific

Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

2022 STAAR Participation
(All Grades)

All Tests

Assessment Participant 99% 99% 93% 93% 92% 93% 100% 96% 100% 92% 93% 91% 94% 92% 95% 93%

Included in Accountability 93% 93% 66% 68% 64% 72% 87% 65% 83% 64% 75% 42% 17% 73% 72% 45%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 5% 5% 21% 24% 18% 20% 7% 20% 17% 27% 13% 43% 69% 14% 12% 13%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

1% 1% 6% 0% 11% 1% 7% 12% 0% 0% 5% 5% 7% 6% 11% 36%

Not Tested 1% 1% 7% 7% 8% 7% 0% 4% 0% 8% 7% 9% 6% 8% 5% 7%

Absent 1% 1% 1% 0% 2% 1% 0% 0% 0% 2% 1% 2% 1% 1% 2% 4%

Other 0% 0% 6% 7% 6% 7% 0% 4% 0% 6% 6% 7% 5% 6% 3% 3%

Reading

Assessment Participant 99% 99% 93% 92% 93% 93% 100% 100% * 92% 92% 91% 93% 93% 97% 93%

Included in Accountability 92% 92% 60% 67% 54% 71% 75% 55% * 68% 70% 41% 17% 66% 63% 29%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 5% 5% 19% 25% 15% 21% 13% 18% * 22% 11% 39% 60% 13% 10% 9%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

2% 2% 14% 1% 23% 1% 13% 27% * 1% 12% 11% 16% 14% 24% 55%

Not Tested 1% 1% 7% 8% 7% 7% 0% 0% * 8% 8% 9% 7% 7% 3% 7%

Absent 1% 1% 3% 0% 4% 1% 0% 0% * 4% 1% 4% 3% 2% 2% 6%

Other 0% 0% 5% 8% 3% 6% 0% 0% * 4% 6% 5% 4% 5% 0% 1%

Mathematics

Assessment Participant 99% 99% 85% 89% 85% 84% * 88% * 86% 89% 93% 89% 85% 84% 91%

Included in Accountability 93% 94% 63% 63% 65% 65% * 75% * 52% 72% 30% 21% 70% 71% 66%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 5% 5% 21% 26% 18% 18% * 13% * 33% 17% 63% 68% 15% 12% 20%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

1% 1% 1% 0% 1% 0% * 0% * 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 2% 5%

Not Tested 1% 1% 15% 11% 15% 16% * 13% * 14% 11% 7% 11% 15% 16% 9%

Absent 1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% * 0% * 2% 0% 0% 0% 1% 1% 0%

Other 0% 0% 14% 11% 15% 16% * 13% * 12% 11% 7% 11% 15% 15% 9%

Science

Assessment Participant 98% 99% 92% 91% 93% 92% * 100% - 87% 91% 86% 94% 92% 96% 95%

Included in Accountability 93% 94% 67% 65% 70% 69% * 75% - 58% 73% 34% 9% 75% 81% 68%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 4% 4% 25% 27% 22% 23% * 25% - 29% 18% 52% 85% 16% 14% 23%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

1% 0% 1% 0% 1% 0% * 0% - 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 2% 4%

Not Tested 2% 1% 8% 9% 7% 8% * 0% - 13% 9% 14% 6% 8% 4% 5%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 12 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Participation (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

State
Region

11 District
African

American Hispanic White
American

Indian Asian
Pacific

Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

Absent 1% 1% 1% 0% 0% 1% * 0% - 3% 2% 0% 0% 1% 1% 0%

Other 0% 0% 7% 9% 7% 7% * 0% - 11% 7% 14% 6% 7% 3% 5%

Social Studies

Assessment Participant 98% 99% 97% 96% 97% 98% 100% 92% * 100% 97% 93% 98% 97% 99% 98%

Included in Accountability 94% 95% 77% 77% 78% 78% 100% 69% * 71% 85% 67% 21% 85% 83% 81%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 4% 4% 20% 19% 19% 20% 0% 23% * 29% 12% 26% 77% 12% 16% 16%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% * 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1%

Not Tested 2% 1% 3% 4% 3% 2% 0% 8% * 0% 3% 7% 2% 3% 1% 2%

Absent 1% 1% 1% 1% 1% 1% 0% 0% * 0% 0% 4% 0% 1% 1% 0%

Other 0% 0% 2% 3% 2% 1% 0% 8% * 0% 2% 4% 2% 2% 0% 2%

Accelerated Testers

SAT/ACT Participant 89% 86% 42% 38% 46% 33% - * - 60% * - 31% 43% 45% 55%

2021 STAAR Participation
(All Grades)

All Tests

Assessment Participant 88% 93% 79% 71% 79% 82% 75% 66% 43% 83% 77% 82% 87% 78% 84% 79%

Included in Accountability 83% 88% 57% 58% 53% 63% 45% 56% 29% 64% 64% 67% 25% 60% 59% 40%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 3% 4% 15% 13% 13% 19% 30% 5% 14% 18% 8% 9% 56% 11% 13% 7%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

1% 1% 7% 0% 12% 0% 0% 5% 0% 1% 5% 6% 6% 7% 12% 32%

Not Tested 12% 7% 21% 29% 21% 18% 25% 34% 57% 17% 23% 18% 13% 22% 16% 21%

Absent 2% 1% 1% 3% 1% 1% 0% 0% 0% 3% 1% 0% 1% 2% 2% 1%

Other 10% 6% 19% 26% 20% 17% 25% 34% 57% 14% 22% 18% 12% 20% 14% 20%

Reading

Assessment Participant 89% 93% 77% 72% 77% 79% 88% 60% * 82% 75% 77% 83% 76% 82% 76%

Included in Accountability 83% 87% 50% 57% 43% 63% 50% 40% * 65% 58% 59% 25% 52% 49% 27%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 3% 4% 12% 14% 10% 15% 38% 10% * 15% 6% 7% 42% 9% 10% 4%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

3% 2% 15% 1% 24% 1% 0% 10% * 3% 11% 11% 16% 15% 23% 45%

Not Tested 11% 7% 23% 28% 23% 21% 13% 40% * 18% 25% 23% 17% 24% 18% 24%

Absent 2% 1% 1% 2% 1% 1% 0% 0% * 0% 0% 0% 1% 1% 1% 0%

Other 10% 5% 22% 27% 23% 19% 13% 40% * 18% 25% 23% 17% 23% 16% 23%

Mathematics

Assessment Participant 88% 93% 71% 64% 69% 74% 60% 67% * 79% 75% 88% 77% 70% 74% 79%

Included in Accountability 84% 89% 56% 55% 55% 58% 40% 67% * 62% 64% 81% 29% 59% 59% 63%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 13 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Participation (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

State
Region

11 District
African

American Hispanic White
American

Indian Asian
Pacific

Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 4% 4% 14% 9% 14% 16% 20% 0% * 17% 11% 6% 48% 11% 15% 15%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% * 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1%

Not Tested 12% 7% 29% 36% 31% 26% 40% 33% * 21% 25% 13% 23% 30% 26% 21%

Absent 2% 1% 3% 4% 4% 2% 0% 0% * 5% 1% 0% 1% 3% 5% 6%

Other 10% 6% 26% 33% 27% 24% 40% 33% * 17% 24% 13% 22% 27% 21% 15%

Science

Assessment Participant 87% 92% 80% 70% 81% 83% * 86% * 78% 78% 75% 93% 79% 86% 86%

Included in Accountability 84% 88% 62% 59% 64% 62% * 86% * 59% 70% 56% 22% 67% 70% 69%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 3% 4% 18% 11% 17% 21% * 0% * 19% 7% 19% 70% 12% 16% 16%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% * 0% * 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 2%

Not Tested 13% 8% 20% 30% 19% 17% * 14% * 22% 22% 25% 7% 21% 14% 14%

Absent 2% 2% 2% 3% 2% 1% * 0% * 5% 2% 0% 0% 2% 3% 2%

Other 10% 6% 18% 27% 18% 16% * 14% * 16% 20% 25% 7% 19% 12% 12%

Social Studies

Assessment Participant 87% 91% 88% 76% 88% 91% * 63% * 93% 84% 100% 96% 87% 92% 86%

Included in Accountability 84% 88% 68% 63% 71% 66% * 63% * 67% 73% 91% 24% 74% 76% 76%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 3% 3% 20% 13% 17% 25% * 0% * 26% 12% 9% 72% 13% 16% 10%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% * 0% * 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Not Tested 13% 9% 12% 24% 12% 9% * 38% * 7% 16% 0% 4% 13% 8% 14%

Absent 3% 2% 1% 4% 1% 1% * 0% * 2% 1% 0% 0% 2% 2% 1%

Other 10% 7% 11% 20% 11% 8% * 38% * 5% 15% 0% 4% 12% 6% 13%

Accelerated Testers

SAT/ACT Participant 85% 84% 42% 29% 47% 32% - * - 67% * * 38% 43% 49% *

* Indicates results are masked due to small numbers to protect student confidentiality.

- Indicates there are no students in the group.



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 14 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Attendance, Graduation, and Dropout Rates (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

State
Region

11 District
African

American Hispanic White
American

Indian Asian
Pacific

Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

Attendance Rate

2020-21 95.0% 95.2% 86.8% 83.4% 84.9% 91.2% 90.3% 95.4% 78.7% 86.7% 91.7% 83.3% 83.7%

2019-20 98.3% 98.3% 93.6% 93.0% 92.7% 95.5% 96.2% 96.5% 93.9% 92.7% 95.0% 92.7% 93.7%

Chronic Absenteeism

2020-21 15.0% 14.5% 39.9% 45.5% 44.6% 29.8% 30.6% 17.3% 54.5% 39.5% 28.5% 48.1% 47.9%

2019-20 6.7% 5.9% 30.9% 36.0% 35.2% 21.8% 25.0% 16.7% 36.4% 34.6% 27.3% 35.1% 34.2%

Annual Dropout Rate (Gr 7-8)

2020-21 0.9% 0.8% 0.0% - * 0.0% - - - * - 0.0% -

2019-20 0.5% 0.6% 0.0% - 0.0% 0.0% - - - - - 0.0% -

Annual Dropout Rate (Gr 9-12)

2020-21 2.4% 2.1% 4.9% 7.9% 3.8% 5.7% 3.0% 4.4% 0.0% 4.2% 4.5% 3.9% 2.5%

2019-20 1.6% 1.4% 3.6% 4.4% 3.1% 4.3% 5.6% 5.1% 0.0% 1.8% 3.6% 1.7% 1.4%

4-Year Longitudinal Rate (Gr 9-12)

Class of 2021

Graduated 90.0% 90.2% 54.0% 47.0% 47.3% 64.4% 63.6% 57.1% * 54.2% 59.2% 50.9% 48.2%

Received TxCHSE 0.3% 0.3% 1.5% 2.0% 0.6% 2.6% 0.0% 0.0% * 2.1% 1.7% 0.7% 0.0%

Continued HS 3.9% 4.1% 32.0% 35.4% 41.7% 19.5% 18.2% 28.6% * 22.9% 29.8% 39.4% 43.8%

Dropped Out 5.8% 5.3% 12.4% 15.7% 10.4% 13.5% 18.2% 14.3% * 20.8% 9.2% 9.0% 8.0%

Graduates and TxCHSE 90.3% 90.5% 55.6% 49.0% 47.9% 67.0% 63.6% 57.1% * 56.3% 60.9% 51.6% 48.2%

Graduates, TxCHSE,
and Continuers

94.2% 94.7% 87.6% 84.3% 89.6% 86.5% 81.8% 85.7% * 79.2% 90.8% 91.0% 92.0%

Class of 2020

Graduated 90.3% 90.9% 51.2% 48.5% 44.5% 61.0% 75.0% 80.0% * 51.4% 54.7% 46.3% 47.4%

Received TxCHSE 0.4% 0.4% 1.8% 0.9% 1.0% 2.8% 0.0% 0.0% * 5.6% 0.4% 1.2% 0.0%

Continued HS 3.9% 4.2% 36.0% 37.4% 45.8% 22.0% 12.5% 20.0% * 36.1% 33.7% 44.9% 47.4%

Dropped Out 5.4% 4.5% 11.0% 13.2% 8.6% 14.1% 12.5% 0.0% * 6.9% 11.2% 7.7% 5.3%

Graduates and TxCHSE 90.7% 91.3% 53.0% 49.3% 45.5% 63.8% 75.0% 80.0% * 56.9% 55.0% 47.4% 47.4%

Graduates, TxCHSE,
and Continuers

94.6% 95.5% 89.0% 86.8% 91.4% 85.9% 87.5% 100.0% * 93.1% 88.8% 92.3% 94.7%

5-Year Extended Longitudinal Rate (Gr 9-12)

Class of 2020

Graduated 92.2% 93.1% 71.7% 69.2% 69.3% 75.2% 87.5% 90.0% * 68.8% 78.1% 71.7% 83.0%

Received TxCHSE 0.5% 0.6% 2.6% 1.5% 1.9% 3.6% 0.0% 0.0% * 6.3% 0.4% 1.9% 0.0%

Continued HS 1.1% 1.3% 10.4% 8.1% 15.8% 3.9% 0.0% 10.0% * 15.6% 5.3% 14.8% 10.2%

Dropped Out 6.2% 5.0% 15.3% 21.2% 13.0% 17.3% 12.5% 0.0% * 9.4% 16.2% 11.7% 6.8%

Graduates and TxCHSE 92.7% 93.7% 74.4% 70.7% 71.2% 78.8% 87.5% 90.0% * 75.0% 78.5% 73.6% 83.0%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 15 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Attendance, Graduation, and Dropout Rates (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

State
Region

11 District
African

American Hispanic White
American

Indian Asian
Pacific

Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

Graduates, TxCHSE,
and Continuers

93.8% 95.0% 84.7% 78.8% 87.0% 82.7% 87.5% 100.0% * 90.6% 83.8% 88.3% 93.2%

Class of 2019

Graduated 92.0% 92.9% 70.2% 68.2% 65.7% 76.1% 70.0% 68.8% * 70.9% 76.3% 67.7% 75.5%

Received TxCHSE 0.5% 0.6% 3.0% 3.8% 1.8% 4.1% 0.0% 6.3% * 5.5% 1.0% 2.3% 0.5%

Continued HS 1.3% 1.6% 14.5% 10.8% 23.5% 5.3% 0.0% 6.3% * 7.3% 11.3% 19.7% 19.8%

Dropped Out 6.1% 4.9% 12.2% 17.2% 8.9% 14.6% 30.0% 18.8% * 16.4% 11.3% 10.3% 4.2%

Graduates and TxCHSE 92.6% 93.5% 73.3% 72.0% 67.6% 80.2% 70.0% 75.0% * 76.4% 77.3% 70.0% 75.9%

Graduates, TxCHSE,
and Continuers

93.9% 95.1% 87.8% 82.8% 91.1% 85.4% 70.0% 81.3% * 83.6% 88.7% 89.7% 95.8%

6-Year Extended Longitudinal Rate (Gr 9-12)

Class of 2019

Graduated 92.6% 93.8% 79.2% 75.0% 79.9% 79.5% 70.0% 75.0% * 77.8% 85.6% 79.4% 90.4%

Received TxCHSE 0.6% 0.7% 3.7% 4.7% 2.5% 4.5% 0.0% 6.3% * 7.4% 1.1% 2.7% 0.5%

Continued HS 0.6% 0.6% 3.7% 2.0% 6.9% 1.1% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 1.6% 6.0% 3.7%

Dropped Out 6.2% 4.9% 13.4% 18.2% 10.7% 14.8% 30.0% 18.8% * 14.8% 11.8% 11.9% 5.3%

Graduates and TxCHSE 93.2% 94.4% 82.9% 79.7% 82.3% 84.1% 70.0% 81.3% * 85.2% 86.6% 82.1% 91.0%

Graduates, TxCHSE,
and Continuers

93.8% 95.1% 86.6% 81.8% 89.3% 85.2% 70.0% 81.3% * 85.2% 88.2% 88.1% 94.7%

Class of 2018

Graduated 92.6% 93.6% 79.1% 76.4% 77.7% 81.3% 75.0% 90.0% * 79.2% 87.9% 77.5% 84.2%

Received TxCHSE 0.7% 0.7% 3.4% 1.2% 3.0% 4.4% 0.0% 0.0% * 7.5% 1.2% 3.5% 2.3%

Continued HS 0.6% 0.8% 5.9% 4.8% 10.0% 2.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 1.9% 2.3% 8.2% 9.8%

Dropped Out 6.1% 4.8% 11.5% 17.6% 9.4% 12.4% 25.0% 10.0% * 11.3% 8.7% 10.8% 3.8%

Graduates and TxCHSE 93.3% 94.4% 82.5% 77.6% 80.7% 85.7% 75.0% 90.0% * 86.8% 89.0% 81.0% 86.4%

Graduates, TxCHSE,
and Continuers

93.9% 95.2% 88.5% 82.4% 90.6% 87.6% 75.0% 90.0% * 88.7% 91.3% 89.2% 96.2%

4-Year Federal Graduation Rate Without Exclusions (Gr 9-12)

Class of 2021 90.0% 90.2% 52.2% 43.3% 45.7% 63.3% 63.6% 56.5% * 51.9% 58.5% 48.7% 45.9%

Class of 2020 90.3% 90.9% 49.3% 46.5% 42.2% 59.7% 75.0% 80.0% * 50.7% 52.8% 44.1% 45.6%

RHSP/DAP Graduates (Longitudinal Rate)

Class of 2021 87.5% * - - - - - - - - - - -

Class of 2020 83.0% 63.6% * - * - - - - - * - -

FHSP-E Graduates (Longitudinal Rate)

Class of 2021 3.8% 2.8% 1.5% 2.2% 1.6% 1.5% 0.0% 0.0% - 0.0% 6.4% 1.1% 1.5%

Class of 2020 4.3% 3.7% 1.7% 4.6% 1.5% 1.1% 0.0% 0.0% * 2.7% 7.5% 0.6% 0.9%

FHSP-DLA Graduates (Longitudinal Rate)



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 16 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Attendance, Graduation, and Dropout Rates (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

State
Region

11 District
African

American Hispanic White
American

Indian Asian
Pacific

Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

Class of 2021 81.9% 81.9% 61.7% 63.4% 65.2% 57.8% 42.9% 58.3% - 73.1% 22.7% 64.1% 74.2%

Class of 2020 83.5% 83.4% 60.4% 56.9% 65.4% 55.7% 66.7% 87.5% * 62.2% 18.8% 65.6% 80.4%

RHSP/DAP/FHSP-E/FHSP-DLA Graduates (Longitudinal Rate)

Class of 2021 85.7% 84.7% 63.2% 65.6% 66.8% 59.3% 42.9% 58.3% - 73.1% 29.1% 65.2% 75.8%

Class of 2020 87.8% 87.1% 62.1% 61.5% 66.7% 56.8% 66.7% 87.5% * 64.9% 26.1% 66.1% 81.3%

RHSP/DAP Graduates (Annual Rate)

2020-21 43.8% 14.5% 33.3% - 50.0% * - - * - - 44.4% -

2019-20 38.6% 12.1% 25.0% - 33.3% * - - * - * 0.0% 0.0%

FHSP-E Graduates (Annual Rate)

2020-21 3.8% 2.7% 1.7% 2.1% 2.2% 1.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 5.5% 1.7% 3.7%

2019-20 4.4% 3.8% 1.7% 3.8% 1.2% 1.6% 0.0% 0.0% * 4.0% 5.7% 1.2% 0.5%

FHSP-DLA Graduates (Annual Rate)

2020-21 80.4% 80.4% 53.6% 49.3% 55.5% 51.4% 33.3% 69.2% * 65.9% 20.1% 54.1% 67.2%

2019-20 81.8% 81.3% 54.9% 53.2% 60.1% 47.8% 60.0% 83.3% * 58.0% 16.6% 59.2% 74.5%

RHSP/DAP/FHSP-E/FHSP-DLA Graduates (Annual Rate)

2020-21 84.1% 83.0% 55.1% 51.4% 57.6% 52.1% 33.3% 69.2% * 65.9% 25.6% 55.7% 70.9%

2019-20 85.8% 84.9% 56.3% 57.0% 60.8% 49.1% 60.0% 83.3% * 62.0% 21.9% 60.0% 73.1%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 17 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Graduation Profile (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

District
Count

District
Percent

State
Count

State
Percent

Graduates (2020-21 Annual Graduates)

Total Graduates 1,574 100.0% 358,842 100.0%

By Ethnicity:

African American 144 9.1% 44,018 12.3%

Hispanic 772 49.0% 183,306 51.1%

White 591 37.5% 103,898 29.0%

American Indian 6 0.4% 1,195 0.3%

Asian 13 0.8% 18,030 5.0%

Pacific Islander 4 0.3% 553 0.2%

Two or More Races 44 2.8% 7,842 2.2%

By Graduation Type:

Minimum H.S. Program 8 0.5% 934 0.3%

Recommended H.S. Program/Distinguished Achievement Program 4 0.3% 729 0.2%

Foundation H.S. Program (No Endorsement) 698 44.3% 56,281 15.7%

Foundation H.S. Program (Endorsement) 26 1.7% 13,582 3.8%

Foundation H.S. Program (DLA) 838 53.2% 287,316 80.1%

Special Education Graduates 219 13.9% 31,028 8.6%

Economically Disadvantaged Graduates 916 58.2% 184,225 51.3%

Emergent Bilingual (EB)/English Learner (EL) Graduates 134 8.5% 32,809 9.1%

At-Risk Graduates 1,213 77.1% 155,884 43.4%

CTE Completers 84 5.3% 99,076 27.6%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 18 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 College, Career, and Military Readiness (CCMR) (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

Academic
Year State

Region
11 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two or
More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

College, Career, and Military Ready
Graduates (Student Achievement)

College, Career, or Military Ready (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 65.2% 61.8% 71.7% 74.3% 72.8% 68.5% 83.3% 100.0% * 75.0% 77.6% 70.6% 67.9%

2019-20 63.0% 59.8% 44.8% 48.7% 40.6% 47.4% 60.0% 66.7% * 56.0% 58.7% 36.9% 34.7%

College Ready
Graduates

College Ready (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 52.7% 48.8% 16.5% 7.6% 16.8% 17.3% 0.0% 46.2% * 25.0% 3.2% 15.5% 11.9%

2019-20 53.4% 50.1% 17.4% 12.0% 17.2% 18.3% 20.0% 41.7% * 20.0% 4.1% 16.9% 13.5%

TSI Criteria Graduates in English Language Arts (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 56.1% 56.6% 27.8% 16.7% 27.8% 28.9% 33.3% 46.2% * 40.9% 5.5% 24.8% 14.9%

2019-20 59.7% 60.0% 33.2% 24.7% 30.6% 38.6% 30.0% 50.0% * 36.0% 9.2% 33.6% 19.2%

TSI Criteria Graduates in Mathematics (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 45.7% 43.5% 13.3% 6.9% 13.6% 13.9% 0.0% 38.5% * 15.9% 3.2% 12.9% 9.0%

2019-20 47.9% 45.8% 14.3% 10.8% 13.8% 15.3% 10.0% 50.0% * 14.0% 4.1% 14.6% 9.8%

TSI Criteria Graduates in Both Subjects (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 40.4% 38.8% 12.1% 6.3% 12.3% 12.5% 0.0% 38.5% * 15.9% 2.7% 11.7% 8.2%

2019-20 43.2% 41.8% 12.9% 8.2% 12.7% 13.7% 10.0% 41.7% * 14.0% 3.6% 12.9% 7.8%

AP / IB Met Criteria in Any Subject (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 21.3% 22.1% 2.9% 0.0% 3.9% 2.0% 0.0% 15.4% * 4.5% 0.0% 2.7% 3.7%

2019-20 21.1% 21.5% 2.4% 0.6% 2.9% 2.5% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 2.4% 5.7%

Associate Degree (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 2.6% 1.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2019-20 2.1% 1.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Dual Course Credits in Any Subject (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 25.9% 20.3% 5.6% 2.1% 5.1% 6.8% 0.0% 15.4% * 9.1% 0.5% 5.1% 2.2%

2019-20 24.6% 19.9% 5.7% 5.7% 4.8% 6.7% 10.0% 0.0% * 8.0% 0.5% 5.0% 2.6%

Onramps Course Credits (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 4.4% 5.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2019-20 4.0% 5.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Career / Military Ready
Graduates

Career or Military Ready (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 24.2% 23.3% 64.0% 70.1% 66.6% 58.7% 83.3% 84.6% * 59.1% 76.7% 64.6% 64.2%

2019-20 18.7% 17.2% 32.0% 41.1% 27.7% 33.8% 40.0% 41.7% * 42.0% 58.7% 22.9% 24.4%

Approved Industry-Based Certification (Annual Graduates)



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 19 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 College, Career, and Military Readiness (CCMR) (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

Academic
Year State

Region
11 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two or
More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

2020-21 18.4% 18.2% 59.7% 61.8% 63.7% 53.8% 83.3% 69.2% * 52.3% 46.1% 60.5% 61.9%

2019-20 13.2% 12.5% 27.0% 32.9% 22.9% 29.2% 30.0% 41.7% * 38.0% 18.9% 17.2% 19.2%

Graduates with Level I or Level II Certificate (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 0.7% 0.2% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0%

2019-20 0.7% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Graduate with Completed IEP and Workforce Readiness (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 2.4% 2.7% 4.9% 11.1% 4.3% 4.2% 0.0% 7.7% * 4.5% 35.2% 4.1% 5.2%

2019-20 2.4% 2.5% 4.4% 9.5% 3.3% 4.4% 10.0% 0.0% * 4.0% 34.7% 4.6% 5.2%

Graduates Under an Advanced Diploma Plan and Identified as a Current Special Education Student (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 4.4% 3.5% 3.6% 5.6% 1.8% 5.2% 0.0% 7.7% * 4.5% 25.6% 2.3% 2.2%

2019-20 3.7% 3.0% 2.8% 7.0% 2.3% 1.8% 10.0% 0.0% * 8.0% 21.9% 1.7% 1.6%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 20 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 CCMR-Related Indicators (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

Academic
Year State

Region
11 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

TSIA Results (Graduates >= Criterion) (Annual Graduates)

Reading 2020-21 25.9% 24.5% 20.9% 12.5% 20.5% 22.2% 33.3% 46.2% * 29.5% 4.6% 18.2% 8.2%

2019-20 30.1% 30.0% 27.1% 19.0% 25.9% 30.6% 30.0% 25.0% * 30.0% 7.1% 27.6% 17.6%

Mathematics 2020-21 19.4% 15.9% 10.4% 5.6% 10.4% 10.8% 0.0% 38.5% * 13.6% 2.7% 9.8% 6.0%

2019-20 21.2% 17.3% 10.9% 5.7% 11.5% 11.1% 10.0% 33.3% * 10.0% 3.1% 11.6% 9.3%

Both Subjects 2020-21 14.4% 12.0% 8.4% 4.2% 8.5% 8.6% 0.0% 38.5% * 9.1% 2.3% 8.1% 5.2%

2019-20 16.4% 13.6% 9.3% 3.2% 10.2% 9.5% 10.0% 25.0% * 10.0% 2.0% 10.0% 7.8%

Completed and Received Credit for College Prep Courses (Annual Graduates)

English Language Arts 2020-21 8.6% 7.3% 0.9% 0.0% 1.7% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 1.5% 3.7%

2019-20 7.3% 4.6% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0%

Mathematics 2020-21 10.3% 7.9% 1.1% 0.0% 1.9% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 1.7% 3.7%

2019-20 9.7% 7.5% 0.2% 0.6% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.4% 0.5%

Both Subjects 2020-21 4.9% 2.6% 0.9% 0.0% 1.7% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 1.5% 3.7%

2019-20 4.2% 2.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

AP/IB Results (Participation) (Grades 11-12)

All Subjects 2021 21.1% 20.9% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2020 22.0% 22.9% 0.2% 0.0% 0.1% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

English Language Arts 2021 12.1% 11.3% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2020 12.7% 13.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Mathematics 2021 6.1% 6.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2020 6.4% 6.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Science 2021 8.7% 9.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2020 9.4% 10.7% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Social Studies 2021 11.6% 12.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2020 12.4% 13.5% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

AP/IB Results (Examinees >= Criterion) (Grades 11-12)

All Subjects 2021 48.6% 52.5% * - * * - - - - - - -

2020 59.0% 62.1% 40.0% - * * - - - - - - -

English Language Arts 2021 42.7% 51.3% * - * * - - - - - - -

2020 50.1% 55.9% * - * * - - - - - - -

Mathematics 2021 49.4% 53.4% - - - - - - - - - - -

2020 56.5% 56.6% - - - - - - - - - - -

Science 2021 41.4% 42.4% * - - * - - - - - - -

2020 47.6% 48.1% * - * * - - - - - - -



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 21 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 CCMR-Related Indicators (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

Academic
Year State

Region
11 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

Social Studies 2021 42.2% 46.7% * - * * - - - - - - -

2020 52.3% 58.2% * - - * - - - - - - -

SAT/ACT Results (Annual Graduates)

Tested 2020-21 70.8% 71.9% 14.8% 11.8% 16.7% 13.5% 0.0% 7.7% * 13.6% 1.8% 14.5% 22.0%

2019-20 76.7% 74.6% 18.9% 15.8% 22.9% 14.6% 20.0% 41.7% * 12.0% 5.6% 23.1% 25.7%

At/Above Criterion for All Examinees 2020-21 32.9% 37.2% 12.9% 11.8% 4.7% 25.0% - * - 33.3% * 10.9% 3.6%

2019-20 35.7% 41.5% 17.1% 12.0% 11.7% 30.1% * 40.0% - 0.0% 27.3% 10.5% 4.1%

Average SAT Score (Annual Graduates)

All Subjects 2020-21 1002 1014 929 961 892 978 - * - 1054 * 900 825

2019-20 1019 1037 930 921 888 1027 975 1088 - 830 953 890 831

English Language Arts and Writing 2020-21 504 511 478 489 458 506 - * - 556 * 465 418

2019-20 513 523 479 483 455 531 460 570 - 428 485 458 417

Mathematics 2020-21 498 503 451 473 434 472 - * - 498 * 435 408

2019-20 506 514 452 438 433 496 515 518 - 403 468 432 414

Average ACT Score (Annual Graduates)

All Subjects 2020-21 20.0 21.3 19.9 * * 22.9 - * - * - 22.3 -

2019-20 20.2 20.2 19.8 20.0 18.0 22.2 - 17.5 - 19.5 22.8 18.8 15.6

English Language Arts 2020-21 19.6 21.1 20.6 * * 23.7 - * - * - 23.5 -

2019-20 19.9 19.9 20.2 21.5 17.7 23.2 - 18.8 - 19.3 23.7 19.0 14.6

Mathematics 2020-21 19.9 20.9 18.3 * * 20.6 - * - * - 19.7 -

2019-20 20.1 20.1 18.3 17.0 17.5 20.0 - 15.0 - 17.5 21.2 17.4 16.3

Science 2020-21 20.3 21.5 19.9 * * 23.3 - * - * - 22.8 -

2019-20 20.5 20.5 20.1 19.8 18.3 22.6 - 17.5 - 20.5 22.8 19.3 16.4



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 22 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Other Postsecondary Indicators (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

Academic
Year State

Region
11 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two or
More

Races
Special

Ed
Econ

Disadv EB/EL

Advanced/Dual-Credit Course Completion (Grades 9-12)

Any Subject 2020-21 42.5% 40.9% 13.7% 11.7% 12.1% 16.6% 5.0% 18.4% 12.5% 12.0% 12.3% 14.5% 11.4%

2019-20 46.3% 43.8% 14.4% 14.8% 12.9% 16.2% 25.9% 26.0% 0.0% 11.6% 11.6% 15.4% 12.0%

English Language Arts 2020-21 16.3% 14.7% 10.1% 9.3% 9.5% 11.3% 0.0% 10.3% 20.0% 7.6% 9.1% 11.4% 7.6%

2019-20 18.2% 16.1% 10.5% 12.3% 9.9% 10.7% 29.4% 17.5% * 7.4% 12.3% 11.8% 5.6%

Mathematics 2020-21 19.3% 18.0% 4.3% 4.1% 3.7% 4.8% 0.0% 19.2% 0.0% 4.8% 0.7% 4.5% 1.5%

2019-20 20.7% 18.4% 4.7% 5.9% 4.0% 5.1% 0.0% 9.4% * 6.1% 0.4% 4.5% 2.9%

Science 2020-21 20.6% 20.6% 8.2% 4.7% 7.5% 10.0% 8.3% 7.1% * 8.7% 3.6% 9.8% 11.5%

2019-20 22.4% 22.4% 8.4% 5.1% 8.1% 9.9% 17.6% 12.5% * 2.9% 3.2% 10.4% 12.0%

Social Studies 2020-21 22.8% 23.6% 0.6% 0.6% 0.4% 0.8% 0.0% 2.9% 0.0% 3.1% 0.3% 0.3% 0.3%

2019-20 24.6% 25.7% 1.0% 1.2% 0.7% 0.9% 0.0% 10.3% 0.0% 2.4% 0.3% 0.8% 0.6%

CTE Coherent Sequence (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2019-20 58.5% 49.5% 3.3% 1.9% 4.7% 2.1% 0.0% 0.0% * 2.0% 7.1% 4.1% 11.9%

Graduates Enrolled in Texas Institution of Higher Education (TX IHE)

2019-20 46.1% 41.8% 20.3% 21.5% 18.7% 21.5% 30.0% 50.0% * 20.0% 15.8% 17.9% 14.7%

2018-19 52.6% 50.0% 24.5% 29.8% 23.5% 23.9% 0.0% 66.7% * 31.0% 12.4% 22.2% 20.3%

Graduates in TX IHE Completing One Year Without Enrollment in a Developmental Education Course (Data will be available in January 2023)

2019-20 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 23 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Student Information (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

----------- Membership ----------- ------------ Enrollment ------------
---- District ---- -------- State -------- ---- District ---- -------- State --------

Student Information Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

Total Students 6,822 100.0% 5,402,928 100.0% 6,834 100.0% 5,427,370 100.0%

Students by Grade:

Early Childhood Education 13 0.2% 14,290 0.3% 13 0.2% 21,375 0.4%

Pre-Kindergarten 0 0.0% 222,767 4.1% 0 0.0% 223,733 4.1%

Pre-Kindergarten: 3-year Old 0 0.0% 33,969 0.6% 0 0.0% 34,259 0.6%

Pre-Kindergarten: 4-year Old 0 0.0% 188,798 3.5% 0 0.0% 189,474 3.5%

Kindergarten 14 0.2% 370,054 6.8% 14 0.2% 371,502 6.8%

Grade 1 6 0.1% 384,494 7.1% 6 0.1% 386,232 7.1%

Grade 2 0 0.0% 382,008 7.1% 0 0.0% 383,838 7.1%

Grade 3 0 0.0% 383,078 7.1% 0 0.0% 384,872 7.1%

Grade 4 0 0.0% 383,959 7.1% 0 0.0% 386,011 7.1%

Grade 5 0 0.0% 387,945 7.2% 0 0.0% 389,971 7.2%

Grade 6 0 0.0% 398,640 7.4% 0 0.0% 400,447 7.4%

Grade 7 2 0.0% 418,486 7.7% 2 0.0% 418,788 7.7%

Grade 8 9 0.1% 424,287 7.9% 9 0.1% 424,544 7.8%

Grade 9 1,799 26.4% 475,437 8.8% 1,802 26.4% 475,746 8.8%

Grade 10 1,735 25.4% 408,393 7.6% 1,736 25.4% 408,700 7.5%

Grade 11 1,820 26.7% 389,034 7.2% 1,822 26.7% 389,454 7.2%

Grade 12 1,424 20.9% 360,056 6.7% 1,430 20.9% 362,157 6.7%

Ethnic Distribution:

African American 887 13.0% 690,999 12.8% 887 13.0% 694,302 12.8%

Hispanic 3,592 52.7% 2,850,147 52.8% 3,601 52.7% 2,860,754 52.7%

White 2,061 30.2% 1,420,166 26.3% 2,063 30.2% 1,427,241 26.3%

American Indian 23 0.3% 17,944 0.3% 23 0.3% 18,028 0.3%

Asian 48 0.7% 259,342 4.8% 48 0.7% 261,788 4.8%

Pacific Islander 9 0.1% 8,443 0.2% 9 0.1% 8,477 0.2%

Two or More Races 202 3.0% 155,887 2.9% 203 3.0% 156,780 2.9%

Sex:

Female 3,757 55.1% 2,640,313 48.9% 3,765 55.1% 2,650,563 48.8%

Male 3,065 44.9% 2,762,615 51.1% 3,069 44.9% 2,776,807 51.2%

Economically Disadvantaged 4,101 60.1% 3,278,452 60.7% 4,112 60.2% 3,289,420 60.6%

Non-Educationally Disadvantaged 2,721 39.9% 2,124,476 39.3% 2,722 39.8% 2,137,950 39.4%

Section 504 Students 866 12.7% 400,729 7.4% 866 12.7% 401,648 7.4%

EB Students/EL 683 10.0% 1,171,661 21.7% 686 10.0% 1,175,333 21.7%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 24 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Student Information (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

----------- Membership ----------- ------------ Enrollment ------------
---- District ---- -------- State -------- ---- District ---- -------- State --------

Student Information Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

Students w/ Disciplinary Placements (2020-21) 0 0.0% 34,054 0.6%

Students w/ Dyslexia 319 4.7% 270,260 5.0% 319 4.7% 270,966 5.0%

Foster Care 19 0.3% 15,338 0.3% 19 0.3% 15,409 0.3%

Homeless 30 0.4% 61,433 1.1% 32 0.5% 61,687 1.1%

Immigrant 4 0.1% 108,510 2.0% 4 0.1% 108,787 2.0%

Migrant 2 0.0% 14,366 0.3% 2 0.0% 14,426 0.3%

Title I 4,180 61.3% 3,473,996 64.3% 4,192 61.3% 3,487,333 64.3%

Military Connected 35 0.5% 176,253 3.3% 35 0.5% 176,554 3.3%

At-Risk 6,782 99.4% 2,892,191 53.5% 6,794 99.4% 2,901,015 53.5%

Students by Instructional Program:

Bilingual/ESL Education 632 9.3% 1,182,035 21.9% 635 9.3% 1,185,511 21.8%

Gifted and Talented Education 0 0.0% 434,269 8.0% 0 0.0% 435,356 8.0%

Special Education 903 13.2% 624,256 11.6% 904 13.2% 635,097 11.7%

Students with Disabilities by Type of Primary Disability:

Total Students with Disabilities 903 624,256

By Type of Primary Disability
Students with Intellectual Disabilities 430 47.6% 268,673 43.0%

Students with Physical Disabilities 20 2.2% 129,679 20.8%

Students with Autism 126 14.0% 91,742 14.7%

Students with Behavioral Disabilities 321 35.5% 125,096 20.0%

Students with Non-Categorical Early Childhood 6 0.7% 9,066 1.5%

Mobility (2020-21):

Total Mobile Students 5,450 56.8% 705,063 13.6%

By Ethnicity:
African American 643 6.7% 131,970 2.5%

Hispanic 2,867 29.9% 342,504 6.6%

White 1,720 17.9% 184,235 3.5%

American Indian 23 0.2% 2,852 0.1%

Asian 25 0.3% 16,716 0.3%

Pacific Islander 7 0.1% 1,690 0.0%

Two or More Races 165 1.7% 25,096 0.5%

Count and Percent of Special Ed Students who are Mobile 534 45.7% 102,025 15.7%

Count and Percent of EB Students/EL who are Mobile 388 41.9% 124,246 12.1%

Count and Percent of Econ Dis Students who are Mobile 3,139 54.8% 467,226 15.0%

Student Attrition (2020-21):

Total Student Attrition 3,055 60.0% 772,746 18.9%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 25 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Student Information (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

-Non-Special
Education

Rates-

-Special
Education

Rates-

Student
Information District State District State

Retention Rates by Grade:

Kindergarten - 1.9% 0.0% 5.2%

Grade 1 - 2.9% 10.0% 4.2%

Grade 2 - 1.7% - 2.2%

Grade 3 - 1.0% - 1.0%

Grade 4 - 0.7% - 0.7%

Grade 5 - 0.5% - 0.7%

Grade 6 - 0.6% - 0.6%

Grade 7 33.3% 0.7% - 0.7%

Grade 8 66.7% 0.6% - 0.8%

Grade 9 56.8% 10.5% 44.4% 14.1%

---- District ---- ----- State -----

Count Percent Count Percent

Data Quality:

Underreported Students 13 0.1% 8,781 0.3%

Class Size Averages by Grade and Subject
(Derived from teacher responsibility records):

Class Size
Information District State

Elementary:

Kindergarten 1.0 18.7

Grade 1 - 18.7

Grade 2 - 18.6

Grade 3 - 18.7

Grade 4 - 18.8

Grade 5 - 20.2

Grade 6 - 19.2

Secondary:

English/Language Arts 41.9 16.3

Foreign Languages ? 18.4

Mathematics 40.9 17.5

Science 40.4 18.5

Social Studies 45.9 19.1



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 26 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Staff Information (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

----- District ----- ------- State -------

Staff Information Count Percent Count Percent

Total Staff 854.6 100.0% 749,473.4 100.0%

Professional Staff: 601.6 70.4% 480,632.3 64.1%

Teachers 345.8 40.5% 369,695.8 49.3%

Professional Support 184.6 21.6% 80,190.4 10.7%

Campus Administration (School Leadership) 42.6 5.0% 22,091.4 2.9%

Central Administration 28.6 3.3% 8,654.8 1.2%

Educational Aides: 66.5 7.8% 82,972.4 11.1%

Auxiliary Staff: 186.5 21.8% 185,868.6 24.8%

Librarians and Counselors (Headcount):

Full-time Librarians 0.0 n/a 4,194.0 n/a

Part-time Librarians 0.0 n/a 607.0 n/a

Full-time Counselors 9.0 n/a 13,550.0 n/a

Part-time Counselors 0.0 n/a 1,176.0 n/a

Total Minority Staff: 351.0 41.1% 390,611.0 52.1%

Teachers by Ethnicity:

African American 38.9 11.2% 41,286.1 11.2%

Hispanic 105.6 30.5% 106,866.5 28.9%

White 186.8 54.0% 208,485.4 56.4%

American Indian 1.5 0.4% 1,235.6 0.3%

Asian 9.0 2.6% 6,956.0 1.9%

Pacific Islander 0.0 0.0% 553.2 0.1%

Two or More Races 4.0 1.2% 4,312.0 1.2%

Teachers by Sex:

Males 86.9 25.1% 89,015.4 24.1%

Females 258.9 74.9% 280,680.4 75.9%

Teachers by Highest Degree Held:

No Degree 0.0 0.0% 5,187.9 1.4%

Bachelors 231.1 66.8% 268,560.2 72.6%

Masters 107.8 31.2% 93,139.5 25.2%

Doctorate 6.9 2.0% 2,808.1 0.8%

Teachers by Years of Experience:

Beginning Teachers 45.0 13.0% 29,215.8 7.9%

1-5 Years Experience 142.1 41.1% 98,764.8 26.7%

6-10 Years Experience 92.0 26.6% 76,197.2 20.6%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 27 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Staff Information (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

----- District ----- ------- State -------

Staff Information Count Percent Count Percent

11-20 Years Experience 43.6 12.6% 105,811.4 28.6%

21-30 Years Experience 13.5 3.9% 48,804.6 13.2%

Over 30 Years Experience 9.5 2.7% 10,902.0 2.9%

Number of Students per Teacher 19.7 n/a 14.6 n/a

Staff Information District State

Experience of Campus Leadership:

Average Years Experience of Principals 6.9 6.3

Average Years Experience of Principals with District 4.8 5.4

Average Years Experience of Assistant Principals 2.3 5.5

Average Years Experience of Assistant Principals with District 1.7 4.8

Average Years Experience of Teachers: 6.9 11.1

Average Years Experience of Teachers with District: 3.2 7.2

Average Teacher Salary by Years of Experience (regular duties only):

Beginning Teachers $42,129 $51,054

1-5 Years Experience $43,241 $54,577

6-10 Years Experience $44,841 $57,746

11-20 Years Experience $46,523 $61,377

21-30 Years Experience $44,287 $65,949

Over 30 Years Experience $49,341 $71,111

Average Actual Salaries (regular duties only):

Teachers $44,144 $58,887

Professional Support $36,142 $69,505

Campus Administration (School Leadership) $62,679 $84,990

Central Administration $53,935 $112,797

Instructional Staff Percent: 49.7% 64.9%

Turnover Rate for Teachers: 36.4% 17.7%

Staff Exclusions:

Shared Services Arrangement Staff:
Professional Staff 0.0 1,247.4

Educational Aides 0.0 191.7

Auxiliary Staff 0.0 381.6

Contracted Instructional Staff: 0.4 2,113.6



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 28 of 28

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Staff Information (TAPR)

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801) - ERATH COUNTY

------ District ----- ------- State -------

Program Information Count Percent Count Percent

Teachers by Program (population served):

Bilingual/ESL Education 1.0 0.3% 22,926.8 6.2%

Career and Technical Education 11.6 3.4% 19,365.5 5.2%

Compensatory Education 0.0 0.0% 11,037.2 3.0%

Gifted and Talented Education 0.0 0.0% 6,465.0 1.7%

Regular Education 274.9 79.5% 261,685.1 70.8%

Special Education 58.2 16.8% 35,441.0 9.6%

Other 0.0 0.0% 12,775.1 3.5%

- Indicates there are no students in the group.

* Indicates results are masked due to small numbers to protect student confidentiality.

** When only one student disability or assessment group is masked, then the second smallest student disability or assessment group is masked regardless of size.

n/a Indicates data reporting is not applicable for this group.

? Indicates that the data for this item were statistically improbable or were reported outside a reasonable range.

Link to: PEIMS Financial Standard Reports 2020-21 Financial Actual Report
(To open link in a new window, press the "Ctrl" key and click on the link.)



2021-22 Texas Academic Performance Report (TAPR)

District Name: TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES

District Number: 221801

2022 Accountability Rating: B

This district is a Charter District.

2022 Special Education Determination Status:

Meets Requirements            

2022 Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery (ASVAB) Test (Career Exploration):

ASVAB Alternative Test Offered     



This page is intentionally blank.



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 3 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

STAAR Performance Rates by Tested Grade, Subject, and Performance Level

Grade 3 Reading

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 76% 77% 81% 71% 77% 85% * 92% - 89% 61% 85% 82% 79% 69% 73%

2021 67% 71% 77% 64% 71% 83% 67% 93% - 90% 49% 64% 80% 72% 66% 67%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 51% 50% 56% 41% 51% 63% * 73% - 59% 35% 62% 57% 55% 41% 45%

2021 39% 42% 48% 32% 40% 56% 17% 69% - 71% 22% 21% 51% 43% 36% 37%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 30% 29% 34% 22% 25% 43% * 46% - 39% 16% 38% 36% 31% 21% 19%

2021 19% 20% 25% 12% 18% 31% 17% 44% - 43% 10% 14% 27% 22% 15% 14%

Grade 3 Mathematics

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 71% 71% 72% 64% 63% 76% * 91% - 81% 47% 70% 71% 73% 59% 61%

2021 62% 66% 64% 47% 55% 71% 67% 94% - 80% 40% 39% 69% 56% 54% 62%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 43% 40% 38% 26% 31% 43% * 61% - 44% 22% 36% 39% 37% 23% 33%

2021 31% 34% 31% 16% 22% 36% 17% 63% - 43% 16% 4% 34% 25% 21% 28%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 21% 18% 15% 7% 10% 19% * 29% - 20% 7% 15% 17% 13% 8% 11%

2021 14% 15% 14% 6% 8% 16% 17% 33% - 18% 5% 0% 16% 9% 11% 13%

Grade 4 Reading

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 77% 75% 82% 73% 77% 86% 86% 92% * 94% 49% 71% 87% 77% 73% 73%

2021 63% 65% 70% 53% 60% 82% 80% 88% - 72% 33% 73% 75% 67% 54% 52%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 54% 50% 56% 47% 48% 59% 57% 75% * 71% 29% 51% 59% 53% 43% 43%

2021 36% 39% 43% 27% 32% 56% 80% 57% - 47% 23% 47% 46% 41% 27% 27%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 28% 24% 30% 21% 24% 29% 0% 53% * 44% 8% 26% 32% 28% 20% 22%

2021 17% 19% 21% 10% 12% 30% 20% 35% - 25% 11% 23% 24% 19% 10% 10%

Grade 4 Mathematics

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 70% 66% 70% 54% 64% 75% 86% 91% * 75% 36% 69% 75% 65% 56% 60%

2021 59% 63% 60% 42% 48% 74% 80% 85% - 53% 29% 60% 67% 55% 43% 41%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 43% 38% 37% 18% 31% 39% 43% 68% * 42% 21% 36% 40% 33% 25% 26%

2021 36% 39% 34% 15% 22% 47% 60% 55% - 36% 19% 17% 42% 28% 18% 21%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 23% 19% 21% 7% 13% 25% 29% 41% * 29% 10% 25% 24% 17% 10% 12%

2021 21% 23% 19% 6% 10% 28% 20% 32% - 23% 8% 10% 24% 15% 7% 10%

Grade 5 Reading



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 4 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 81% 80% 84% 75% 81% 89% 71% 96% - 79% 49% 81% 86% 83% 75% 73%

2021 73% 74% 81% 65% 76% 88% 73% 92% * 85% 43% 61% 83% 79% 71% 73%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 58% 55% 63% 49% 54% 70% 43% 83% - 69% 29% 52% 65% 60% 48% 50%

2021 46% 46% 53% 36% 43% 64% 55% 66% * 59% 21% 36% 58% 49% 39% 32%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 36% 33% 39% 26% 28% 48% 43% 53% - 44% 15% 29% 40% 37% 24% 21%

2021 30% 29% 35% 21% 27% 43% 45% 48% * 47% 11% 18% 40% 31% 25% 18%

Grade 5 Mathematics

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 77% 75% 76% 63% 69% 83% 57% 96% - 75% 51% 71% 79% 74% 64% 69%

2021 70% 73% 68% 51% 60% 76% 64% 89% * 80% 28% 54% 73% 64% 56% 61%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 48% 44% 43% 30% 34% 48% 14% 74% - 42% 24% 45% 48% 40% 27% 34%

2021 44% 45% 39% 21% 31% 46% 36% 67% * 51% 16% 18% 43% 36% 26% 30%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 25% 21% 22% 13% 14% 24% 0% 52% - 21% 7% 21% 25% 20% 9% 16%

2021 25% 24% 20% 8% 13% 25% 18% 39% * 32% 9% 4% 22% 19% 12% 11%

Grade 5 Science

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 66% 65% 65% 51% 54% 76% 57% 80% - 69% 36% 62% 69% 62% 49% 46%

2021 62% 64% 61% 36% 48% 75% 55% 84% * 71% 30% 50% 64% 58% 44% 44%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 38% 36% 35% 25% 23% 42% 29% 57% - 44% 24% 38% 36% 34% 19% 17%

2021 31% 31% 26% 13% 15% 35% 36% 43% * 36% 14% 11% 27% 26% 14% 13%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 18% 16% 14% 7% 8% 19% 14% 21% - 21% 9% 17% 15% 13% 4% 7%

2021 13% 12% 10% 4% 5% 13% 9% 20% * 12% 3% 0% 9% 10% 7% 4%

Grade 6 Reading

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 70% 70% 77% 63% 70% 84% 71% 92% * 92% 46% 78% 82% 74% 70% 58%

2021 62% 63% 72% 60% 63% 78% * 93% * 81% 34% 82% 72% 71% 60% 58%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 43% 41% 46% 29% 37% 52% 43% 75% * 63% 20% 48% 51% 42% 38% 27%

2021 32% 31% 38% 27% 27% 43% * 68% * 56% 14% 41% 40% 37% 28% 20%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 23% 21% 23% 12% 18% 25% 29% 44% * 37% 6% 26% 27% 20% 17% 14%

2021 15% 14% 19% 9% 12% 22% * 37% * 33% 5% 23% 20% 18% 11% 10%

Grade 6 Mathematics

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 73% 74% 76% 55% 69% 84% 57% 95% * 94% 48% 74% 80% 73% 64% 64%

2021 68% 71% 73% 60% 66% 79% * 91% * 81% 43% 85% 74% 72% 63% 60%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 5 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 39% 35% 37% 23% 29% 40% 29% 68% * 55% 15% 30% 39% 35% 27% 25%

2021 36% 37% 40% 25% 31% 46% * 68% * 60% 18% 51% 40% 40% 29% 30%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 16% 13% 13% 8% 8% 14% 14% 35% * 23% 7% 11% 15% 11% 8% 5%

2021 15% 14% 16% 7% 9% 18% * 40% * 29% 7% 21% 16% 15% 8% 10%

Grade 7 Reading

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 80% 80% 86% 80% 80% 91% * 95% - 98% 54% 85% 89% 85% 82% 76%

2021 69% 70% 80% 70% 72% 86% 80% 92% * 90% 45% 79% 79% 80% 71% 61%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 56% 55% 61% 55% 47% 68% * 81% - 77% 24% 41% 65% 58% 51% 41%

2021 45% 46% 57% 47% 45% 67% 20% 76% * 75% 29% 57% 60% 55% 45% 33%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 37% 36% 41% 33% 28% 49% * 64% - 52% 11% 24% 43% 39% 32% 24%

2021 25% 26% 34% 26% 25% 41% 20% 41% * 50% 14% 29% 35% 33% 26% 16%

Grade 7 Mathematics

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 61% 64% 66% 53% 56% 74% * 91% - 82% 35% 76% 70% 64% 56% 53%

2021 55% 60% 65% 51% 58% 75% 40% 82% * 69% 38% 73% 66% 64% 58% 52%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 31% 33% 35% 22% 25% 38% * 72% - 72% 15% 31% 38% 33% 23% 22%

2021 27% 29% 32% 19% 24% 40% 20% 55% * 43% 18% 38% 34% 30% 23% 18%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 13% 14% 14% 8% 7% 16% * 37% - 21% 6% 14% 14% 13% 6% 7%

2021 12% 12% 13% 7% 6% 16% 0% 39% * 26% 9% 19% 15% 11% 8% 5%

Grade 8 Reading

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 83% 81% 88% 83% 82% 92% * 96% * 100% 62% 78% 91% 85% 83% 68%

2021 73% 76% 86% 83% 81% 90% 40% 95% - 83% 59% 63% 87% 85% 81% 75%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 58% 57% 64% 54% 56% 71% * 74% * 83% 31% 48% 66% 62% 53% 35%

2021 46% 47% 59% 51% 48% 68% 20% 77% - 60% 24% 47% 60% 58% 48% 39%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 37% 36% 43% 34% 34% 49% * 54% * 63% 23% 22% 43% 42% 33% 19%

2021 21% 21% 28% 18% 20% 35% 0% 52% - 30% 5% 32% 30% 27% 20% 11%

Grade 8 Mathematics

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 71% 69% 71% 55% 69% 74% * 89% * 86% 39% 47% 73% 69% 64% 61%

2021 62% 67% 67% 52% 57% 79% 40% 91% - 67% 36% 59% 72% 63% 61% 61%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 40% 37% 35% 20% 32% 40% * 62% * 48% 13% 35% 35% 36% 29% 23%

2021 36% 40% 41% 29% 30% 54% 0% 65% - 37% 19% 35% 45% 39% 31% 28%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 6 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

At Masters Grade Level 2022 14% 12% 11% 5% 7% 14% * 31% * 14% 5% 12% 11% 12% 10% 6%

2021 11% 11% 14% 8% 7% 21% 0% 24% - 11% 3% 12% 15% 13% 9% 7%

Grade 8 Science

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 74% 71% 80% 66% 75% 86% * 84% * 91% 44% 67% 83% 77% 70% 58%

2021 68% 72% 77% 63% 67% 87% 20% 92% - 80% 44% 68% 79% 75% 68% 57%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 45% 40% 45% 34% 37% 53% * 60% * 57% 19% 33% 49% 42% 35% 26%

2021 43% 44% 46% 27% 34% 59% 0% 76% - 40% 20% 32% 50% 43% 34% 23%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 24% 18% 20% 13% 13% 24% * 33% * 34% 10% 22% 24% 16% 13% 10%

2021 24% 22% 23% 13% 12% 31% 0% 54% - 23% 9% 11% 26% 21% 15% 7%

Grade 8 Social Studies

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 61% 59% 70% 63% 60% 78% * 84% * 80% 36% 59% 75% 65% 56% 45%

2021 57% 60% 66% 54% 56% 75% 0% 91% - 68% 42% 63% 71% 62% 58% 48%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 31% 28% 34% 28% 23% 41% * 49% * 54% 19% 37% 37% 31% 23% 17%

2021 28% 29% 32% 22% 20% 42% 0% 55% - 29% 16% 26% 38% 27% 26% 15%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 18% 15% 17% 16% 9% 22% * 24% * 37% 8% 26% 21% 14% 10% 5%

2021 14% 13% 13% 5% 7% 19% 0% 23% - 7% 4% 0% 17% 10% 9% 4%

End of Course English I

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 65% 70% 87% 79% 76% 96% * 92% * 100% 54% 73% 89% 86% 78% 50%

2021 67% 72% 90% 79% 79% 96% * 100% * 97% 57% 100% 86% 92% 79% 63%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 47% 52% 75% 63% 57% 89% * 85% * 97% 29% 73% 76% 75% 58% 22%

2021 50% 55% 77% 56% 61% 88% * 91% * 79% 43% 67% 76% 78% 61% 34%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 11% 11% 21% 13% 9% 28% * 40% * 31% 4% 7% 21% 21% 14% 2%

2021 12% 13% 21% 7% 12% 24% * 33% * 42% 4% 33% 21% 20% 15% 5%

End of Course English II

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 72% 78% 91% 86% 85% 95% * 95% * 96% 54% 75% 91% 91% 85% 66%

2021 71% 75% 89% 88% 84% 91% * 95% * 100% 60% 86% 92% 88% 79% 58%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 55% 62% 81% 78% 71% 87% * 93% * 79% 38% 50% 79% 82% 70% 41%

2021 57% 62% 81% 84% 68% 85% * 91% * 96% 47% 71% 84% 79% 69% 38%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 7 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

At Masters Grade Level 2022 9% 9% 15% 8% 9% 19% * 27% * 7% 0% 13% 15% 15% 11% 1%

2021 11% 10% 19% 2% 11% 23% * 26% * 36% 7% 0% 21% 17% 16% 6%

End of Course Algebra I

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 76% 80% 86% 79% 75% 92% * 94% * 97% 50% 81% 88% 83% 76% 63%

2021 73% 80% 83% 62% 77% 88% * 100% * 91% 50% 83% 83% 82% 84% 78%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 43% 46% 47% 36% 32% 54% * 77% * 65% 16% 41% 48% 47% 34% 21%

2021 41% 47% 47% 22% 36% 53% * 86% * 48% 24% 33% 49% 46% 41% 32%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 27% 27% 29% 23% 17% 33% * 51% * 46% 7% 30% 28% 30% 18% 13%

2021 23% 24% 25% 10% 14% 29% * 67% * 15% 11% 17% 28% 23% 21% 13%

End of Course Biology

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 83% 87% 95% 89% 89% 99% * 98% * 100% 76% 93% 95% 94% 90% 74%

2021 82% 85% 93% 81% 86% 98% * 100% - 93% 78% 86% 90% 95% 88% 72%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 55% 58% 76% 53% 59% 90% * 88% * 97% 43% 71% 77% 76% 63% 35%

2021 55% 55% 72% 43% 60% 82% * 93% - 73% 37% 71% 71% 73% 58% 32%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 21% 20% 27% 18% 16% 36% * 36% * 29% 15% 14% 29% 26% 17% 10%

2021 22% 17% 23% 6% 13% 30% * 40% - 33% 6% 0% 22% 25% 19% 2%

End of Course U.S. History

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 89% 93% 98% 96% 97% 99% * 97% * 100% 88% 100% 99% 98% 98% 92%

2021 88% 92% 98% 96% 96% 99% * 100% * 100% 100% 100% 99% 97% 96% 96%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 68% 74% 86% 83% 80% 89% * 92% * 93% 51% 100% 89% 84% 80% 61%

2021 69% 75% 86% 77% 79% 92% * 86% * 93% 79% 100% 91% 83% 78% 68%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 42% 45% 57% 43% 50% 64% * 56% * 67% 22% 78% 63% 53% 45% 26%

2021 43% 48% 61% 38% 45% 73% * 69% * 64% 37% 100% 71% 55% 48% 40%

SAT/ACT All Subjects

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 92% 92% 95% 88% 90% 98% - 100% * 92% * * 96% 94% 90% 100%

2021 95% 94% 97% * 93% 99% - 100% - * * * 97% 96% 89% 88%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 64% 54% 73% 50% 54% 83% - 65% * 77% * * 75% 67% 45% 14%

2021 69% 64% 82% * 71% 87% - 93% - * * * 84% 73% 61% 38%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 8 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

At Masters Grade Level 2022 13% 6% 9% 0% 0% 12% - 24% * 8% * * 11% 4% 3% 0%

2021 14% 7% 12% * 4% 12% - 29% - * * * 13% 8% 6% 0%

All Grades All Subjects

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 74% 74% 79% 67% 72% 86% 69% 92% 92% 88% 50% 74% 82% 77% 69% 63%

2021 67% 70% 74% 58% 65% 83% 60% 91% 56% 79% 43% 68% 76% 72% 62% 59%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 48% 47% 51% 37% 41% 58% 31% 72% 54% 63% 25% 45% 53% 49% 38% 32%

2021 41% 42% 46% 28% 34% 56% 31% 66% 40% 53% 22% 35% 48% 43% 31% 26%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 23% 22% 25% 16% 17% 30% 14% 42% 15% 33% 10% 23% 27% 23% 16% 13%

2021 18% 18% 20% 10% 13% 27% 12% 37% 20% 27% 8% 15% 23% 19% 13% 9%

All Grades ELA/Reading

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 75% 76% 84% 74% 78% 89% 77% 94% 100% 92% 53% 79% 86% 82% 76% 68%

2021 68% 71% 79% 66% 72% 86% 72% 93% 67% 86% 46% 73% 81% 78% 68% 64%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 53% 53% 61% 48% 52% 69% 46% 79% 89% 72% 29% 52% 63% 59% 48% 39%

2021 45% 46% 54% 38% 43% 65% 38% 71% 56% 65% 25% 43% 56% 53% 39% 31%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 25% 24% 32% 22% 23% 37% 23% 50% 33% 41% 11% 26% 34% 30% 22% 17%

2021 18% 19% 26% 15% 18% 32% 21% 40% 33% 38% 9% 22% 28% 24% 18% 12%

All Grades Mathematics

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 72% 72% 74% 60% 66% 81% 69% 93% 78% 84% 45% 71% 77% 72% 62% 62%

2021 66% 69% 69% 51% 60% 78% 59% 90% 38% 74% 38% 64% 72% 65% 57% 58%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 42% 39% 40% 25% 31% 45% 22% 69% 11% 52% 19% 37% 43% 38% 27% 27%

2021 37% 39% 38% 20% 28% 47% 24% 65% 38% 46% 19% 28% 42% 35% 26% 26%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 20% 18% 18% 9% 11% 21% 9% 40% 0% 24% 7% 19% 19% 16% 9% 10%

2021 18% 17% 17% 7% 9% 22% 11% 38% 13% 23% 8% 11% 19% 15% 10% 10%

All Grades Science

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 76% 74% 78% 62% 71% 86% 50% 85% * 84% 49% 69% 80% 75% 65% 56%

2021 71% 73% 74% 53% 64% 86% 47% 90% * 79% 47% 61% 75% 74% 59% 54%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 47% 45% 49% 32% 37% 59% 17% 64% * 62% 27% 42% 51% 47% 35% 24%

2021 44% 43% 44% 23% 32% 57% 29% 65% * 46% 22% 26% 45% 44% 28% 20%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 9 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

At Masters Grade Level 2022 21% 18% 19% 10% 12% 25% 8% 28% * 27% 11% 18% 22% 17% 11% 9%

2021 20% 17% 18% 7% 10% 24% 6% 35% * 20% 6% 4% 18% 18% 11% 5%

All Grades Social Studies

At Approaches Grade Level or
Above

2022 75% 75% 81% 74% 74% 87% * 88% * 89% 54% 69% 84% 79% 68% 55%

2021 73% 74% 77% 65% 69% 85% 17% 94% * 76% 54% 74% 80% 75% 66% 56%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 50% 49% 54% 45% 45% 62% * 63% * 71% 30% 53% 56% 53% 39% 26%

2021 49% 50% 51% 37% 39% 62% 17% 65% * 45% 29% 48% 55% 48% 38% 23%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 30% 29% 33% 25% 25% 40% * 34% * 50% 13% 39% 36% 30% 19% 10%

2021 29% 29% 30% 14% 19% 41% 0% 37% * 22% 11% 30% 34% 27% 18% 10%

STAAR Performance Rates by Enrolled Grade at Meets Grade Level or Above

3rd Graders

Reading and Mathematics 2022 36% 32% 33% 22% 27% 38% * 54% - 37% 18% 29% 35% 30% 18% 27%

2021 24% 26% 26% 13% 17% 32% 0% 54% - 39% 10% 4% 29% 22% 19% 21%

Reading and Mathematics
Including EOC

2022 36% 32% 33% 22% 27% 38% * 54% - 37% 18% 29% 35% 30% 18% 27%

2021 24% 26% 26% 13% 17% 32% 0% 54% - 39% 10% 4% 29% 22% 19% 21%

Reading Including EOC 2022 51% 50% 56% 41% 51% 63% * 73% - 59% 34% 62% 57% 54% 41% 45%

2021 38% 42% 48% 32% 39% 56% 17% 69% - 71% 22% 21% 51% 43% 36% 36%

Math Including EOC 2022 43% 40% 38% 26% 31% 43% * 61% - 44% 21% 35% 39% 37% 23% 33%

2021 31% 34% 31% 16% 22% 36% 17% 63% - 43% 16% 4% 34% 25% 21% 27%

4th Graders

Reading and Mathematics 2022 36% 31% 32% 16% 25% 34% 29% 62% * 40% 18% 34% 35% 29% 21% 21%

2021 26% 28% 27% 11% 19% 39% 60% 40% - 26% 17% 17% 32% 24% 14% 16%

Reading and Mathematics
Including EOC

2022 36% 31% 32% 16% 25% 34% 29% 62% * 40% 18% 34% 35% 29% 21% 21%

2021 26% 28% 27% 11% 19% 39% 60% 40% - 26% 17% 17% 32% 24% 14% 16%

Reading Including EOC 2022 54% 50% 56% 48% 48% 59% 57% 75% * 71% 29% 51% 59% 53% 43% 43%

2021 36% 39% 43% 26% 32% 56% 80% 57% - 47% 22% 47% 46% 41% 27% 26%

Math Including EOC 2022 43% 38% 37% 19% 31% 39% 43% 68% * 42% 21% 37% 41% 33% 25% 26%

2021 36% 39% 34% 15% 22% 47% 60% 55% - 36% 19% 17% 42% 28% 18% 21%

5th Graders

Reading and Mathematics 2022 41% 37% 39% 26% 28% 45% 14% 70% - 40% 19% 33% 43% 36% 24% 28%

2021 34% 32% 32% 16% 23% 39% 27% 56% * 39% 15% 11% 35% 29% 19% 20%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 10 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

Reading and Mathematics
Including EOC

2022 41% 37% 39% 26% 28% 45% 14% 70% - 40% 19% 33% 43% 36% 24% 28%

2021 34% 32% 32% 16% 23% 39% 27% 56% * 39% 15% 11% 35% 29% 19% 20%

Reading Including EOC 2022 58% 55% 63% 49% 54% 69% 43% 83% - 69% 29% 52% 65% 60% 48% 50%

2021 46% 46% 53% 36% 44% 64% 55% 66% * 59% 21% 36% 58% 49% 39% 32%

Math Including EOC 2022 48% 44% 43% 30% 34% 48% 14% 74% - 42% 24% 45% 47% 40% 27% 34%

2021 44% 45% 39% 21% 31% 46% 36% 67% * 52% 17% 18% 43% 36% 26% 29%

6th Graders

Reading and Mathematics 2022 31% 27% 29% 16% 21% 33% 29% 59% * 47% 13% 26% 32% 27% 21% 17%

2021 24% 23% 28% 14% 19% 32% * 56% * 50% 10% 28% 30% 26% 17% 16%

Reading and Mathematics
Including EOC

2022 31% 27% 29% 16% 21% 33% 29% 59% * 47% 13% 26% 32% 27% 21% 17%

2021 24% 23% 28% 14% 19% 32% * 56% * 50% 10% 28% 30% 26% 17% 16%

Reading Including EOC 2022 43% 41% 46% 30% 37% 52% 43% 75% * 63% 20% 48% 51% 42% 38% 27%

2021 32% 31% 38% 27% 28% 43% * 68% * 56% 14% 41% 40% 37% 28% 20%

Math Including EOC 2022 40% 35% 37% 22% 29% 40% 29% 68% * 55% 15% 30% 39% 35% 27% 24%

2021 36% 37% 40% 25% 31% 47% * 70% * 60% 17% 51% 41% 40% 29% 30%

7th Graders

Reading and Mathematics 2022 32% 30% 32% 20% 21% 35% * 68% - 66% 11% 21% 34% 31% 21% 17%

2021 26% 26% 31% 19% 20% 41% 20% 55% * 36% 18% 39% 34% 29% 21% 13%

Reading and Mathematics
Including EOC

2022 33% 30% 33% 20% 21% 36% * 68% - 67% 11% 21% 36% 31% 21% 17%

2021 27% 27% 32% 19% 20% 41% 20% 58% * 38% 18% 39% 35% 30% 21% 13%

Reading Including EOC 2022 56% 55% 61% 55% 47% 68% * 81% - 77% 24% 41% 65% 58% 51% 41%

2021 45% 46% 57% 47% 44% 66% 20% 76% * 75% 29% 57% 60% 55% 45% 32%

Math Including EOC 2022 37% 34% 37% 21% 25% 39% * 73% - 69% 14% 32% 39% 35% 24% 22%

2021 32% 31% 37% 21% 26% 47% 20% 60% * 43% 18% 39% 40% 35% 26% 18%

8th Graders

Reading and Mathematics 2022 27% 31% 31% 20% 28% 37% * 50% * 46% 13% 25% 34% 28% 26% 19%

2021 21% 27% 26% 21% 21% 34% 0% 45% - 24% 12% 27% 26% 26% 20% 18%

Reading and Mathematics
Including EOC

2022 41% 38% 39% 29% 29% 44% * 62% * 60% 15% 37% 42% 36% 28% 18%

2021 33% 34% 36% 24% 25% 46% 0% 63% - 37% 16% 26% 38% 35% 24% 21%

Reading Including EOC 2022 58% 57% 64% 53% 56% 71% * 74% * 83% 31% 48% 66% 62% 53% 35%

2021 47% 47% 59% 50% 49% 69% 20% 77% - 61% 24% 47% 61% 59% 48% 38%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 11 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Performance (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

School
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

Math Including EOC 2022 48% 44% 44% 31% 33% 50% * 71% * 60% 18% 41% 47% 41% 33% 24%

2021 43% 46% 44% 28% 34% 53% 0% 77% - 43% 22% 32% 46% 42% 33% 32%

3rd - 8th Graders

Reading and Mathematics 2022 34% 31% 33% 20% 25% 37% 17% 62% * 45% 15% 29% 36% 30% 22% 22%

2021 26% 27% 29% 15% 20% 36% 19% 52% 29% 37% 14% 21% 31% 26% 18% 17%

Reading and Mathematics
Including EOC

2022 36% 33% 34% 21% 25% 39% 17% 63% 20% 47% 16% 30% 37% 32% 22% 22%

2021 28% 28% 30% 16% 20% 38% 19% 54% 29% 38% 14% 21% 33% 28% 19% 18%

Reading Including EOC 2022 53% 51% 57% 45% 49% 64% 47% 77% 80% 69% 28% 51% 60% 55% 45% 41%

2021 41% 42% 50% 35% 39% 59% 36% 68% 57% 61% 22% 41% 52% 47% 36% 31%

Math Including EOC 2022 43% 39% 39% 25% 31% 43% 23% 69% 17% 51% 19% 37% 42% 37% 26% 27%

2021 37% 38% 37% 20% 27% 46% 25% 64% 43% 46% 18% 28% 41% 35% 25% 26%

* Indicates results are masked due to small numbers to protect student confidentiality.

- Indicates there are no students in the group.



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 12 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Progress (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

Due to the cancellation of spring 2020 STAAR, 2022 and 2019 progress data are shown.

School
Year State Region14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB/EL
(Current

&
Monitored)

School Progress Domain - Academic Growth Score by Grade and Subject

Grade 4 ELA/Reading 2022 77 69 72 78 71 65 71 83 * 83 65 65 71 72 74 78

2019 61 59 63 60 58 64 80 76 * 68 51 75 64 61 59 61

Grade 4 Mathematics 2022 74 66 66 61 64 66 86 74 * 77 62 81 68 64 63 65

2019 65 63 66 68 57 69 60 75 * 77 69 78 69 63 64 56

Grade 5 ELA/Reading 2022 87 84 84 83 85 82 60 90 - 78 73 78 84 84 80 80

2019 81 80 80 80 81 79 80 85 * 78 82 85 80 81 81 83

Grade 5 Mathematics 2022 79 72 71 71 73 66 40 83 - 67 65 81 72 70 72 76

2019 83 84 85 85 87 81 90 90 * 91 80 90 87 82 86 89

Grade 6 ELA/Reading 2022 61 58 59 65 60 52 79 70 * 68 59 79 55 62 65 70

2019 42 41 50 50 44 53 * 62 - 43 29 53 51 49 46 45

Grade 6 Mathematics 2022 61 53 60 65 61 56 43 65 * 65 64 60 60 59 64 65

2019 54 57 66 52 63 70 * 84 - 74 53 68 68 63 62 60

Grade 7 ELA/Reading 2022 88 88 88 93 87 89 * 87 - 91 86 90 90 87 91 89

2019 77 76 80 75 77 82 * 90 * 84 69 89 80 80 78 76

Grade 7 Mathematics 2022 60 56 54 52 51 53 * 75 - 52 47 60 56 52 51 50

2019 62 59 64 50 58 73 * 83 * 66 54 80 66 62 58 52

Grade 8 ELA/Reading 2022 83 80 78 85 77 77 * 83 * 82 72 77 79 78 81 80

2019 77 74 75 72 70 79 * 81 * 62 63 87 78 72 69 71

Grade 8 Mathematics 2022 74 71 60 68 63 55 * 72 * 33 52 50 58 62 65 68

2019 82 83 68 72 69 65 * 74 * 64 43 88 76 62 74 74

End of Course English II 2022 71 72 72 75 77 70 * 75 * 52 61 56 69 75 77 79

2019 69 70 70 78 66 70 * 69 * 84 64 * 70 69 66 52

End of Course Algebra I 2022 67 65 61 67 50 63 * 79 * 79 33 61 61 62 56 48

2019 75 71 69 72 63 73 * 75 * 63 39 50 72 66 61 51

All Grades Both Subjects 2022 74 70 69 72 69 67 64 80 77 72 63 72 70 69 71 71

2019 69 68 70 67 67 72 73 80 75 72 58 76 72 68 67 66

All Grades ELA/Reading 2022 78 75 76 80 76 72 75 83 83 77 70 76 75 76 78 79

2019 68 67 69 68 66 71 79 78 86 69 58 76 70 69 66 67

All Grades Mathematics 2022 69 64 63 64 61 60 52 76 70 66 57 69 64 62 63 63

2019 70 69 70 66 67 72 67 81 67 74 58 77 74 67 68 65

* Indicates results are masked due to small numbers to protect student confidentiality.

- Indicates there are no students in the group.



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 13 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Bilingual Education/English as a Second Language (Current EB Students/EL) (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

Due to the cancellation of spring 2020 STAAR, 2022 and 2019 School progress and STAAR progress measure data are shown.

School
Year State

Region
14 District

Total
Bilingual

Education

BE-Trans
Early
Exit

BE-Trans
Late Exit

BE-Dual
Two-Way

BE-Dual
One-Way

ALP
Bilingual

(Exception)
Total
ESL

ESL
Content-
Based

ESL
Pull-Out

ALP
ESL

(Waiver)

EB/EL
with

Parental
Denial

Never
EB/EL

Total
EB/EL

(Current)

Monitored

&
Former
EB/EL

STAAR Performance Rate by Subject and Performance Level

All Grades All Subjects

At Approaches Grade Level or Above 2022 74% 74% 79% * - - - - * 65% 64% 66% 68% 71% 82% 63% 95%

2021 67% 70% 74% 47% - - - - 47% 56% 74% 54% 61% 48% 76% 54% 88%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 48% 47% 51% * - - - - * 32% 33% 31% 38% 45% 54% 31% 68%

2021 41% 42% 46% 17% - - - - 17% 22% 36% 20% 27% 20% 49% 21% 61%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 23% 22% 25% * - - - - * 13% 13% 13% 16% 18% 27% 12% 25%

2021 18% 18% 20% 5% - - - - 5% 7% 4% 7% 9% 8% 22% 7% 24%

All Grades ELA/Reading

At Approaches Grade Level or Above 2022 75% 76% 84% * - - - - * 70% 69% 71% 70% 73% 87% 68% 100%

2021 68% 71% 79% 51% - - - - 51% 61% 67% 59% 66% 54% 82% 59% 95%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 53% 53% 61% * - - - - * 40% 41% 40% 44% 57% 65% 39% 80%

2021 45% 46% 54% 19% - - - - 19% 27% 27% 25% 34% 26% 58% 26% 72%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 25% 24% 32% * - - - - * 17% 18% 16% 20% 24% 34% 16% 48%

2021 18% 19% 26% 4% - - - - 4% 10% 7% 10% 13% 9% 28% 9% 31%

All Grades Mathematics

At Approaches Grade Level or Above 2022 72% 72% 74% * - - - - * 63% 63% 63% 72% 66% 76% 61% 90%

2021 66% 69% 69% 47% - - - - 47% 56% 91% 55% 58% 44% 70% 54% 81%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 42% 39% 40% * - - - - * 26% 28% 23% 35% 39% 42% 26% 55%

2021 37% 39% 38% 18% - - - - 18% 23% 55% 22% 24% 17% 40% 22% 57%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 20% 18% 18% * - - - - * 10% 10% 10% 13% 16% 19% 10% 13%

2021 18% 17% 17% 8% - - - - 8% 7% 9% 7% 8% 9% 18% 7% 24%

All Grades Science

At Approaches Grade Level or Above 2022 76% 74% 78% - - - - - - 60% 57% 64% 56% 75% 81% 55% 92%

2021 71% 73% 74% 35% - - - - 35% 51% 73% 49% 58% 38% 77% 49% 85%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 47% 45% 49% - - - - - - 27% 27% 27% 28% 20% 53% 23% 75%

2021 44% 43% 44% 13% - - - - 13% 14% 36% 12% 18% 12% 48% 14% 57%

At Masters Grade Level 2022 21% 18% 19% - - - - - - 10% 9% 11% 14% 5% 21% 8% 25%

2021 20% 17% 18% 3% - - - - 3% 3% 0% 3% 4% 4% 20% 3% 16%

All Grades Social Studies

At Approaches Grade Level or Above 2022 75% 75% 81% - - - - - - 54% 45% 59% 41% 80% 84% 54% 100%

2021 73% 74% 77% - - - - - - 47% 70% 43% 60% 57% 79% 48% 92%

At Meets Grade Level or Above 2022 50% 49% 54% - - - - - - 25% 20% 29% 24% 60% 58% 25% 69%

2021 49% 50% 51% - - - - - - 16% 30% 14% 24% 21% 54% 17% 57%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 14 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Bilingual Education/English as a Second Language (Current EB Students/EL) (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

Due to the cancellation of spring 2020 STAAR, 2022 and 2019 School progress and STAAR progress measure data are shown.

School
Year State

Region
14 District

Total
Bilingual

Education

BE-Trans
Early
Exit

BE-Trans
Late Exit

BE-Dual
Two-Way

BE-Dual
One-Way

ALP
Bilingual

(Exception)
Total
ESL

ESL
Content-
Based

ESL
Pull-Out

ALP
ESL

(Waiver)

EB/EL
with

Parental
Denial

Never
EB/EL

Total
EB/EL

(Current)

Monitored

&
Former
EB/EL

At Masters Grade Level 2022 30% 29% 33% - - - - - - 10% 7% 13% 12% 0% 36% 10% 8%

2021 29% 29% 30% - - - - - - 8% 0% 8% 8% 7% 32% 8% 22%

School Progress Domain - Academic Growth Score

All Grades Both Subjects 2022 74% 70% 69% - - - - - - 73% 75% 71% 73% 70% 69% 71% 69%

2019 69% 68% 70% 64% 64% - - - 66% 39% 67% 34% 65%

All Grades ELA/Reading 2022 78% 75% 76% - - - - - - 81% 81% 80% 81% 84% 75% 79% 85%

2019 68% 67% 69% 74% 74% - - - 67% 47% 68% 42% 67%

All Grades Mathematics 2022 69% 64% 63% - - - - - - 65% 68% 61% 64% 56% 63% 64% 50%

2019 70% 69% 70% 56% 56% - - - 64% 33% 66% 27% 63%

* Indicates results are masked due to small numbers to protect student confidentiality.

- Indicates there are no students in the group.

Blank cell indicates there are no data available in the group.



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 15 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Participation (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

State
Region

14 District
African

American Hispanic White
American

Indian Asian
Pacific

Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

2022 STAAR Participation
(All Grades)

All Tests

Assessment Participant 99% 99% 99% 100% 99% 99% 100% 100% 97% 100% 100% 100% 100% 99% 99% 100%

Included in Accountability 93% 89% 93% 94% 93% 93% 93% 94% 76% 94% 94% 91% 94% 92% 96% 93%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 5% 9% 6% 6% 5% 6% 6% 5% 21% 6% 5% 9% 5% 7% 3% 4%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

1% 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 3%

Not Tested 1% 1% 1% 0% 1% 1% 0% 0% 3% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 1% 0%

Absent 1% 1% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% 3% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0%

Other 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Reading

Assessment Participant 99% 99% 100% 100% 100% 99% 100% 100% 92% 100% 99% 100% 100% 99% 100% 100%

Included in Accountability 92% 89% 93% 94% 92% 93% 92% 94% 69% 94% 94% 91% 94% 92% 95% 91%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 5% 9% 6% 6% 5% 6% 5% 5% 23% 6% 5% 8% 5% 7% 3% 4%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

2% 1% 1% 0% 2% 0% 3% 0% 0% 0% 1% 1% 1% 1% 1% 5%

Not Tested 1% 1% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% 8% 0% 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0%

Absent 1% 1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 8% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0%

Other 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Mathematics

Assessment Participant 99% 99% 99% 100% 99% 99% 100% 99% 100% 100% 100% 100% 99% 99% 99% 100%

Included in Accountability 93% 88% 93% 94% 94% 93% 94% 94% 75% 94% 94% 92% 95% 91% 96% 95%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 5% 10% 6% 5% 5% 6% 6% 6% 25% 6% 5% 8% 4% 7% 3% 4%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1%

Not Tested 1% 1% 1% 0% 1% 1% 0% 1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 1% 1% 0%

Absent 1% 1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Other 0% 0% 1% 0% 1% 1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0%

Science

Assessment Participant 98% 99% 99% 100% 100% 99% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 99% 99% 100%

Included in Accountability 93% 91% 93% 93% 93% 93% 92% 95% 80% 94% 94% 90% 94% 92% 96% 94%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 4% 8% 6% 7% 6% 6% 8% 5% 20% 6% 5% 10% 5% 7% 3% 5%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1%

Not Tested 2% 1% 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 1% 0%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 16 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Participation (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

State
Region

14 District
African

American Hispanic White
American

Indian Asian
Pacific

Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

Absent 1% 1% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0%

Other 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Social Studies

Assessment Participant 98% 99% 99% 100% 100% 99% * 100% * 100% 100% 100% 100% 99% 100% 100%

Included in Accountability 94% 94% 92% 92% 93% 91% * 96% * 95% 97% 78% 93% 91% 97% 95%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 4% 5% 7% 8% 7% 8% * 4% * 5% 2% 22% 7% 8% 3% 5%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% * 0% * 0% 1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Not Tested 2% 1% 1% 0% 0% 1% * 0% * 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0%

Absent 1% 0% 1% 0% 0% 1% * 0% * 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0%

Other 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% * 0% * 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Accelerated Testers

SAT/ACT Participant 89% 88% 78% 80% 65% 81% - 85% * 100% * * 88% 59% 76% 78%

2021 STAAR Participation
(All Grades)

All Tests

Assessment Participant 88% 95% 87% 87% 86% 87% 88% 92% 81% 84% 82% 88% 92% 83% 93% 94%

Included in Accountability 83% 88% 80% 80% 78% 80% 80% 89% 78% 77% 71% 83% 86% 75% 90% 86%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 3% 6% 7% 7% 7% 7% 9% 3% 0% 6% 10% 5% 6% 8% 2% 5%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

1% 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% 0% 3% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 3%

Not Tested 12% 5% 13% 13% 14% 13% 12% 8% 19% 16% 18% 12% 8% 17% 7% 6%

Absent 2% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0%

Other 10% 5% 13% 13% 13% 13% 12% 8% 19% 16% 18% 12% 7% 17% 6% 6%

Reading

Assessment Participant 89% 95% 87% 87% 87% 87% 88% 92% 83% 85% 83% 88% 93% 83% 94% 95%

Included in Accountability 83% 88% 80% 81% 77% 80% 80% 89% 75% 78% 73% 83% 86% 75% 90% 83%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 3% 6% 7% 7% 7% 7% 8% 4% 0% 7% 9% 5% 6% 8% 2% 5%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

3% 1% 1% 0% 2% 0% 0% 0% 8% 0% 1% 0% 1% 1% 2% 7%

Not Tested 11% 5% 13% 13% 13% 13% 12% 8% 17% 15% 17% 12% 7% 17% 6% 5%

Absent 2% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0%

Other 10% 5% 12% 12% 13% 12% 12% 8% 17% 15% 17% 11% 7% 16% 6% 5%

Mathematics

Assessment Participant 88% 94% 87% 87% 86% 87% 91% 92% 89% 84% 83% 89% 92% 83% 93% 94%

Included in Accountability 84% 88% 80% 81% 78% 80% 80% 88% 89% 77% 73% 84% 87% 75% 91% 88%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 17 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 STAAR Participation (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

State
Region

14 District
African

American Hispanic White
American

Indian Asian
Pacific

Islander

Two
or

More
Races

Special
Ed

(Current)

Special
Ed

(Former)

Continu-
ously

Enrolled

Non-
Continu-

ously
Enrolled

Econ
Disadv

EB ⁄ EL

(Current

&
Monitored)

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 4% 6% 7% 6% 7% 7% 11% 3% 0% 7% 10% 4% 6% 8% 2% 5%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1%

Not Tested 12% 6% 13% 13% 14% 13% 9% 8% 11% 16% 17% 11% 8% 17% 7% 6%

Absent 2% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Other 10% 5% 13% 12% 14% 13% 9% 8% 11% 15% 17% 11% 7% 17% 7% 6%

Science

Assessment Participant 87% 94% 86% 85% 86% 85% 81% 91% 60% 87% 77% 82% 92% 82% 94% 93%

Included in Accountability 84% 89% 79% 80% 78% 79% 81% 88% 60% 82% 69% 75% 86% 75% 91% 85%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 3% 5% 7% 5% 8% 6% 0% 3% 0% 5% 9% 7% 6% 7% 3% 6%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1%

Not Tested 13% 6% 14% 15% 14% 15% 19% 9% 40% 13% 23% 18% 8% 18% 6% 7%

Absent 2% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0%

Other 10% 5% 14% 15% 13% 14% 19% 9% 40% 13% 22% 18% 7% 18% 5% 7%

Social Studies

Assessment Participant 87% 95% 86% 81% 88% 85% 88% 96% * 80% 72% 86% 91% 83% 95% 94%

Included in Accountability 84% 90% 79% 77% 81% 77% 75% 95% * 77% 62% 77% 86% 75% 93% 89%

Not Included in Accountability: Mobile 3% 5% 7% 4% 7% 8% 13% 1% * 3% 9% 9% 6% 7% 2% 6%

Not Included in Accountability: Other
Exclusions

0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% * 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Not Tested 13% 5% 14% 19% 12% 15% 13% 4% * 20% 28% 14% 9% 17% 5% 6%

Absent 3% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% * 0% 1% 0% 0% 0% 1% 1%

Other 10% 4% 14% 19% 12% 15% 13% 4% * 20% 28% 14% 8% 17% 5% 5%

Accelerated Testers

SAT/ACT Participant 85% 87% 76% 29% 72% 79% - 78% - 80% 80% * 85% 51% 69% 89%

* Indicates results are masked due to small numbers to protect student confidentiality.

- Indicates there are no students in the group.



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 18 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Attendance, Graduation, and Dropout Rates (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

State
Region

14 District
African

American Hispanic White
American

Indian Asian
Pacific

Islander

Two or
More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

Attendance Rate

2020-21 95.0% 95.4% 97.3% 97.3% 96.8% 97.5% 96.6% 98.8% 97.7% 97.7% 96.7% 96.2% 96.1%

2019-20 98.3% 98.5% 98.9% 98.8% 98.9% 98.8% 99.0% 99.5% 97.2% 98.9% 98.5% 98.7% 99.0%

Chronic Absenteeism

2020-21 15.0% 13.1% 5.8% 7.5% 7.7% 4.7% 6.8% 1.1% 8.7% 3.8% 8.1% 10.1% 10.2%

2019-20 6.7% 6.3% 4.2% 5.1% 4.4% 4.1% 3.4% 1.3% 18.8% 4.7% 6.6% 5.6% 3.8%

Annual Dropout Rate (Gr 7-8)

2020-21 0.9% 1.0% 2.2% 2.5% 2.8% 1.8% 0.0% 0.6% 0.0% 1.5% 3.3% 2.9% 2.0%

2019-20 0.5% 0.7% 1.5% 1.1% 1.5% 1.8% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.8% 2.4% 1.7% 0.4%

Annual Dropout Rate (Gr 9-12)

2020-21 2.4% 1.2% 1.2% 0.7% 1.7% 1.1% 0.0% 0.6% 0.0% 0.7% 2.0% 1.6% 1.8%

2019-20 1.6% 0.8% 0.3% 0.5% 0.4% 0.1% 0.0% 0.8% 0.0% 1.0% 1.3% 0.3% 0.9%

4-Year Longitudinal Rate (Gr 9-12)

Class of 2021

Graduated 90.0% 94.3% 93.4% 90.9% 93.0% 94.3% * 96.3% * 91.7% 90.9% 91.7% 90.0%

Received TxCHSE 0.3% 0.5% 1.5% 3.0% 0.6% 2.1% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Continued HS 3.9% 1.6% 2.5% 3.0% 2.9% 1.8% * 0.0% * 8.3% 0.0% 4.6% 10.0%

Dropped Out 5.8% 3.6% 2.5% 3.0% 3.5% 1.8% * 3.7% * 0.0% 9.1% 3.7% 0.0%

Graduates and TxCHSE 90.3% 94.8% 94.9% 93.9% 93.6% 96.4% * 96.3% * 91.7% 90.9% 91.7% 90.0%

Graduates, TxCHSE,
and Continuers

94.2% 96.4% 97.5% 97.0% 96.5% 98.2% * 96.3% * 100.0% 90.9% 96.3% 100.0%

Class of 2020

Graduated 90.3% 94.6% 96.5% 96.0% 98.2% 96.1% * 95.0% * 93.3% 95.7% 94.3% 87.5%

Received TxCHSE 0.4% 0.6% 0.7% 4.0% 0.0% 0.9% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Continued HS 3.9% 1.6% 0.5% 0.0% 0.9% 0.4% * 0.0% * 0.0% 4.3% 1.1% 0.0%

Dropped Out 5.4% 3.2% 2.2% 0.0% 0.9% 2.6% * 5.0% * 6.7% 0.0% 4.6% 12.5%

Graduates and TxCHSE 90.7% 95.2% 97.3% 100.0% 98.2% 97.0% * 95.0% * 93.3% 95.7% 94.3% 87.5%

Graduates, TxCHSE,
and Continuers

94.6% 96.8% 97.8% 100.0% 99.1% 97.4% * 95.0% * 93.3% 100.0% 95.4% 87.5%

5-Year Extended Longitudinal Rate (Gr 9-12)

Class of 2020

Graduated 92.2% 95.7% 97.0% 96.0% 99.1% 96.5% * 95.0% * 93.3% 100.0% 95.3% 87.5%

Received TxCHSE 0.5% 0.6% 0.7% 4.0% 0.0% 0.9% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Continued HS 1.1% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Dropped Out 6.2% 3.3% 2.2% 0.0% 0.9% 2.6% * 5.0% * 6.7% 0.0% 4.7% 12.5%

Graduates and TxCHSE 92.7% 96.4% 97.8% 100.0% 99.1% 97.4% * 95.0% * 93.3% 100.0% 95.3% 87.5%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 19 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Attendance, Graduation, and Dropout Rates (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

State
Region

14 District
African

American Hispanic White
American

Indian Asian
Pacific

Islander

Two or
More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

Graduates, TxCHSE,
and Continuers

93.8% 96.7% 97.8% 100.0% 99.1% 97.4% * 95.0% * 93.3% 100.0% 95.3% 87.5%

Class of 2019

Graduated 92.0% 95.6% 99.0% 100.0% 100.0% 98.5% - 100.0% * 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% *

Received TxCHSE 0.5% 0.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% - 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% *

Continued HS 1.3% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% - 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% *

Dropped Out 6.1% 3.5% 1.0% 0.0% 0.0% 1.5% - 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% *

Graduates and TxCHSE 92.6% 96.1% 99.0% 100.0% 100.0% 98.5% - 100.0% * 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% *

Graduates, TxCHSE,
and Continuers

93.9% 96.5% 99.0% 100.0% 100.0% 98.5% - 100.0% * 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% *

6-Year Extended Longitudinal Rate (Gr 9-12)

Class of 2019

Graduated 92.6% 96.0% 99.0% 100.0% 100.0% 98.5% - 100.0% * 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% *

Received TxCHSE 0.6% 0.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% - 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% *

Continued HS 0.6% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% - 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% *

Dropped Out 6.2% 3.4% 1.0% 0.0% 0.0% 1.5% - 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% *

Graduates and TxCHSE 93.2% 96.5% 99.0% 100.0% 100.0% 98.5% - 100.0% * 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% *

Graduates, TxCHSE,
and Continuers

93.8% 96.6% 99.0% 100.0% 100.0% 98.5% - 100.0% * 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% *

Class of 2018

Graduated 92.6% 95.4% 94.2% 100.0% 95.1% 92.4% * 100.0% * 100.0% 92.9% 85.5% *

Received TxCHSE 0.7% 0.7% 0.6% 0.0% 0.0% 1.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 1.6% *

Continued HS 0.6% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% *

Dropped Out 6.1% 3.8% 5.2% 0.0% 4.9% 6.6% * 0.0% * 0.0% 7.1% 12.9% *

Graduates and TxCHSE 93.3% 96.1% 94.8% 100.0% 95.1% 93.4% * 100.0% * 100.0% 92.9% 87.1% *

Graduates, TxCHSE,
and Continuers

93.9% 96.2% 94.8% 100.0% 95.1% 93.4% * 100.0% * 100.0% 92.9% 87.1% *

4-Year Federal Graduation Rate Without Exclusions (Gr 9-12)

Class of 2021 90.0% 94.3% 93.4% 90.9% 93.0% 94.3% * 96.3% * 91.7% 90.9% 91.7% 90.0%

Class of 2020 90.3% 94.6% 96.5% 96.0% 98.2% 96.1% * 95.0% * 93.3% 95.7% 94.3% 87.5%

RHSP/DAP Graduates (Longitudinal Rate)

Class of 2021 87.5% 80.0% - - - - - - - - - - -

Class of 2020 83.0% - - - - - - - - - - - -

FHSP-E Graduates (Longitudinal Rate)

Class of 2021 3.8% 5.3% 1.1% 0.0% 1.9% 1.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 10.0% 3.0% 0.0%

Class of 2020 4.3% 8.2% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 5.3% * 0.0% 4.5% 0.0% 0.0%

FHSP-DLA Graduates (Longitudinal Rate)

Class of 2021 81.9% 83.4% 92.2% 93.3% 91.8% 91.4% * 100.0% * 95.5% 65.0% 86.9% 55.6%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 20 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Attendance, Graduation, and Dropout Rates (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

State
Region

14 District
African

American Hispanic White
American

Indian Asian
Pacific

Islander

Two or
More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

Class of 2020 83.5% 82.4% 94.3% 91.7% 94.4% 94.6% * 94.7% * 92.9% 77.3% 93.9% 85.7%

RHSP/DAP/FHSP-E/FHSP-DLA Graduates (Longitudinal Rate)

Class of 2021 85.7% 88.7% 93.3% 93.3% 93.7% 92.4% * 100.0% * 95.5% 75.0% 89.9% 55.6%

Class of 2020 87.8% 90.6% 94.6% 91.7% 94.4% 94.6% * 100.0% * 92.9% 81.8% 93.9% 85.7%

RHSP/DAP Graduates (Annual Rate)

2020-21 43.8% 57.1% - - - - - - - - - - -

2019-20 38.6% * - - - - - - - - - - -

FHSP-E Graduates (Annual Rate)

2020-21 3.8% 5.9% 1.1% 0.0% 1.9% 0.9% * 0.0% * 0.0% 8.7% 2.9% 0.0%

2019-20 4.4% 8.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 5.0% * 0.0% 4.8% 0.0% 0.0%

FHSP-DLA Graduates (Annual Rate)

2020-21 80.4% 81.6% 90.3% 92.6% 88.8% 89.3% * 100.0% * 100.0% 65.2% 86.4% 50.0%

2019-20 81.8% 81.3% 93.7% 88.9% 94.0% 94.2% * 95.0% * 88.9% 76.2% 93.1% 87.5%

RHSP/DAP/FHSP-E/FHSP-DLA Graduates (Annual Rate)

2020-21 84.1% 87.4% 91.4% 92.6% 90.7% 90.3% * 100.0% * 100.0% 73.9% 89.3% 50.0%

2019-20 85.8% 89.3% 93.9% 88.9% 94.0% 94.2% * 100.0% * 88.9% 81.0% 93.1% 87.5%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 21 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Graduation Profile (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

District
Count

District
Percent

State
Count

State
Percent

Graduates (2020-21 Annual Graduates)

Total Graduates 555 100.0% 358,842 100.0%

By Ethnicity:

African American 27 4.9% 44,018 12.3%

Hispanic 161 29.0% 183,306 51.1%

White 319 57.5% 103,898 29.0%

American Indian 1 0.2% 1,195 0.3%

Asian 27 4.9% 18,030 5.0%

Pacific Islander 1 0.2% 553 0.2%

Two or More Races 19 3.4% 7,842 2.2%

By Graduation Type:

Minimum H.S. Program 0 0.0% 934 0.3%

Recommended H.S. Program/Distinguished Achievement Program 0 0.0% 729 0.2%

Foundation H.S. Program (No Endorsement) 48 8.6% 56,281 15.7%

Foundation H.S. Program (Endorsement) 6 1.1% 13,582 3.8%

Foundation H.S. Program (DLA) 501 90.3% 287,316 80.1%

Special Education Graduates 23 4.1% 31,028 8.6%

Economically Disadvantaged Graduates 103 18.6% 184,225 51.3%

Emergent Bilingual (EB)/English Learner (EL) Graduates 8 1.4% 32,809 9.1%

At-Risk Graduates 41 7.4% 155,884 43.4%

CTE Completers 47 8.5% 99,076 27.6%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 22 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 College, Career, and Military Readiness (CCMR) (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

Academic
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two or
More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

College, Career, and Military Ready
Graduates (Student Achievement)

College, Career, or Military Ready (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 65.2% 68.1% 87.2% 70.4% 81.4% 90.6% * 100.0% * 84.2% 95.7% 81.6% 37.5%

2019-20 63.0% 64.3% 84.4% 59.3% 85.5% 85.8% * 95.0% * 83.3% 81.0% 82.8% 50.0%

College Ready
Graduates

College Ready (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 52.7% 54.5% 68.5% 51.9% 61.5% 69.9% * 100.0% * 78.9% 21.7% 60.2% 25.0%

2019-20 53.4% 51.5% 72.7% 44.4% 71.8% 74.8% * 90.0% * 72.2% 28.6% 77.0% 50.0%

TSI Criteria Graduates in English Language Arts (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 56.1% 52.0% 76.0% 63.0% 71.4% 76.8% * 100.0% * 84.2% 39.1% 70.9% 37.5%

2019-20 59.7% 54.6% 83.9% 66.7% 82.9% 86.7% * 90.0% * 72.2% 42.9% 87.4% 62.5%

TSI Criteria Graduates in Mathematics (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 45.7% 41.4% 60.0% 33.3% 56.5% 60.5% * 92.6% * 68.4% 21.7% 49.5% 37.5%

2019-20 47.9% 42.1% 68.3% 51.9% 65.8% 69.5% * 85.0% * 72.2% 33.3% 70.1% 50.0%

TSI Criteria Graduates in Both Subjects (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 40.4% 38.0% 57.5% 33.3% 53.4% 57.7% * 92.6% * 68.4% 21.7% 46.6% 25.0%

2019-20 43.2% 38.3% 66.6% 40.7% 64.1% 69.0% * 85.0% * 66.7% 28.6% 66.7% 37.5%

AP / IB Met Criteria in Any Subject (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 21.3% 8.4% 12.1% 11.1% 4.3% 15.4% * 25.9% * 5.3% 0.0% 5.8% 0.0%

2019-20 21.1% 9.2% 16.6% 3.7% 12.0% 21.2% * 15.0% * 11.1% 4.8% 14.9% 12.5%

Associate Degree (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 2.6% 2.9% 8.1% 11.1% 10.6% 4.4% * 25.9% * 15.8% 0.0% 6.8% 0.0%

2019-20 2.1% 2.6% 8.0% 11.1% 10.3% 6.6% * 15.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 9.2% 0.0%

Dual Course Credits in Any Subject (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 25.9% 38.0% 46.8% 37.0% 40.4% 46.7% * 81.5% * 63.2% 8.7% 45.6% 0.0%

2019-20 24.6% 37.3% 49.8% 37.0% 49.6% 50.0% * 65.0% * 44.4% 9.5% 55.2% 12.5%

Onramps Course Credits (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 4.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2019-20 4.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Career / Military Ready
Graduates

Career or Military Ready (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 24.2% 22.9% 25.6% 25.9% 21.7% 30.4% * 7.4% * 5.3% 95.7% 25.2% 12.5%

2019-20 18.7% 19.2% 17.3% 22.2% 20.5% 15.5% * 10.0% * 22.2% 81.0% 11.5% 0.0%

Approved Industry-Based Certification (Annual Graduates)



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 23 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 College, Career, and Military Readiness (CCMR) (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

Academic
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two or
More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

2020-21 18.4% 17.4% 22.7% 22.2% 18.0% 27.9% * 3.7% * 5.3% 26.1% 20.4% 0.0%

2019-20 13.2% 12.9% 14.4% 11.1% 17.9% 12.8% * 10.0% * 22.2% 23.8% 8.0% 0.0%

Graduates with Level I or Level II Certificate (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 0.7% 0.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2019-20 0.7% 0.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Graduate with Completed IEP and Workforce Readiness (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 2.4% 2.6% 0.4% 0.0% 0.6% 0.3% * 0.0% * 0.0% 8.7% 1.0% 0.0%

2019-20 2.4% 2.7% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 5.0% * 0.0% 4.8% 0.0% 0.0%

Graduates Under an Advanced Diploma Plan and Identified as a Current Special Education Student (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 4.4% 4.8% 3.1% 3.7% 3.7% 2.8% * 3.7% * 0.0% 73.9% 3.9% 12.5%

2019-20 3.7% 5.4% 4.1% 11.1% 3.4% 3.5% * 5.0% * 5.6% 81.0% 4.6% 0.0%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 24 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 CCMR-Related Indicators (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

Academic
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two or
More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

TSIA Results (Graduates >= Criterion) (Annual Graduates)

Reading 2020-21 25.9% 30.2% 58.0% 48.1% 59.0% 54.2% * 92.6% * 73.7% 21.7% 55.3% 25.0%

2019-20 30.1% 31.3% 58.5% 44.4% 58.1% 61.1% * 60.0% * 44.4% 14.3% 66.7% 12.5%

Mathematics 2020-21 19.4% 18.8% 35.5% 29.6% 45.3% 27.9% * 55.6% * 52.6% 13.0% 34.0% 37.5%

2019-20 21.2% 19.3% 40.0% 29.6% 48.7% 35.8% * 65.0% * 16.7% 4.8% 55.2% 50.0%

Both Subjects 2020-21 14.4% 14.8% 31.9% 29.6% 41.6% 23.8% * 51.9% * 52.6% 8.7% 30.1% 25.0%

2019-20 16.4% 15.2% 36.6% 29.6% 41.9% 35.0% * 45.0% * 16.7% 4.8% 49.4% 12.5%

Completed and Received Credit for College Prep Courses (Annual Graduates)

English Language Arts 2020-21 8.6% 10.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2019-20 7.3% 5.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Mathematics 2020-21 10.3% 11.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2019-20 9.7% 7.9% 0.5% 7.4% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Both Subjects 2020-21 4.9% 8.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2019-20 4.2% 4.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

AP/IB Results (Participation) (Grades 11-12)

All Subjects 2021 21.1% 9.8% 9.2% 3.5% 4.9% 11.1% * 18.0% * 15.0% 0.0% 4.2% 0.0%

2020 22.0% 10.0% 10.7% 7.3% 4.1% 13.9% * 19.1% * 7.3% 4.3% 6.3% 3.2%

English Language Arts 2021 12.1% 7.0% 6.3% 2.4% 3.4% 7.5% * 14.8% * 7.5% 0.0% 2.7% 0.0%

2020 12.7% 7.5% 7.3% 5.5% 3.0% 9.0% * 17.0% * 4.9% 2.2% 3.9% 0.0%

Mathematics 2021 6.1% 2.4% 3.2% 0.0% 1.3% 4.4% * 6.6% * 5.0% 0.0% 0.8% 0.0%

2020 6.4% 2.3% 3.7% 0.0% 1.5% 4.9% * 8.5% * 2.4% 2.2% 1.5% 0.0%

Science 2021 8.7% 3.7% 3.3% 2.4% 2.3% 3.2% * 9.8% * 7.5% 0.0% 1.5% 0.0%

2020 9.4% 3.8% 3.0% 3.6% 0.4% 4.0% * 4.3% * 4.9% 0.0% 4.4% 3.2%

Social Studies 2021 11.6% 4.0% 1.0% 0.0% 0.8% 1.4% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.8% 0.0%

2020 12.4% 3.5% 1.2% 0.0% 1.1% 1.5% * 0.0% * 0.0% 2.2% 0.5% 0.0%

AP/IB Results (Examinees >= Criterion) (Grades 11-12)

All Subjects 2021 48.6% 49.3% 61.4% * 57.9% 59.5% - 81.8% * 100.0% - 54.5% -

2020 59.0% 54.4% 70.3% * 54.5% 74.3% - 66.7% - * * 69.2% *

English Language Arts 2021 42.7% 42.8% 64.1% * 69.2% 64.0% - 66.7% * * - 57.1% -

2020 50.1% 45.7% 63.8% * 62.5% 66.7% - 75.0% - * * 50.0% -

Mathematics 2021 49.4% 40.1% 40.0% - 40.0% 31.0% - * - * - * -

2020 56.5% 29.6% 45.7% - * 46.2% - * - * * * -

Science 2021 41.4% 44.5% 53.7% * 11.1% 71.4% - 66.7% - * - * -

2020 47.6% 49.8% 71.4% * * 76.2% - * - * - 66.7% *



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 25 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 CCMR-Related Indicators (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

Academic
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two or
More
Races

Special
Ed

Econ
Disadv EB/EL

Social Studies 2021 42.2% 31.0% 41.7% - * 55.6% - - - - - * -

2020 52.3% 33.2% 72.7% - * 75.0% - - - - * * -

SAT/ACT Results (Annual Graduates)

Tested 2020-21 70.8% 66.9% 67.7% 48.1% 59.6% 70.5% * 88.9% * 84.2% 43.5% 70.7% 87.5%

2019-20 76.7% 75.3% 86.6% 100.0% 87.2% 85.4% * 85.0% * 77.8% 76.2% 95.3% 100.0%

At/Above Criterion for All Examinees 2020-21 32.9% 28.0% 56.1% 15.4% 44.8% 60.4% * 83.3% * 56.3% 30.0% 37.1% 0.0%

2019-20 35.7% 30.4% 56.9% 18.5% 43.1% 67.4% * 70.6% * 71.4% 31.3% 37.8% 12.5%

Average SAT Score (Annual Graduates)

All Subjects 2020-21 1002 1069 1104 976 1036 1124 * 1255 * 1112 993 1046 874

2019-20 1019 1071 1127 988 1076 1173 1070 1175 1130 1135 1002 1054 927

English Language Arts and Writing 2020-21 504 546 568 509 531 582 * 623 * 574 505 541 447

2019-20 513 544 577 507 551 603 590 589 550 566 508 539 449

Mathematics 2020-21 498 523 536 467 506 542 * 632 * 538 488 504 427

2019-20 506 527 550 481 525 570 480 586 580 569 495 516 479

Average ACT Score (Annual Graduates)

All Subjects 2020-21 20.0 18.4 24.6 - 23.3 23.9 - 32.0 - * * * -

2019-20 20.2 18.9 24.8 18.0 23.4 25.7 20.0 29.8 20.0 22.5 21.6 23.3 21.5

English Language Arts 2020-21 19.6 17.9 25.1 - 23.1 24.4 - 33.9 - * * * -

2019-20 19.9 18.6 25.6 17.3 24.0 26.8 19.0 30.0 19.5 22.8 21.7 24.1 19.5

Mathematics 2020-21 19.9 18.5 23.6 - 23.0 22.9 - 30.2 - * * * -

2019-20 20.1 18.9 23.3 17.3 22.6 23.7 18.0 28.3 22.0 23.5 19.4 21.7 24.5

Science 2020-21 20.3 18.8 24.1 - 22.9 23.4 - 30.8 - * * * -

2019-20 20.5 19.1 24.0 18.7 22.5 24.8 23.0 30.3 20.0 20.8 22.2 22.9 22.0



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 26 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Other Postsecondary Indicators (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

Academic
Year State

Region
14 District

African
American Hispanic White

American
Indian Asian

Pacific
Islander

Two or
More

Races
Special

Ed
Econ

Disadv EB/EL

Advanced/Dual-Credit Course Completion (Grades 9-12)

Any Subject 2020-21 42.5% 39.2% 49.9% 37.0% 46.6% 50.6% 50.0% 71.3% 37.5% 64.8% 30.2% 48.9% 48.1%

2019-20 46.3% 36.3% 37.3% 28.9% 32.7% 39.7% 28.6% 45.4% 20.0% 43.5% 28.3% 33.1% 40.4%

English Language Arts 2020-21 16.3% 18.3% 28.1% 19.2% 25.1% 28.2% 40.0% 50.0% 40.0% 35.8% 11.5% 29.4% 29.7%

2019-20 18.2% 16.0% 14.3% 8.7% 8.0% 16.9% 0.0% 25.3% * 20.0% 6.4% 9.6% 4.5%

Mathematics 2020-21 19.3% 18.8% 19.3% 12.0% 17.7% 20.5% 40.0% 25.2% 0.0% 23.3% 4.8% 15.4% 5.7%

2019-20 20.7% 17.9% 16.5% 11.9% 14.3% 17.6% 0.0% 26.0% * 15.8% 12.0% 12.7% 14.6%

Science 2020-21 20.6% 17.1% 10.9% 7.6% 8.2% 12.0% 0.0% 19.5% 14.3% 12.8% 3.7% 8.6% 0.0%

2019-20 22.4% 17.5% 8.9% 5.6% 5.7% 11.0% 0.0% 8.9% * 10.0% 5.8% 7.0% 1.1%

Social Studies 2020-21 22.8% 17.6% 31.6% 23.1% 29.0% 31.8% 16.7% 50.3% 28.6% 43.4% 18.1% 29.7% 34.9%

2019-20 24.6% 15.9% 26.8% 21.2% 25.5% 26.9% 33.3% 39.5% * 28.6% 19.6% 27.6% 35.5%

CTE Coherent Sequence (Annual Graduates)

2020-21 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% * 0.0% * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2019-20 58.5% 64.8% 7.6% 3.7% 8.5% 7.1% * 5.0% * 16.7% 28.6% 6.9% 37.5%

Graduates Enrolled in Texas Institution of Higher Education (TX IHE)

2019-20 46.1% 48.9% 52.9% 44.4% 56.4% 49.6% * 65.0% * 66.7% 33.3% 50.0% 50.0%

2018-19 52.6% 53.4% 50.9% 50.0% 50.0% 48.4% - 81.3% * 58.3% 50.0% 45.5% *

Graduates in TX IHE Completing One Year Without Enrollment in a Developmental Education Course (Data will be available in January 2023)

2019-20 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 27 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Student Information (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

----------- Membership ----------- ------------ Enrollment ------------
---- District ---- -------- State -------- ---- District ---- -------- State --------

Student Information Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

Total Students 15,236 100.0% 5,402,928 100.0% 15,238 100.0% 5,427,370 100.0%

Students by Grade:

Early Childhood Education 0 0.0% 14,290 0.3% 0 0.0% 21,375 0.4%

Pre-Kindergarten 355 2.3% 222,767 4.1% 355 2.3% 223,733 4.1%

Pre-Kindergarten: 3-year Old 133 0.9% 33,969 0.6% 133 0.9% 34,259 0.6%

Pre-Kindergarten: 4-year Old 222 1.5% 188,798 3.5% 222 1.5% 189,474 3.5%

Kindergarten 1,429 9.4% 370,054 6.8% 1,429 9.4% 371,502 6.8%

Grade 1 1,467 9.6% 384,494 7.1% 1,467 9.6% 386,232 7.1%

Grade 2 1,440 9.5% 382,008 7.1% 1,440 9.5% 383,838 7.1%

Grade 3 1,387 9.1% 383,078 7.1% 1,387 9.1% 384,872 7.1%

Grade 4 1,261 8.3% 383,959 7.1% 1,261 8.3% 386,011 7.1%

Grade 5 1,368 9.0% 387,945 7.2% 1,368 9.0% 389,971 7.2%

Grade 6 1,250 8.2% 398,640 7.4% 1,250 8.2% 400,447 7.4%

Grade 7 1,188 7.8% 418,486 7.7% 1,188 7.8% 418,788 7.7%

Grade 8 1,083 7.1% 424,287 7.9% 1,083 7.1% 424,544 7.8%

Grade 9 882 5.8% 475,437 8.8% 882 5.8% 475,746 8.8%

Grade 10 757 5.0% 408,393 7.6% 757 5.0% 408,700 7.5%

Grade 11 709 4.7% 389,034 7.2% 709 4.7% 389,454 7.2%

Grade 12 660 4.3% 360,056 6.7% 662 4.3% 362,157 6.7%

Ethnic Distribution:

African American 2,309 15.2% 690,999 12.8% 2,309 15.2% 694,302 12.8%

Hispanic 4,897 32.1% 2,850,147 52.8% 4,897 32.1% 2,860,754 52.7%

White 5,890 38.7% 1,420,166 26.3% 5,892 38.7% 1,427,241 26.3%

American Indian 58 0.4% 17,944 0.3% 58 0.4% 18,028 0.3%

Asian 1,274 8.4% 259,342 4.8% 1,274 8.4% 261,788 4.8%

Pacific Islander 15 0.1% 8,443 0.2% 15 0.1% 8,477 0.2%

Two or More Races 793 5.2% 155,887 2.9% 793 5.2% 156,780 2.9%

Sex:

Female 7,895 51.8% 2,640,313 48.9% 7,897 51.8% 2,650,563 48.8%

Male 7,341 48.2% 2,762,615 51.1% 7,341 48.2% 2,776,807 51.2%

Economically Disadvantaged 6,018 39.5% 3,278,452 60.7% 6,019 39.5% 3,289,420 60.6%

Non-Educationally Disadvantaged 9,218 60.5% 2,124,476 39.3% 9,219 60.5% 2,137,950 39.4%

Section 504 Students 1,228 8.1% 400,729 7.4% 1,228 8.1% 401,648 7.4%

EB Students/EL 1,805 11.8% 1,171,661 21.7% 1,805 11.8% 1,175,333 21.7%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 28 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Student Information (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

----------- Membership ----------- ------------ Enrollment ------------
---- District ---- -------- State -------- ---- District ---- -------- State --------

Student Information Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

Students w/ Disciplinary Placements (2020-21) 0 0.0% 34,054 0.6%

Students w/ Dyslexia 569 3.7% 270,260 5.0% 569 3.7% 270,966 5.0%

Foster Care 28 0.2% 15,338 0.3% 28 0.2% 15,409 0.3%

Homeless 28 0.2% 61,433 1.1% 28 0.2% 61,687 1.1%

Immigrant 0 0.0% 108,510 2.0% 0 0.0% 108,787 2.0%

Migrant 0 0.0% 14,366 0.3% 0 0.0% 14,426 0.3%

Title I 4,384 28.8% 3,473,996 64.3% 4,384 28.8% 3,487,333 64.3%

Military Connected 404 2.7% 176,253 3.3% 404 2.7% 176,554 3.3%

At-Risk 5,301 34.8% 2,892,191 53.5% 5,302 34.8% 2,901,015 53.5%

Students by Instructional Program:

Bilingual/ESL Education 1,657 10.9% 1,182,035 21.9% 1,657 10.9% 1,185,511 21.8%

Gifted and Talented Education 0 0.0% 434,269 8.0% 0 0.0% 435,356 8.0%

Special Education 1,043 6.8% 624,256 11.6% 1,043 6.8% 635,097 11.7%

Students with Disabilities by Type of Primary Disability:

Total Students with Disabilities 1,043 624,256

By Type of Primary Disability
Students with Intellectual Disabilities 325 31.2% 268,673 43.0%

Students with Physical Disabilities 318 30.5% 129,679 20.8%

Students with Autism ** ** 91,742 14.7%

Students with Behavioral Disabilities 259 24.8% 125,096 20.0%

Students with Non-Categorical Early Childhood * * 9,066 1.5%

Mobility (2020-21):

Total Mobile Students 4,025 24.4% 705,063 13.6%

By Ethnicity:
African American 581 3.5% 131,970 2.5%

Hispanic 1,277 7.7% 342,504 6.6%

White 1,840 11.2% 184,235 3.5%

American Indian 24 0.1% 2,852 0.1%

Asian 95 0.6% 16,716 0.3%

Pacific Islander 7 0.0% 1,690 0.0%

Two or More Races 201 1.2% 25,096 0.5%

Count and Percent of Special Ed Students who are Mobile 412 27.3% 102,025 15.7%

Count and Percent of EB Students/EL who are Mobile 211 13.4% 124,246 12.1%

Count and Percent of Econ Dis Students who are Mobile 1,436 23.9% 467,226 15.0%

Student Attrition (2020-21):

Total Student Attrition 4,264 31.7% 772,746 18.9%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 29 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Student Information (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

-Non-Special
Education

Rates-

-Special
Education

Rates-

Student
Information District State District State

Retention Rates by Grade:

Kindergarten 3.4% 1.9% 12.6% 5.2%

Grade 1 2.4% 2.9% 4.4% 4.2%

Grade 2 1.5% 1.7% 6.3% 2.2%

Grade 3 1.3% 1.0% 4.3% 1.0%

Grade 4 1.2% 0.7% 2.3% 0.7%

Grade 5 0.9% 0.5% 5.1% 0.7%

Grade 6 1.8% 0.6% 4.3% 0.6%

Grade 7 2.3% 0.7% 6.2% 0.7%

Grade 8 1.5% 0.6% 5.9% 0.8%

Grade 9 21.2% 10.5% 18.8% 14.1%

---- District ---- ----- State -----

Count Percent Count Percent

Data Quality:

Underreported Students 29 0.4% 8,781 0.3%

Class Size Averages by Grade and Subject
(Derived from teacher responsibility records):

Class Size
Information District State

Elementary:

Kindergarten 18.2 18.7

Grade 1 19.6 18.7

Grade 2 19.9 18.6

Grade 3 21.2 18.7

Grade 4 20.3 18.8

Grade 5 20.2 20.2

Grade 6 20.6 19.2

Secondary:

English/Language Arts 19.3 16.3

Foreign Languages 18.0 18.4

Mathematics 19.0 17.5

Science 21.1 18.5

Social Studies 18.9 19.1



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 30 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Staff Information (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

----- District ----- ------- State -------

Staff Information Count Percent Count Percent

Total Staff 1,884.4 100.0% 749,473.4 100.0%

Professional Staff: 1,388.1 73.7% 480,632.3 64.1%

Teachers 1,072.4 56.9% 369,695.8 49.3%

Professional Support 226.9 12.0% 80,190.4 10.7%

Campus Administration (School Leadership) 65.0 3.4% 22,091.4 2.9%

Central Administration 23.9 1.3% 8,654.8 1.2%

Educational Aides: 220.5 11.7% 82,972.4 11.1%

Auxiliary Staff: 275.8 14.6% 185,868.6 24.8%

Librarians and Counselors (Headcount):

Full-time Librarians 0.0 n/a 4,194.0 n/a

Part-time Librarians 0.0 n/a 607.0 n/a

Full-time Counselors 17.0 n/a 13,550.0 n/a

Part-time Counselors 2.0 n/a 1,176.0 n/a

Total Minority Staff: 672.6 35.7% 390,611.0 52.1%

Teachers by Ethnicity:

African American 163.3 15.2% 41,286.1 11.2%

Hispanic 164.2 15.3% 106,866.5 28.9%

White 683.4 63.7% 208,485.4 56.4%

American Indian 3.0 0.3% 1,235.6 0.3%

Asian 34.5 3.2% 6,956.0 1.9%

Pacific Islander 1.0 0.1% 553.2 0.1%

Two or More Races 23.0 2.1% 4,312.0 1.2%

Teachers by Sex:

Males 246.8 23.0% 89,015.4 24.1%

Females 825.6 77.0% 280,680.4 75.9%

Teachers by Highest Degree Held:

No Degree 0.0 0.0% 5,187.9 1.4%

Bachelors 796.7 74.3% 268,560.2 72.6%

Masters 253.7 23.7% 93,139.5 25.2%

Doctorate 22.0 2.1% 2,808.1 0.8%

Teachers by Years of Experience:

Beginning Teachers 179.5 16.7% 29,215.8 7.9%

1-5 Years Experience 496.9 46.3% 98,764.8 26.7%

6-10 Years Experience 265.1 24.7% 76,197.2 20.6%



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 31 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Staff Information (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

----- District ----- ------- State -------

Staff Information Count Percent Count Percent

11-20 Years Experience 105.8 9.9% 105,811.4 28.6%

21-30 Years Experience 24.1 2.2% 48,804.6 13.2%

Over 30 Years Experience 1.0 0.1% 10,902.0 2.9%

Number of Students per Teacher 14.2 n/a 14.6 n/a

Staff Information District State

Experience of Campus Leadership:

Average Years Experience of Principals 4.5 6.3

Average Years Experience of Principals with District 3.7 5.4

Average Years Experience of Assistant Principals 2.8 5.5

Average Years Experience of Assistant Principals with District 2.3 4.8

Average Years Experience of Teachers: 5.1 11.1

Average Years Experience of Teachers with District: 2.7 7.2

Average Teacher Salary by Years of Experience (regular duties only):

Beginning Teachers $46,986 $51,054

1-5 Years Experience $48,069 $54,577

6-10 Years Experience $49,117 $57,746

11-20 Years Experience $49,691 $61,377

21-30 Years Experience $49,155 $65,949

Over 30 Years Experience $44,631 $71,111

Average Actual Salaries (regular duties only):

Teachers $48,328 $58,887

Professional Support $37,357 $69,505

Campus Administration (School Leadership) $65,254 $84,990

Central Administration $57,214 $112,797

Instructional Staff Percent: 67.6% 64.9%

Turnover Rate for Teachers: 33.3% 17.7%

Staff Exclusions:

Shared Services Arrangement Staff:
Professional Staff 0.0 1,247.4

Educational Aides 0.0 191.7

Auxiliary Staff 0.0 381.6

Contracted Instructional Staff: 13.4 2,113.6



TEA | School Programs | Assessment and Reporting | Performance Reporting Page 32 of 32

Texas Education Agency
2021-22 Staff Information (TAPR)

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801) - TAYLOR COUNTY

------ District ----- ------- State -------

Program Information Count Percent Count Percent

Teachers by Program (population served):

Bilingual/ESL Education 3.4 0.3% 22,926.8 6.2%

Career and Technical Education 19.8 1.8% 19,365.5 5.2%

Compensatory Education 0.0 0.0% 11,037.2 3.0%

Gifted and Talented Education 0.0 0.0% 6,465.0 1.7%

Regular Education 986.4 92.0% 261,685.1 70.8%

Special Education 62.7 5.8% 35,441.0 9.6%

Other 0.0 0.0% 12,775.1 3.5%

- Indicates there are no students in the group.

* Indicates results are masked due to small numbers to protect student confidentiality.

** When only one student disability or assessment group is masked, then the second smallest student disability or assessment group is masked regardless of size.

n/a Indicates data reporting is not applicable for this group.

? Indicates that the data for this item were statistically improbable or were reported outside a reasonable range.

Link to: PEIMS Financial Standard Reports 2020-21 Financial Actual Report
(To open link in a new window, press the "Ctrl" key and click on the link.)



TCPA - Early Childhood  Goal

TCPA - Early Childhood  Goal

Literacy

Math

The percent of 3rd grade students that score "meets" or above on STAAR Reading will increase from 49 %to 60% by June 2024.

The percent of 3rd grade students that score "meets" or above on STAAR Math will increase from 48% to 60% by June 2024.

Goal Measure:
Mid-year progress montoring:

Goal Measure:
Mid-year progress montoring:

Scores determined by STAAR and reported under Domain 1 - Academic performance
 School predici�on templates "Assessment Histories" based on interim +/or MAP data (February data source).

Scores determined by STAAR and reported under Domain 1 - Academic performance
School predici�on templates "Assessment Histories" based on interim +/or MAP data (February data source).

Yearly Target Goals

Closing the Gaps Student Groups Yearly Targets

Yearly Target Goals

Closing the Gaps Student Groups Yearly Targets

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

51% (N/A) 53% (41%) 55%(56%) 57% 60%

50% (N/A) 52% (28%) 54%(38%) 57% 60%

African
American Hispanic White American

Indian Asian Pacific
Islander

Two or
More
Races

Special
Ed

Eco.
Disadv.

Special
Ed

(Former)
EL Cont.

Enrolled
Non-Cont
. Enrolled

2019 41% 38% 53% 77% 62% 8% 36% N/A 33% N/A N/A
2020 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N/A NA N/A N/A
2021 31% 38% 54% 17% 70% N/A 66% 18% 36% 21% 37% 51% 43%
2022 41% 51% 63% N/A 73% N/A 59% 35% 62% 62% 45% 57% 55%
2023
2024

African
America

n
Hispanic White America

n Indian Asian Pacific
Islander

Two or
More
Races

Special
Ed

Eco.
Disadv.

Special
Ed

(Former)
EL Cont.

Enrolled

Non-Con
t.

Enrolled
2019 37% 33% 55% 83% 52% 21% 33% N/A 35% N/A N/A
2020 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N/A NA N/A N/A
2021 16% 21% 34% 17% 62% N/A 41% 16% 21% N/A 24% N/A N/A
2022 26% 31% 43% NA 61% NA 44% 22% 23% N/A 33% 39% N/A
2023
2024

40% 100%

40% 100%

xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% N/A xx% N/A N/A
xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% N/A xx% N/A N/A

xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% N/A xx% N/A N/A
xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% N/A xx% N/A N/A

*Number in Red have n smaller than 25

*Number in Red have n smaller than 25



TCPA -  Goal

PHS -  Goal

CCMR

CCMR

All high school seniors will acquire a College, Career and Military Readiness point by 2024. (2019:  86%)

All high school seniors will acquire a College, Career and Military Readiness point by 2024. (2019:  27%)

Goal Measure:
Mid-year progress montoring:

Goal Measure:
Mid-year progress montoring:

CCMR points as reported under Texas Accountability system for Domain 1 - CCMR
Reported data from regional counselors.

CCMR points as reported under Texas Accountability system - CCMR
Reported data from regional counselors.

Yearly Target Goals

Closing the Gaps Student Groups Yearly Targets

Yearly Target Goals

Closing the Gaps Student Groups Yearly Targets

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

88% (56%) 91% (83%) 95%(87%) 98% 100%

35% (29%) 50% (43%) 70% (71%) 90% 100%

African
America

n
Hispanic White America

n Indian Asian Pacific
Islander

Two or
More
Races

Special
Ed

Eco.
Disadv.

Special
Ed

(Former)
EL Cont.

Enrolled

Non-Con
t.

Enrolled
2019 75% 92% 86% 97% 100% 100% 87% N/A N/A N/A
2020 59% 86% 86% 95 83.3 81% 83% N/A 50% N/A N/A
2021 59% 82% 83% 100% 95% 100% 79% 77% 79% 100% 63% 86% 78%
2022 70% 81% 91% NA 100% N/A 84% 95% 82% N/A 38% N/A N/A
2023
2024

African
America

n
Hispanic White America

n Indian Asian Pacific
Islander

Two or
More
Races

Special
Ed

Eco.
Disadv.

Special
Ed

(Former)
EL Cont.

Enrolled

Non-Con
t.

Enrolled
2019 19% 29% 30% 0% 33% 35% 46% 28% N/A 27% N/A N/A
2020 49% 41% 47% 60% 66.7 N/A 56% 59% 37% N/A 35% N/A N/A
2021 39% 34% 43% 60% 62% 50% 48% 49% 32% 26% 32% 51% 36%
2022 74% 73% 69% 83% 100% N/A 75% 78% 71% N/A 68% N/A N/A
2023
2024

n/a n/a n/a
n/a n/a

N/A

xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% N/A xx% N/A N/A
xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% N/A xx% N/A N/A

xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% N/A xx% N/A N/A
xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% xx% N/A xx% N/A N/A

*Number in Red have n smaller than 25

*Number in Red have n smaller than 25



  
Consent   Items    

     
  
  
  
  
  
  

  



 1.  Budget Amendments 



ADA Description

Current
Budget

Budget
Adjustment

Budget Amendment    & 
Revision

Adjusted
Budget

6991 Campus ADA 5,553.00 5,338.00 (215.00)

Object Description

Current
Budget

Budget
Amendment

Budget Amendment    & 
Revision

Adjusted
Budget

57 Local Revenue -$                         -$                                   -$                                   
58 State Revenue 60,858,158$           (2,053,633)$                      58,804,525$                     
59 Federal Revenue -$                         -$                                   -$                                   
72 Other Gains & Losses 2,639,138$             (98,376)$                            2,540,762$                       

Net Revenue Budget Increase (Decrease) 63,497,296$           -$                         (2,152,009)$                      61,345,287$                     

Function Description

Current
Budget

Cross Functional 
Transfers

Budget Amendment  & 
Revision

Adjusted
Budget

11 Instruction 29,375,576$           146,580$                 -$                                   29,522,156$                     
12 Instructional Resources and Media Services 49,000$                   (3,590)$                    -$                                   45,410$                             
13 Curriculum and Instructional Staff Development 3,651,716$             (187,451)$               536,374$                           4,000,639$                       
21 Instructional Leadership 1,781,416$             0$                            -$                                   1,781,416$                       
23 School Leadership 9,455,344$             (11,022)$                 (450,143)$                          8,994,180$                       
31 Guidance, Counseling, & Evaluation Services 540,044$                 30,100$                   -$                                   570,144$                           
32 Social Work Services 49,000$                   (5,930)$                    -$                                   43,070$                             
33 Health Services 282,692$                 (3,500)$                    (40,662)$                            238,530$                           
34 Student (Pupil) Transportation 21,342$                   2,980$                     -$                                   24,322$                             
35 Food Services 20,000$                   0$                            -$                                   20,000$                             
36 Extracurricular Activities 44,731$                   2,000$                     -$                                   46,731$                             
41 General Administration 6,272,013$             -$                         (1,270,020)$                      5,001,993$                       
51 Facilities Maintenance and Operations 6,770,461$             6,520$                     -$                                   6,776,981$                       
52 Security and Monitoring Services 244,566$                 15,331$                   -$                                   259,897$                           
53 Data Processing Services 1,203,482$             10,000$                   -$                                   1,213,482$                       
61 Community Services 49,000$                   (2,020)$                    -$                                   46,980$                             
71 Debt Service 693,349$                 -$                         -$                                   693,349$                           
81 Fund Raising 1,481,313$             -$                         (138,690)$                          1,342,623$                       

Net Expense Budget Increase (Decrease) 61,985,045$           (1)$                           (1,363,141)$                      60,621,903$                     

Net Surplus (Deficit) Budget Increase (Decrease) 1,512,251$             1$                            (788,868)$                         723,384$                          

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS
BUDGET AMENDMENT #2

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23
3/10/2023



Notes by Function:
11 146,580$                           

-$                                   
146,580$                          

12 (3,590)$                              
-$                                   

(3,590)$                             

13 (187,451)$                         
536,374$                           
348,924$                          

21 0$                                      
-$                                   

0$                                      

23 (11,022)$                           
(450,143)$                         
(461,164)$                         

31 30,100$                             
-$                                   

30,100$                             

32 (5,930)$                              
-$                                   

(5,930)$                             

33 (3,500)$                              
(40,662)$                           
(44,162)$                           

34 2,980$                               
-$                                   

2,980$                               

35 0$                                      
-$                                   

0$                                      

36 2,000$                               
-$                                   

2,000$                               

41 -$                                   
(1,270,020)$                      
(1,270,020)$                      

51 6,520$                               
-$                                   

6,520$                               

52 15,331$                             
-$                                   

15,331$                             

53 10,000$                             
-$                                   

10,000$                             

Total Function 52 Modifications

Funds  transferred to Data Processing Services from other functions.
Move funds from Data Processing Services due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 53 Modifications

Funds  transferred to Facilities Maintenance and Operations from other functions.
Move funds from Facilities Maintenance and Operations due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 51 Modifications

Funds  transferred to Security and Monitoring Services from other functions.
Move funds from Security and Monitoring Services due to decrease in ADA.

Move funds from Extracurricular Activities due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 36 Modifications

Funds transferred from General Administration to other functions.
Move funds from General Administration due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 41 Modifications

Total Function 34 Modifications

Funds  transferred to Food Services from other functions.
Move funds from Food Services due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 35 Modifications

Funds  transferred to Extracurricular Activities from other functions.

Funds transferred from Health Services to other functions.
Move funds from Health Services due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 33 Modifications

Funds  transferred to Student (Pupil) Transportation from other functions.
Move funds from Student (Pupil) Transportation due to decrease in ADA.

Move funds from Guidance, Counseling, & Evaluation Services due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 31 Modifications

Funds transferred from Social Work Services to other functions.
Move funds from Social Work Services due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 32 Modifications

Total Function 21 Modifications

Funds transferred from School Leadership to other functions.
Move funds from School Leadership due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 23 Modifications

Funds  transferred to Guidance, Counseling, & Evaluation Services from other functions.

Funds transferred from Curriculum and Instructional Staff Development to other functions.
Additional funds for Curriculum and Instructional Staff Development due to inrease in ADA.
Total Function 13 Modifications

Funds  transferred to Instructional Leadership from other functions.
Move funds from Instructional Leadership due to decrease in ADA.

Move funds from Instruction due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 11 Modifications

Funds transferred from Instructional Resources and Media Services to other functions.
Move funds from Instructional Resources and Media Services due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 12 Modifications

Funds  transferred to Instruction from other functions.



61 (2,020)$                              
-$                                   

(2,020)$                             

71 -$                                   
-$                                   
-$                                   

81 -$                                   
(138,690)$                         
(138,690)$                         

(1,363,141)$                      

Funds transferred from Fund Raising to other functions.
Move funds from Fund Raising due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 81 Modifications

Net Expense Budget Increase (Decrease): Cross Function Transfers 

Move funds from Community Services due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 61 Modifications

Funds transferred from Debt Service to other functions.
Move funds from Debt Service due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 71 Modifications

Funds transferred from Community Services to other functions.



ADA Description

Current
Budget

Budget
Adjustment

Budget 
Amendment    & 

Revision
Adjusted
Budget

6991 Campus ADA 14,918.00 15,113.00 195.00

Object Description

Current
Budget

Budget
Amendment

Budget 
Amendment    & 

Revision
Adjusted
Budget

57 Local Revenue 750,561$                             -$                         750,561$                         
58 State Revenue 146,138,924$                      1,870,672$             148,009,596$                 
59 Federal Revenue -$                                      -$                         -$                                  
72 Other Gains & Losses 5,853,285$                          64,501$                   5,917,786$                      

Net Revenue Budget Increase (Decrease) 152,742,770$                      -$                         1,935,173$             154,677,943$                 

Function Description

Current
Budget

Cross Functional 
Transfers

Budget 
Amendment    & 

Revision
Adjusted
Budget

11 Instruction 84,104,766$                        (35,722)$                 1,026,696$             85,095,740$                    
12 Instructional Resources and Media Services 50,000$                                (1,000)$                    -$                         49,000$                           
13 Curriculum and Instructional Staff Development 5,617,977$                          (50,806)$                 105,918$                5,673,089$                      
21 Instructional Leadership 3,102,249$                          (485)$                       30,051$                   3,131,814$                      
23 School Leadership 16,547,922$                        23,189$                   59,732$                   16,630,843$                    
31 Guidance, Counseling, & Evaluation Services 697,481$                             26,482$                   -$                         723,963$                         
32 Social Work Services 50,000$                                (1,600)$                    -$                         48,400$                           
33 Health Services 2,485,934$                          4,738$                     50,258$                   2,540,930$                      
34 Student (Pupil) Transportation 14,967$                                -$                         -$                         14,967$                           
35 Food Services 85,545$                                0$                             -$                         85,545$                           
36 Extracurricular Activities 148,161$                             215$                        6,218$                     154,594$                         
41 General Administration 13,279,068$                        0$                             137,642$                13,416,710$                    
51 Facilities Maintenance and Operations 16,354,745$                        7,500$                     73,601$                   16,435,846$                    
52 Security and Monitoring Services 515,551$                             20,288$                   -$                         535,839$                         
53 Data Processing Services 2,360,243$                          7,000$                     14,856$                   2,382,099$                      
61 Community Services 580,176$                             (225)$                       219$                        580,170$                         
71 Debt Service 8,536,471$                          -$                         -$                         8,536,471$                      
81 Fund Raising 1,739,100$                          425$                        30,081$                   1,769,606$                      

Net Expense Budget Increase (Decrease) 156,270,355$                      (0)$                           1,535,272$             157,805,627$                 

Net Surplus (Deficit) Budget Increase (Decrease) (3,527,585)$                         0$                             399,901$                (3,127,684)$                    

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES
BUDGET AMENDMENT #2

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23
March 10, 2023



Notes by Function:
11 (35,722)$                          

1,026,696$                      
990,975$                         

12 (1,000)$                            
-$                                  

(1,000)$                            

13 (50,806)$                          
105,918$                         

55,112$                           

21 (485)$                                
30,051$                           
29,566$                           

23 23,189$                           
59,732$                           
82,921$                           

31 26,482$                           
-$                                  

26,482$                           

32 (1,600)$                            
-$                                  

(1,600)$                            

33 4,738$                              
50,258$                           
54,996$                           

34 -$                                  
-$                                  
-$                                  

35 0$                                     
-$                                  

0$                                     

36 215$                                 
6,218$                              
6,433$                              

41 0$                                     
137,642$                         
137,642$                         

51 7,500$                              
73,601$                           
81,101$                           

52 20,288$                           
-$                                  

20,288$                           

53 7,000$                              
14,856$                           
21,856$                           

Total Function 52 Modifications

Additional funds for Data Processing Services from other functions.
Additional funds for Data Processing Services due to inrease in ADA.
Total Function 53 Modifications

Additional funds for Facilities Maintenance and Operations from other functions.
Additional funds for Facilities Maintenance and Operations due to inrease in ADA.
Total Function 51 Modifications

Additional funds for Security and Monitoring Services from other functions.
Move funds from Security and Monitoring Services due to decrease in ADA.

Additional funds for Extracurricular Activities due to inrease in ADA.
Total Function 36 Modifications

Additional funds for General Administration from other functions.
Additional funds for General Administration Due to Inrease in ADA.
Total Function 41 Modifications

Total Function 34 Modifications

Additional funds for Food Services from other functions.
Move funds from Food Services due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 35 Modifications

Additional funds for Extracurricular Activities from other functions.

Additional funds for Health Services from other functions.
Additional funds for Health Services due to inrease in ADA.
Total Function 33 Modifications

Move funds from Student (Pupil) Transportation to other functions.
Move funds from Student (Pupil) Transportation due to decrease in ADA.

Move funds from Guidance, Counseling, & Evaluation Services due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 31 Modifications

Move funds from Social Work Services to other functions.
Move funds from Social Work Services due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 32 Modifications

Total Function 21 Modifications

Additional funds for School Leadership from other functions.
Additional funds for School Leadership due to inrease in ADA.
Total Function 23 Modifications

Additional funds for Guidance, Counseling, & Evaluation Services from other functions.

Move funds from Curriculum and Instructional Staff Development to other functions.
Additional funds for Curriculum and Instructional Staff Development due to inrease in ADA.
Total Function 13 Modifications

Move funds from Instructional Leadership to other functions.
Additional funds for Instructional Leadership due to inrease in ADA.

Additional funds for Instruction due to inrease in ADA.
Total Function 11 Modifications

Move funds from Instructional Resources and Media Services to other functions.
Move funds from Instructional Resources and Media Services due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 12 Modifications

Move funds from Instruction to other functions.



61 (225)$                                
219$                                 

(6)$                                    

71 -$                                  
-$                                  
-$                                  

81 425$                                 
30,081$                           
30,506$                           

1,535,272$                      

Additional funds for Fund Raising from other functions.
Additional funds for Fund Raising due to inrease in ADA.
Total Function 81 Modifications

Net Expense Budget Increase (Decrease): Cross Function Transfers 

Additional funds for Community Services due to inrease in ADA.
Total Function 61 Modifications

Move funds from Debt Service to other functions.
Move funds from Debt Service due to decrease in ADA.
Total Function 71 Modifications

Move funds from Community Services to other functions.



 2.  District Lease 
 Agreements 



Summary of Lease Agreements

1.  Premier High School - Pflugerville

Address: 616 FM 685, Suite 204B, Pflugerville, TX 78660

Landlord:  Pflugerville Cedars Center, LLC

Term: July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2026

Cost: $11,800.00 per month

2.  Blue Learning

Address: 1301 Waters Ridge Dr. Lewisville, TX 75057

Landlord: ResponsiveEd Texas

Term: April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2026

Cost: $18,649.17 per month

3. Responsive Education Solutions

Address: 1301 Waters Ridge Dr. Lewisville, TX 75057

Landlord: ResponsiveEd Texas

Term: April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2026

Cost: $6,215.42 per month

4. Humble Classical Academy (Relocation)

Address: 6651 Hawes Road, Humble, TX 77396

Landlord: Dream Center

Term: July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2028

Cost: $10,000 -  July1, 2023 - August 1, 2023
$25,000 - August 1, 2023 - June 30, 2028
$20.00 - per student (ADA) for portable buildings on site

and

Humble Classical Academy - 1 Modular Classroom Building

Address: 6650 Rankin Rd., Humble, TX 77396



Lessor: Vesta Modular

Term: February 16, 2023 - June 30, 2028

Cost: $4,250 per month

5. Lone Star College Greenspoint (PHS)

Address: 250 North Sam Houston Parkway East, Houston, TX 77060

Landlord: Lone Star College System District

Term: February 27, 2023 - June 30, 2033

Rent Commencement: Aug. 1, 2023

Cost: 08/01/2023- 12/31/2024 $6,726.50
01/01/2025 - 12/31/2026 $6,926.89
01/01/2027 - 12/31/2029 $7.136.38
01/01/2030 - 12/31/2033 $7,350.43

6. Chapel Creek Fellowship

Address: 501 Academy Blvd., Fort Worth, TX 76108

Landlord: ResponsiveEd Texas

Term: March 7, 2023 - March 31, 2023

Cost: $7,000.00        for Daycare Area and Gymnasium
$1,800.00        for three (3) Sunday services (at a rate of $600 per Sunday)
$8,800.00        Total Rent

and

Term: April 1, 2023 - April 30, 2023

Cost: $3,000.00

If extended(month to month)
1. May 2023 $2,400.00 (Four Sundays)
2. June 2023 $2,400.00 (Four Sundays)
3. July 2023 $3,000.00 (Five Sundays)



7. Compass Bible Church

Address: 10710 Frisco Street, Frisco, TX 75033

Landlord: ResponsiveEd Texas

Term: August 1, 2023 - July 31, 2025

Cost: $4,671.00  per month



 3.  School Calendar 
 Revisions 



  2022-2023 School Calendar

Foundation School of Autism - Plano
County District Campus # 072801155

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2🗁 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 04/10/23 - 05/31/23 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 175

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 06, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday January 02, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6🗁 7 8 9 10 Bad Weather Days Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Ice Storm School Closure February 02-03, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 06-10, 2023

Easter Break April 07-10, 2023

Bad Weather Day April 10, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1

1 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 September 06, 2022 August 03-05, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 October 10, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 January 02, 2023 June 01-02, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 31 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ Missed School Days Waiver

May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY February 02, 2023

May 31, 2023 (Wednesday) SCHOOL DAY February 03, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31]

27 28 29 30

STAAR

Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only)

S M T W T F S April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 TELPAS Testing Window 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

State Testing Dates

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

School Session: 8:30 AM - 2:30 PM

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

DECEMBER JUNE

APRIL

MAY

OCTOBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

Sixth Period

First Period

Second Period

Third Period

Fourth Period

Fifth Period

NOVEMBER

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

Revised: 2/19/2023
Whatever It Takes Entity #21550, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



  2022-2023 School Calendar

Foundation School of Autism - San Antonio
County District Campus # 072801151

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 29 S M T W T F S
1 2 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2🗁 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 27 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 04/10/23 - 05/31/23 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 178

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day/Student Holiday     
 October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022

Student Holiday January 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Bad Weather Days Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Good Friday April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Battle of Flowers April 28, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1

1 Professional Development Days 🗁 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 October 10, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 January 02, 2023 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 August 03-05, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 08-12, 2022 30

30 31 June 01-02, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄

May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY

May 31, 2023 (Wednesday) SCHOOL DAY S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31]

27 28 29 30

STAAR

Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only)

S M T W T F S April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 TELPAS Testing Window 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

MAY

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

School Session: 8:30 AM - 2:30 PM

JULY

AUGUST

Sixth Period

First Period

Second Period

Third Period

Fourth Period

Fifth Period

SEPTEMBER

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER JUNE

State Testing Dates

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

APRIL

Revised: 2/19/2023
Whatever It Takes Entity #21510, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



  2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Abilene
County District Campus # 072801101

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/17/22 - 09/23/22 27 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 30 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 35 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 [17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022

Student Holidays November 21-22, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 23-25, 2022

Student Holidays December 22-23, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break Dec 26, 2022-Jan 06, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Bad Weather Days Observed January 30-31, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Ice Storm School Closure February 01-02, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday February 13, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 1

1 October 10, 2022 August 02-05, 2022 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 November 21-22, 2022 August 09-11, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 December 22-23, 2022 August 16, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 February 13, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ May 30, 2023 30

30 31 April 07, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY

April 10, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY

Saturday Schools Missed School Days Waiver S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S February 01, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 February 02, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 April 29, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26] 27

20 21🗁22🗁 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22🗁23🗁 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

JULY

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

PM Session: 12:00-4:00AM Session: 8:00-12:00

State Testing Dates

MARCH
Humility

APRIL
Justice

MAY

September 05, 2022

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

Evening Session: 2:00-6:00

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER
Self-Control

OCTOBER
Integrity

NOVEMBER
Honor

JUNE

December 03, 2022

April 01, 2023

DECEMBER

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Courage

Gratefulness

Revised: 2/19/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21010, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Amarillo
County District Campus # 072801142

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/16/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 30 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 27 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/30/23 34 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 175

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17🗁] 18

14 15 [16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday October 07, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 23-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022 to Jan 02, 2023

Student Holiday January 03, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Bad Weather Day Observed January 24, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Student Holiday February 17, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023

Student Holiday May 15, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 31, 2023 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 October 07, 2022 August 04-05, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 03, 2023 August 08-12, 2022 30

30 31 February 17, 2023 August 15, 2022

April 10, 2023 *May 30, 2023

May 15, 2023 June 01, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 31, 2023 (Wednesday) 14 15🗁 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30] 31❄

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

State Testing Dates

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

MAY

*Will be adjusted if 

Bad Weather Day is 

used

JULY

AUGUST

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

FEBRUARY

Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

SEPTEMBER

Synergize

MARCH

Think Win-Win

Be Proactive

OCTOBER
Begin with the End in Mind

NOVEMBER
Put First Things First

DECEMBER JUNE

Sharpen the Saw

APRIL

Revised: 2/19/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21420, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Arlington

County District Campus # 072801131

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 29 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 27 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 06/01/23 38 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 Afternoon Session: 12:00-4:00 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17🗁] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday October 07, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Student Holiday November 04, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Student Holiday December 16, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022 to Jan 02, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Student Holiday January 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Days Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Ice Storm School Closure February 02-03, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday February 17, 2023

Presidents' Day February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 October 07, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 November 04, 2022 June 02, 2023 30

30 31 December 16, 2022 June 05-08, 2023

January 03, 2023

February 17, 2023 Missed School Days Waiver

February 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ February 03, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4🗁] 5 April 10, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 26, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

State Testing Dates

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1] 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16🗁17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

SEPTEMBER

Wisdom

MARCH

JULY

AUGUST

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY

Gratefulness

 Self-Control

OCTOBER
Integrity

NOVEMBER
Honor

DECEMBER JUNE

Humility

APRIL

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Justice

MAY
Courage

Revised: 2/19/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21310, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Austin South
County District Campus # 072801113

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 29 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9🗁 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 21 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/30/23 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 170

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday October 14, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Bad Weather Day Observed November 30, 2022

Student Holidays December 22-23, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 26, 2022 to Jan 06, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday January 09, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Bad Weather Day Observed January 31, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Ice Storm School Closure February 01-03, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Power Outrage School Closure February 06-08, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14🗁 15 October 14, 2022 August 04-05, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 December 22, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 December 23, 2022 May 31, 2023 30

30 31 January 09, 2023 June 01-02, 2023

February 20, 2023

Missed School Days Waiver

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ February 02-03, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S May 26, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY February 06-08, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30] 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22🗁23🗁 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Sharpen the Saw

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

FEBRUARY
Synergize

MARCH

Be Proactive

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER
Begin with the End in Mind

Think Win-Win

State Testing Dates

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

Put First Things First

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Revised: 2/22/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21130, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Austin Wells Branch
County District Campus # 072801128

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 29 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9🗁 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 29 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 35 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Labor Day September 05, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Student Holiday October 14, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holidays December 22-23, 2022 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Christmas Break Dec 26, 2022 to Jan 06, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Student Holiday January 09, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Bad Weather Days Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Ice Storm School Closure February 02-03, 2023

Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14🗁 15 October 14, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 December 22, 2022 May 30-31, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 December 23, 2022 June 01-02, 2023 30

30 31 January 09, 2023 June 05, 2023

February 20, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ Missed School Days Waiver S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S March 31, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY February 02, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 April 07, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY February 03, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26] 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22🗁23🗁 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

MARCH

Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER
Be Proactive

Sharpen the Saw

APRIL

Morning Session (9th Gr): 8:00-2:30

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

FEBRUARY
Synergize

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

OCTOBER
Begin with the End in Mind

Think Win-Win

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

Put First Things First

JUNEState Testing Dates

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

MAY

Revised: 2/19/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21280, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



  2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Brownsville
County District Campus # 072801103

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/16/22 - 09/23/22 27 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9🗁 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 28 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 06/01/23 37 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 178

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 Morning Session: 10:00-4:00 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 [16 17 18 19 20 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday September 06, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Bad Weather Day Observed December 23, 2022 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Christmas Break Dec 26, 2022-Jan 06, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6🗁 7 8 9 10 Student Holiday January 09, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Charro Day February 24, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Bad Weather Day April 10, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Professional Development Days 🗁 9 [10❄ 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 September 06, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 January 09, 2023 Staff Work Days 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 08-12, 2022 30

30 31 August 15, 2022

June 02, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ June 05-07, 2023

February 13, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S April 10, 2023 (Monday) 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1] 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 February 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Put First Things First

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

JULY

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
Synergize

Begin with the End in Mind

Be Proactive
SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

All Day Session: 8:00-2:00

State Testing Dates

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Afternoon Session: 12:00-4:00

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Sharpen the Saw

APRIL

MAY

MARCH

JUNEDECEMBER
Think Win-Win

NOVEMBER

Revised: 2/19/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21030, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Brownwood
County District Campus # 072801001

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/16/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2🗁 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 26 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 35 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 174

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 [16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022

Student Holiday October 31, 2022

Student Holiday November 21, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 22-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Student Holiday January 02, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Day Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Ice Storm School Closure February 02, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1

1 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 October 10, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 October 31, 2022 August 15, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 November 21, 2022 May 30-31, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 02, 2023 June 01-02, 2023 30

30 31🗁 February 20, 2023

Missed School Day Waiver

February 02, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S April 10, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 May 26, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26] 27

20 21🗁 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

JUNE
Think Win-Win

Begin with the End in Mind

NOVEMBER
Put First Things First

MAY

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

DECEMBER State Testing Dates

OCTOBER

APRIL

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

JULY

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
Synergize

Be Proactive
SEPTEMBER

MARCH
Sharpen the Saw

Afternoon Session: 12:00-4:00

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #20011, Track #01

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Canyon
County District Campus # 072801154

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/16/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2🗁 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 27 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/30/23 35 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 175

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17🗁] 18

14 15 [16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Student Holiday November 21, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 22-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Student Holiday January 02, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Day Observed January 24, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday February 17, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023 1

1 Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 31, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Professional Development Days 🗁 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 October 07, 2022 Staff Work Days 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 November 21, 2022 August 04-05, 2022 30

30 31 January 02, 2023 August 08-12, 2022

February 17, 2023 August 15, 2022

April 10, 2023 *May 31, 2023

June 01,2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 31, 2023 (Wednesday) 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21🗁 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30] 31❄

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 February 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

*Will be adjusted if 

Bad Weather Day is 

used

JUNE

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

State Testing Dates

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Sharpen the Saw

APRIL

MAY

SEPTEMBER

Think Win-Win

Be Proactive

OCTOBER
Begin with the End in Mind

NOVEMBER
Put First Things First

DECEMBER

Synergize

MARCH

JULY

AUGUST

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

FEBRUARY

Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30

Revised: 2/19/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21540, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Comanche
County District Campus # 072801001

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/10/22 - 09/23/22 32 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 26 8 [9🗁 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 35 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 [10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022

Student Holiday October 31, 2022

Student Holiday November 21, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 22-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break Dec 20, 2022 - Jan 06, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Student Holiday January 09, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Day Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Ice Storm School Closure February 02-03, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 October 10, 2022 August 01-05, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 October 31, 2022 August 08-09, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 November 21, 2022 May 30-31, 2023 30

30 31🗁 January 09, 2023 June 01, 2023

February 20, 2023

Missed School Days Waiver

February 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ February 03, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 April 10, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 26, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26] 27

20 21🗁 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 February 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

NOVEMBER
Put First Things First

JULY

AUGUST

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

FEBRUARY
Synergize

SEPTEMBER

MARCH

Afternoon Session: 12:00-4:00

Please Note: The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Sharpen the Saw

APRIL

MAY

Think Win-Win
DECEMBER State Testing Dates JUNE

Be Proactive

OCTOBER
Begin with the End in Mind

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #20012, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of DeSoto
County District Campus # 072801164

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 27 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 30 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 23 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 29 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/30/23 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16🗁17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Student Holiday September 02, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Student Holiday November 04, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break Dec 21, 2022-Jan 02, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Student Holiday January 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Day Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Ice Storm School Closure February 02-03, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday February 16, 2023

Student Holiday February 17, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 September 02, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 October 07, 2022 February 17, 2023 30

30 31 November 04, 2022 May 31, 2023

January 03, 2023 June 01-02, 2023

February 16, 2023 June 05, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Missed School Days Wavier 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4🗁] 5 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ February 02, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 February 20, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY February 03, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30] 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 February 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Morning Session: 8:00-12:00

 Self-Control

OCTOBER
Integrity

NOVEMBER
Honor

All Day Session: 8:00-2:00

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

MARCH
Humility

APRIL
Justice

MAY

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

State Testing Dates

Gratefulness
DECEMBER JUNE

Courage

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #29540, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Fort Worth
County District Campus # 072801108

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/31/23 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday September 02, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Student Holiday January 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Days Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Ice Storm School Closure February 02-03, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 September 02, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 October 07, 2022 June 01- 02, 2023 30

30 31 January 03, 2023 June 05-07, 2023

February 20, 2023

April 10, 2023 Missed School Days Waiver

February 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ February 03, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 31, 2023 (Wednesday) SCHOOL DAY 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31]

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 February 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 Self-Control

OCTOBER
Integrity

Gratefulness
DECEMBER JUNE

CourageNOVEMBER
Honor

State Testing Dates

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

MARCH

Evening sesssion: 2:00-6:00

Humility

APRIL
Justice

MAY

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21080, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Fort Worth Jacksboro
County District Campus # 072801163

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/31/23 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday September 02, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Student Holiday January 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Days Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Ice Storm School Closure February 02-03, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 September 02, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 October 07, 2022 June 01- 02, 2023 30

30 31 January 03, 2023 June 05-07, 2023

February 20, 2023

April 10, 2023 Missed School Days Waiver

February 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ February 03, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 31, 2023 (Wednesday) SCHOOL DAY 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31]

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 February 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 Self-Control

OCTOBER
Integrity

Gratefulness
DECEMBER JUNE

CourageNOVEMBER
Honor

State Testing Dates

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

MARCH

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Humility

APRIL
Justice

MAY

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #29560, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Fort Worth Southside
County District Campus # 072801162

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/31/23 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday September 02, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Student Holiday January 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Days Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Ice Storm School Closure February 02-03, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 September 02, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 October 07, 2022 June 01- 02, 2023 30

30 31 January 03, 2023 June 05-07, 2023

February 20, 2023

April 10, 2023 Missed School Days Waiver

February 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ February 03, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 31, 2023 (Wednesday) SCHOOL DAY 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31]

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 February 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 Self-Control

OCTOBER
Integrity

Gratefulness
DECEMBER JUNE

CourageNOVEMBER
Honor

State Testing Dates

Humility

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

APRIL
Justice

MAY

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

MARCH

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Granbury
County District Campus # 072801137

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9🗁 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 22 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 29 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/30/23 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 172

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17🗁] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 23, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022

Student Holiday November 04, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 23-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break Dec 21, 2022-Jan 06, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Student Holiday January 09, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Days Observed January 30-31, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23🗁] 24 Ice Storm School Closure February 01-03, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday February 17, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1

1 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 September 23, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 October 10, 2022 January 28, 2023 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 November 04, 2022 March 04, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 09, 2023 April 01, 2023 30

30 31 February 17, 2023 May 30, 2023

June 01, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ Missed School Days Waiver

April 10, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY February 01, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY February 02, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4🗁] 5 February 03, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30] 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 February 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

DECEMBER

Put First Things First

JANUARYJULY

AUGUST

School Session: 8:30 AM - 4:15 PM

Be Proactive
SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER
Begin with the End in Mind

NOVEMBER

State Testing Dates

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Think Win-Win

Seek First to Understand

Sharpen the Saw

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

FEBRUARY
Synergize

MARCH

Revised: 2/20/2023
Education Changes Everything! Entity #21370, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Longview
County District Campus # 072801160

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2🗁 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 27 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 30 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 175

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 5 6 7 8 9 10🗁 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday September 23, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022

Student Holiday November 04, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Student Holiday January 02, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23🗁] 24 Bad Weather Day Observed February 01, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday February 10, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Bad Weather Day April 10, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1

1 Professional Development Days 🗁 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 September 23, 2022 9 [10❄ 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 October 10, 2022 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 November 04, 2022 August 03-05, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 02, 2023 August 08-12, 2022 30

30 31 February 10, 2023 May 26, 2023

May 30, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S April 07, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4🗁] 5 April 10, 2023 (Monday) 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

JUNE

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

OCTOBER

DECEMBER

NOVEMBER

Humility

APRIL
Justice

MAY
Courage

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Self-Control

MARCH

SEPTEMBER

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

JULY

AUGUST

Afternoon Session: 12:00-4:00

Integrity

Honor

Gratefulness

Revised: 2/19/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #29610, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Lubbock
County District Campus # 072801110

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 29 S M T W T F S
1 2 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5🗁6🗁] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 26 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 30 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 04/10/23 - 05/30/23 35 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 175

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 Morning Session: 8:00 - 12:00 Afternoon Session: 12:30 - 4:30 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13🗁 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Student Holiday October 28, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 21, 2022 - Jan 04, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holidays January 05-06, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Bad Weather Day Observed January 24, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Day Observed February 01, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday February 13, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1

1 Professional Development Days 🗁 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 October 28, 2022 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 January 05-06, 2023 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 February 13, 2023 August 01-05, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28🗁 29 April 10, 2023 August 08-11, 2022 30

30 31 May 31, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄

April 07, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30] 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

MAY

Wisdom

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

   Courage

JUNE

APRIL

Gratefulness

Honor

State Testing Dates

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

Integrity

Self-Control

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

JULY

AUGUST

Compassion

FEBRUARY

Sixth Period

Fifth Period

First Period

Fourth Period

Third Period

Second Period

MARCH
    Humility

   Justice

JANUARY

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21100, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Lubbock Briercroft
County District Campus # 072801158

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 29 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5🗁6🗁] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 26 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 29 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 175

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13🗁 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day

Student Holiday October 28, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 21, 2022-Jan 04, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holidays January 05-06, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Bad Weather Day Observed January 24, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Day Observed February 01, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday February 13, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1

1 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 May 31, 2023 (Wednesday) SCHOOL DAY 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Staff Work Days 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28🗁 29 August 01-05, 2022 30

30 31 August 08-11, 2022

Professional Development Days 🗁 June 01, 2023

January 05-06, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S February 13, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 April 10, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31]

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates JUNE

MAY
Courage

Gratefulness
DECEMBER

NOVEMBER
Honor

MARCH

SEPTEMBER Humility

APRIL
JusticeOCTOBER

October 28, 2022

October 10, 2022

Self-Control

Integrity

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

JULY

AUGUST

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #29510, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Midland
County District Campus # 072801112

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 08/08/22 - 09/23/22 34 S M T W T F S
1 2 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 24 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 22 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 29 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 35 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 [8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13🗁14🗁 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Student Holiday October 31, 2022

Student Holiday November 01, 2022

Staff & Student Holidays November 02-04, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Christmas Break Dec 21, 2022-Jan 02, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Student Holiday January 03, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Day Observed January 06, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Bad Weather Day Observed January 30, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Ice Storm School Closure Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023

Student Holidays February 13-14, 2023

Staff & Student Holidays February 15-17, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Good Friday April 07, 2023 1

1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Professional Development Days 🗁 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 October 31, 2022 Missed School Days Waiver 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 November 01, 2022 January 31, 2023 30

30 31🗁 January 03, 2023 February 01, 2023

February 13-14, 2023

Staff Work Days

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ August 02-05, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S March 20, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY May 30-31, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1🗁 2 3 4] 5 April 10, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY June 01-02, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 June 05-06, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26] 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 February 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Humility

APRIL
Justice

JUNE
Gratefulness

Self-Control

OCTOBER
Integrity

NOVEMBER
Honor

DECEMBER State Testing Dates

SEPTEMBER

JULY

AUGUST

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

MAY
Courage

First Period

Sixth Period

Fifth Period

Fourth Period

Third Period

Second Period

Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30Morning Session: 8:30-2:30

MARCH

Revised: 2/19/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21120, Track #00

Board Approval - 6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of New Braunfels
County District Campus # 072801136

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 29 1 2🗁 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 26 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 175

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17🗁] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Labor Day

Comal County Fair Day September 23, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Student Holidays January 02-03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Day Observed January 31, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Bad Weather Day Observed February 01, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday February 17, 2023

Presidents' Day February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday April 10, 2023 1

1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 October 10, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 02-03, 2023 Staff Work Days 30

30 31 February 17, 2023 August 08-12, 2022

April 10, 2023 June 01-02, 2023

June 05-07, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 May 31, 2023 (Wednesday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31]

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

First Period 08/15/22 - 09/23/22

01/09/23 - 02/17/23

11/07/22 - 01/06/23

09/26/22 - 11/04/22

Sixth Period

Fifth Period

MAY

APRIL

04/10/23 - 05/31/23

02/20/23 - 04/07/23

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

FEBRUARY
Synergize

MARCH

Third Session: 8:00-2:30

Sharpen the Saw

JULY

Fourth Period

Third Period

Second Period

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

September 05, 2022

Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30

Professional Development Days 🗁

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Think Win-Win
DECEMBER JUNEState Testing Dates

Be Proactive

OCTOBER
Begin with the End in Mind

NOVEMBER
Put First Things First

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21360, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Odessa
County District Campus # 072801153

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/11/22 - 09/23/22 31 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2🗁 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 26 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 29 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/23/23 32 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 174

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 [11 12 13 Morning session: 8:30-2:30 Afternoon session: 12:30-4:30 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Labor Day September 05, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022

Student Holiday November 18, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Student Holidays January 02-03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10🗁11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Days Observed January 30-31, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Ice Storm School Closure February 01, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday March 10, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Bad Weather Day/Good Friday April 07, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1

1 Professional Development Days 🗁 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 October 10, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 November 18, 2022 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 January 02-03, 2023 August 02-05, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 March 10, 2023 August 08-10, 2022 30

30 31 May 24-26, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄

February 20, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY

April 07, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Missed School Day Waiver 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 February 01, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18🗁 19 21 22 23] 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

APRIL
Justice

MAY
Courage

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Honor

DECEMBER
Gratefulness

JUNEState Testing Dates

MARCH

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

Self-Control

OCTOBER
Integrity

NOVEMBER

Humility

Revised: 2/19/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21530, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Pflugerville
County District Campus # 072801144

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 08/11/22 - 09/23/22 31 S M T W T F S
1 2 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2🗁 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 29 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 04/10/23 - 05/24/23 33 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 [11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Student Holiday October 14, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Student Holiday December 16, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Student Holidays January 02-03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10🗁 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Day Observed January 31, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Bad Weather Day Observed February 01, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday March 10, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 1

1 October 14, 2022 August 04-05, 2022 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 December 16, 2022 August 08-10, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14🗁 15 January 02-03, 2023 May 25-26, 2023 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 March 10, 2023 May 30-June 01, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 31 Missed School Days Waiver

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ February 02, 2023

February 20, 2023 (Monday) School Day February 03, 2023

April 07, 2023 (Friday) School Day S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24] 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only)

S M T W T F S April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16🗁 17 TELPAS Testing Window 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

DECEMBER

State Testing Dates

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Second Period

First Period

Sixth Period

MARCH
Sharpen the Saw

APRIL

MAY

Be Proactive

OCTOBER
Begin with the End in Mind

NOVEMBER
Put First Things First

Think Win-Win
JUNE

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30Morning Session: 8:00-12:00

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

FEBRUARY
Synergize

Fifth Period

Fourth Period

Third Period

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21440, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of San Angelo
County District Campus # 072801150

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 29 S M T W T F S
1 2 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2🗁 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 35 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 174

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 Afternoon Session: 11:30-3:30 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17🗁] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Student Holidays November 21-22, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 23-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Student Holiday January 02, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Days Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Ice Storm School Closure February 02, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday February 17, 2023

Presidents' Day February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 October 07, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 November 21-22, 2022 May 30-31, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 02, 2023 June 01-02, 2023 30

30 31 February 17, 2023 June 05, 2023

Missed School Day Waiver

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ February 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S May 05, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 May 26, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26] 27

20 21🗁22🗁 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

DECEMBER JUNE
Gratefulness

State Testing Dates

OCTOBER
Integrity

NOVEMBER
Honor

SEPTEMBER
 Self-Control

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

MARCH

JULY

AUGUST

First Period

Sixth Period

Fifth Period

Fourth Period

Third Period

Second Period

Humility

APRIL
Justice

MAY
Courage

Revised: 2/19/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21500, Track #00

Board Approval - 6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of San Antonio Ingram
County District Campus # 072801149

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 08/22/22 - 09/23/22 24 S M T W T F S
1 2 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 27 15 16🗁 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 29 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 04/10/23 - 06/02/23 39 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 176

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

21 [22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Labor Day September 05, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022

Student Holiday November 07, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 MLK Day/Student Holiday January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Bad Weather Days Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 12 13🗁 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Student Holiday March 13, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Spring Break March 14-17, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday April 07, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 1

1 November 07, 2022 August 10-12, 2022 2 3 4 5 6 7🗁] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 January 16, 2023 August 15-19, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 March 13, 2023 October 10, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 April 07, 2023 June 05, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 31 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄

February 20, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY

June 02, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7🗁 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2] 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

SEPTEMBER

Think Win-Win
DECEMBER

Feb 20 - March 31, 2023

State Testing Dates

MARCH
Sharpen the Saw

APRIL

Be Proactive

OCTOBER
Begin with the End in Mind

MAY

JUNE

NOVEMBER
Put First Things First

Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30

JULY JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

FEBRUARY
SynergizeAUGUST

Fifth Period

Fourth Period

Third Period

Second Period

First Period

Sixth Period

Revised: 2/19/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21490, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of San Antonio Windcrest
County District Campus # 072801117

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 29 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 29 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 27 1516🗁 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 35 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 175

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 23, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022 - Jan 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S MLK Day/Student Holiday January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Bad Weather Days Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23🗁] 24 Student Holiday March 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Good Friday April 07, 2023

Battle of the Flowers April 28, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1

1 Professional Development Days 🗁 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 September 23, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 October 10, 2022 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 January 16, 2023 August 08-12, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 February 20, 2023 May 31, 2023 30

30 31 March 20, 2023 June 01-02, 2023

June 05-06, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄

May 26, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30] 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only)

S M T W T F S April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 TELPAS Testing Window 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

02/20/23 - 04/07/23

04/10/23 - 05/30/23Sixth Period

Put First Things First

DECEMBER

Fifth Period

Be Proactive

OCTOBER
Begin with the End in Mind

NOVEMBER

First Period 08/15/22 - 09/23/22

09/26/22 - 11/04/22

11/07/22 - 01/06/23

01/09/23 - 02/17/23

Third Period

Second Period

Fourth Period

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

FEBRUARY
Synergize

MARCH

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Morning Session: 8:00-2:00 Afternoon Session: 12:00-4:00

JUNE

Sharpen the Saw

APRIL

MAY

Think Win-Win

State Testing Dates

Revised: 2/19/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21170, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of South Irving
County District Campus # 072801139

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 29 S M T W T F S
1 2 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 27 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 04/10/23 - 06/01/23 38 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 Afternoon Session: 12:00-4:00 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17🗁] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday October 07, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Student Holiday November 04, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Student Holiday December 16, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022 to Jan 02, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Student Holiday January 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Days Observed Jan 31 - Feb 01, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Ice Storm School Closure February 02-03, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday February 17, 2023

Presidents' Day February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 October 07, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 November 04, 2022 June 02, 2023 30

30 31 December 16, 2022 June 05-08, 2023

January 03, 2023

February 17, 2023 Missed School Days Waiver

February 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ February 03, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4🗁] 5 April 10, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 26, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1] 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16🗁17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

MARCH

APRIL
Justice

Humility

MAY
Courage

JUNE

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

Gratefulness

Integrity

NOVEMBER
Honor

Feb 20 - March 31, 2023

DECEMBER

JANUARYJULY

AUGUST

Third Period

Second Period

First Period

Self-Control

OCTOBER

SEPTEMBER

Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

Sixth Period

Fifth Period

Fourth Period

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21390, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Tyler
County District Campus # 072801118

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2🗁 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 04/10/23 - 05/31/23 37 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 175

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 Afternoon Session: 12:00-4:00 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13🗁 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Student Holiday September 02, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Staff & Student Holiday October 14, 2022

Student Holiday October 17, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday January 02, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Bad Weather Day Observed February 01, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Day Observed February 02, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Staff & Student Holiday February 10, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday February 13, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Student Holiday April 06, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023 1

1 2 3 4 5 6🗁 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Professional Development Days 🗁 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17🗁 18 19 20 21 22 September 02, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 October 17, 2022 Staff Work Days 30

30 31 January 02, 2023 August 08-12, 2022

February 13, 2023 June 01-02, 2023

April 06, 2023 June 05-07, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 April 10, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 26, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31]

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Self-Control

OCTOBER
Integrity

NOVEMBER
Honor

Gratefulness

State Testing Dates

MARCH
Humility

DECEMBER

APRIL
Justice

MAY
Courage

JUNE

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

Sixth Period

Fifth Period

Fourth Period

Third Period

Second Period

First Period

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity 21180, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Waco
County District Campus # 072801121

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2🗁 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 26 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 04/10/23 - 05/31/23 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 175

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Morning Session: 8:00-12:00 Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10🗁 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Student Holiday September 02, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday January 02, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Bad Weather Day Observed January 31, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Day Observed February 01, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday February 10, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 06-10, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 21, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Professional Development Days 🗁 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21🗁 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 September 02, 2022 August 04-05, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 October 07, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 30

30 31 January 02, 2023 June 01-02, 2023

February 10, 2023 June 05, 2023

April 21, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) SCHOOL DAY 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 31, 2023 (Wednesday) SCHOOL DAY 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31]

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Think Win-Win
DECEMBER JUNE

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

State Testing Dates

Sharpen the Saw

APRIL

MAY

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

FEBRUARY
Synergize

MARCH

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER
Be Proactive

OCTOBER
Begin with the End in Mind

NOVEMBER
Put First Things First

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

First Period

Sixth Period

Fifth Period

Fourth Period

Third Period

Second Period

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #21210, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Premier High School of Wichita Falls
County District Campus # 072801159

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/17/22 - 09/23/22 27 S M T W T F S
1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2🗁 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 27 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/30/23 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 175

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 Afternoon Session: 12:30-4:30 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 [17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20🗁21🗁 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holidays October 06-07, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022

Student Holiday January 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Bad Weather Day Observed January 31, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Bad Weather Day Observed February 01, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Student Holidays February 20-21, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Professional Development Days 🗁 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S October 06-07, 2022 1

1 January 02, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6🗁7🗁 8 February 20-21, 2023 Staff Work Days 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 August 05, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 August 08-12, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 15-16, 2022 30

30 31 May 31-June 01, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄

April 07, 2023 (Friday) SCHOOL DAY S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S April 10, 2023 (Monday) SCHOOL DAY 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30] 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Tax-free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Morning Session: 8:00-12:00

MARCH

SEPTEMBER
Be Proactive

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

FEBRUARY
Synergize

JULY

AUGUST

State Testing Dates JUNE

Sharpen the Saw

APRIL

MAY

Begin with the End in Mind

Put First Things First

Think Win-Win

OCTOBER

DECEMBER

NOVEMBER

Revised: 2/21/2023
Educating the Individual, Not the Class Entity #29550, Track #00

Board Approval-6/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Amarillo Collegiate Academy
County District Campus # 221801011

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/30/22 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 2nd 10/03/22 - 11/11/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5🗁 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 3rd 11/14/22 - 01/13/23 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 25 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 4th 01/17/23 - 02/24/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 27 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 5th 02/27/23 - 04/14/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/17/23 - 05/26/23 6th 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 35 29 30 31     

31  Total School Days 171

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S  1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17🗁] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Staff & Student Holiday September 02, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Staff & Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Student Holiday November 21, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 22-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 03, 2023  1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Student Holidays January 04-06, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed School Day-Weather January 24, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday February 17, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Bad Weather Day April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023  1

 1 Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 30, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Early Release Staff Work Days 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 End Time 12:30 pm255 August 01-05, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 May 26, 2023 August 08-12, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 04, 2023 30  

30 31 Professional Development Days 🗁 January 06, 2023

November 21, 2022 *May 30, 2023

January 05, 2023 May 31, 2023

February 17, 2023 June 01-02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4 5 6

 1 2 3 4] 5 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 April 10, 2023 (Monday) School day 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) 21 22 23 24 25 26] 27

20 21🗁 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30❄ 31  

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II  1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

JULY JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
Synergize

465 minutes

SEPTEMBER

MARCH

End Time: 4:00 PMBegin Time: 8:15 AM

Be Proactive

Sharpen the Saw

APRIL

Put First Things First

OCTOBER
Begin with the End in Mind

NOVEMBER

MAY

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

DECEMBER
Think Win-Win

JUNEState Testing Dates

*Will be adjusted if Bad 

Weather Day is used

Revised: 3/1/2023
Whatever It Takes Entity 10110/Track #00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Beaumont Classical Academy
County District Campus # 221801052

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/08/22 - 09/23/22 34 S M T W T F S

1 2 1st 08/08/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 24 1 2 3 4 5🗁 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/17/22 - 12/20/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/09/23 - 03/24/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 29 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/27/23 - 06/06/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 06/06/23 38 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 180

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 [8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Staff & Student Holiday October 07, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 21, 2022-Jan 04, 2023

Student Holidays January 05-06, 2023

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Good Friday April 07, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Day April 10, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday April 21, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Bad Weather Day May 26, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 April 10, 2023 (Monday) 1

1 October 21, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 November 08, 2022 9 [10❄ 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 December 20, 2022 Professional Development Days 🗁 16 17 18 19 20 21🗁 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 January 24, 2023 January 05, 2023 (Data Digs) 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 February 17, 2023 April 21, 2023 (STAAR Testing Training) 30

30 31 March 31, 2023 (Awards)

June 06, 2023 Intersession Days

Staff Work Days September 26-30, 2022

August 01-05, 2022 October 01, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S January 06, 2023 November 05, 2022 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 June 07-08, 2023 December 03, 2022 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 Ignite Work Days February 04, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 July 18-29, 2022 June 12-30, 2023 21 22 23 24 25 26❄ 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S

1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6] 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

MARCH

Self-Control

APRIL

Integrity

Honor

JUNE

MAY

NOVEMBER Courage

DECEMBER

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

Gratefulness

Wisdom

Justice

AUGUST

HumilitySEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

Begin Time: 8:00 AM End Time: 3:45 PM

465 minutes

JULY JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY

Revised: 2/25/2023
Whatever It Takes Track #00

Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Clay Classical Academy
County District Campus # 221801039

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/08/22-09/23/22 34 S M T W T F S

1 2 1st 08/08/22-10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22-11/04/22 24 1 2 3 4 5🗁 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/17/22-12/20/22 3rd 11/07/22-01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/09/23-03/24/23 4th 01/09/23-02/17/23 27 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/27/23-06/06/23 5th 02/20/23-04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23-06/06/23 40 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 180

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 [8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Staff & Student Holiday October 07, 2022 (DFW) 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 21, 2022-Jan 04, 2023

Student Holidays January 05-06, 2023

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Missed School Day-Weather Jan. 31, 2023-Feb. 01, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Missed School Day Waiver February 02-03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Good Friday April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday April 21, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 April 10, 2023 (Monday)School Day 1

1 October 21, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) School Day 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 November 08, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 December 20, 2022 Professional Development Days 🗁 16 17 18 19 20 21🗁 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 February 17, 2023 January 05, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 March 31, 2023 April 21, 2023 30

30 31 June 06, 2023

Intersession Days

Staff Work Days September 26-30, 2022

August 01-05, 2022 October 01, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S January 06, 2023 November 05, 2022 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 June 07-08, 2023 December 03, 2022 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 Ignite Work Days February 04, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 July 18-29, 2022 June 12-30, 2023 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S

1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6] 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

MARCH

Justice

MAY

Begin Time: 8:00 AM End Time: 3:45 PM

465 minutes

JULY

AUGUST

JANUARY
Compassion

Wisdom
FEBRUARY

Courage

JUNE

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

Self-Control

Integrity

Honor

State Testing Dates

APRIL

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

Tax-free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Gratefulness

Humility

Revised: 2/26/2023
Transforming Minds, Developing Leaders Track #00

Board Approval 06/10/22



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Coppell Classical Academy
County District Campus # 221801014

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/11/22 - 09/23/22 31 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/11/22 - 10/06/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/11/22 - 12/16/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/04/23 - 03/09/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 23 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/23 - 05/19/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/19/23 30 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 167

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 [11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17🗁] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 September 05, 2022 19 [20❄ 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday October 07, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 October 10, 2022

November 21-25, 2022

Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023

Student Holiday January 03, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Missed School Day- Inclement Weather January 30 - February 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10🗁 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Student Holiday February 17, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Presidents' Day/Bad Weather Day February 20, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday March 10, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Early Release Days Professional Development Days 🗁 1

1 End Time: 12:00 Noon 245 October 07, 2022 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 December 16, 2022 January 03, 2023 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 May 19, 2023 February 17, 2023 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 March 10, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 Staff Work Days 30

30 31 August 02-05, 2022 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄

August 08-10, 2022 February 20, 2023 (Monday)

May 22-26, 2023 April 10, 2023 (Monday) School Day

May 30-31, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S June 01-02, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 June 05-07, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12                             14 15 16 17 18 19] 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Humility

APRIL
Justice

MAY

JUNEState Testing Dates

Gratefulness

Self-Control

OCTOBER
Integrity

NOVEMBER
Honor

DECEMBER

Thanksgiving Break MARCH

445 minutes

Courage

Christmas Break

Labor Day

Columbus Day

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

Begin Time: 7:55 AM End Time: 3:20 PM

Revised: 2/13/2023
Whatever It Takes Entity 10140/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



  2022-2023 School Calendar

Denton Classical Academy
County District Campus # 221801060

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/11/22 - 09/23/22 31 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/11/22 - 10/07/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4🗁 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/12/22 - 12/16/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/05/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/23 - 05/26/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 34 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 [11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Columbus Day October 10, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday October 11, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023

Student Holidays January 03-04, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S MLK Day/Student Holiday January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday April 10, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Student Holiday May 30, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Professional Development Days 🗁 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 1

1 October 11, 2022 April 10, 2023 (Monday) 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 January 04, 2023 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11🗁 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Staff Work Days 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 02-05, 2022 Early Release Days 30

30 31 August 08-10, 2022 End Time: 11:50 AM240

January 03, 2023 September 02, 2022

January 16, 2023 December 16, 2022

April 07, 2023 January 13, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S April 10, 2023 January 30, 2023 310 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 *May 30, 2023 February 17, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 31, 2023 March 10, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 June 01, 2023 May 26, 2023 21 22 23 24 25 26] 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 June 02, 2023 28 29 30T 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20-March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Begin Time: 7:50 AM End Time: 3:15 PM

AUGUST Wisdom

JULY JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY

APRIL

OCTOBER Justice

Integrity

MAY

445 minutes

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

State Testing Dates

Gratefulness

Tax-free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

JUNEDECEMBER

MARCH

SEPTEMBER Humility

Self-Control

Honor
NOVEMBER Courage

Revised: 3/1/2023
Whatever It Takes Entity 10600/Track #00

Board Approval 06/10/2022



   2022-2023 School Calendar

Eastex-Jensen Neighborhood School
County District Campus # 221801070

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/17/22 - 09/23/22 27 S M T W T F S

1 2 1st 08/17/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/17/22 - 12/21/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 26 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/09/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 29 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/23 - 05/31/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/31/23 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 [17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday October 04, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31 Fall Break October 05, 2022 26 27 28

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Missed School Day - Health/Safety November 28-29, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 22, 2022-Jan 04, 2023

S M T W T F S Student Holidays January 05-06, 2023 S M T W T F S

1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday/Chavez-Huerta Day March 31, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Good Friday April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

Student Holiday April 21, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Student Holiday June 01-02, 2023

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 Early Release Days Staff Work Days 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 August 03-05, 2022 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 October 28, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 December 21, 2022 August 15-16, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21🗁 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 February 10, 2023 October 04, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31 May 05, 2023 January 06, 2023 30

Professional Development Days 🗁 March 31, 2023

January 05, 2023 *June 01, 2023

April 21, 2023 June 02, 2023

H Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ Summer School

S M T W T F S March 31, 2023 (Friday) June 05-09, 2023 S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4] 5 June 01, 2023 (Thursday) June 12-16, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31]

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S

1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1❄ 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Courage

DECEMBER JuneState Testing Dates

Gratefulness

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

*Will be adjusted if Bad

Weather Day is used

MAY

Integrity
OCTOBER

MARCH
Self-Control

APRIL

SEPTEMBER

465 minutes

End Time: 3:45 PMBegin Time: 8:00 AM

Justice

NOVEMBER

Humility

Wisdom

JULY

AUGUST

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY

Revised: 1/20/2023
Entity 10700/Track#00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

El Paso Classical Academy
County District Campus # 221801071

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/10/22 - 09/23/22 32 S M T W T F S

1 2 1st 08/10/22 - 10/07/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 24 1 2 🗁 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/17/22 - 01/06/23 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/09/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 29 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/23 - 05/26/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 29 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 35 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 178

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

7 8 9 [10 11 12 13 Holidays 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday September 30, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31 October 10, 2022 26 27 28

Fall Break October 11-14, 2022

November 21-25, 2022

December 19-30, 2022

S M T W T F S January 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

1 2 3 January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Bad Weather Day/Good Friday April 07, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

25 [26 27 28 29 30🗁 Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 30, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

Early Release Days

End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 August 01-05, 2022

S M T W T F S August 31, 2022 August 08-09, 2022 S M T W T F S

1 October 31, 2022 *May 30, 2023 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 February 24, 2023 May 31, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7❄] 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 May 26, 2023 June 01, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ School Delays 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31 April 07, 2023 (Friday) 30

May 30, 2023 (Tuesday)

Professional Development Days 🗁

S M T W T F S September 30, 2022 S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4] 5 January 02, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 21 22 23 24 25 26] 27

27 28 29 30 28 29 30❄ 31

State Testing Dates

STAAR

Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only)

S M T W T F S April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II S M T W T F S

1 2 3 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 TELPAS Testing Window 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

(Inclement Weather 

330 minutes)January 24, 2023

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Justice

NOVEMBER MAY

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

DECEMBER JUNE

Courage Perseverance*Will be adjusted if Bad 

Weather Day is used

Virtue Christmas Break

Student Holiday

Service

Liberty Excellence
OCTOBER

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

APRILStaff Work Days

Columbus Day/Student Holiday

Thanksgiving Break

JULY JANUARY
Honor

AUGUST FEBRUARY
Knowledge Respect

Begin Time: 8:00 AM End Time: 3:30 PM

450 minutes

SEPTEMBER MARCH

Revised: 1/24/2023
Knowledge, Virtue and Liberty Entity 10710/Track #00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



   2022-2023 School Calendar

Founders Classical Academy of Austin
County District Campus # 221801048

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 29 S M T W T F S
1 2  1st 08/15/22 - 10/07/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/11/22 - 12/21/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9🗁 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/10/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 23 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 32 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 169

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Bad Weather Days December 22-23, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 26, 2022-Jan 06, 2023  S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday January 09, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Staff & Student Holiday February 17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Easter Monday April 10, 2023  
Student Holiday May 05, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023 1

1 Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 December 22, 2022 (Thursday) 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 December 21, 2022 December 23, 2022 (Friday)  16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 May 25, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 31 Staff Work Days Professional Development Days 🗁

August 01-05, 2022 January 09, 2023

August 08-12, 2022 May 05, 2023

May 26, 2023  S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S May 30-31, 2023  1 2 3 4 5🗁 6

1 2 3 4] 5 June 01-02, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 June 05-08, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22❄ 23❄ 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

JULY

AUGUST

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

MARCH
Humility

APRIL
Justice

MAY
Courage

JUNE

End Time: 3:30 PM

SEPTEMBER

Gratefulness

Self-Control

OCTOBER
Integrity

NOVEMBER
Honor

DECEMBER

Begin Time: 8:00 AM

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

State Testing Dates

450 minutes

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Revised: 3/1/2023
Whatever It Takes Entity 10480/Track #00

Board Approval 06/10/2022



  2022-2023 School Calendar

Founders Classical Academy of Bastrop
County District Campus # 221801075

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/17/22 - 09/23/22 27 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/17/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/17/22 - 01/06/23 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/09/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 26 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 171

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3🗁 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 [17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 19 [20❄ 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023

Student Holiday January 03, 2023

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Missed School Days-Inclement Weather January 31 - February 02, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Student Holiday/Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Good Friday April 07, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday April 21, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 26, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Early Release Days Staff Work Days S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 August 03-05, 2022 1

1 September 02, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 November 04, 2022 August 15-16, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 December 16, 2022 January 03, 2023 16 17 18 19 20 21🗁 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 February 03, 2023 Jan 31, 2023-Feb 01, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 March 10, 2023 *May 26, 2023 30

30 31 May 25, 2023 May 30-31, 2023
June 01, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ Professional Development Days 🗁

February 20, 2023 (Monday) September 02, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S May 26, 2023 (Friday) October 10, 2022 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4🗁] 5 November 04, 2022 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 February 03, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 April 21, 2023 21 22 23 24 25] 26❄ 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

JULY

MARCH

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY

AUGUST

Self-Control

Honor

Humility

Wisdom

APRIL
JusticeOCTOBER

Integrity

SEPTEMBER

450 minutes

Begin Time: 8:00 AM End Time: 3:30 PM

MAY
CourageNOVEMBER

*Will be adjusted if bad 

weather day is used

DECEMBER

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

State Testing Dates: JUNE
Gratefulness

Revised: 2/28/2023
Virtus Tentamine Gaudet Entity 10750/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



  2022-2023 School Calendar

Founders Classical Academy of Carrollton
County District Campus # 221801023

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/11/22 - 09/23/22 31 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/11/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/17/22 - 12/61/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/21/23 - 05/24/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/24/23 32 29 30 31

31  Total School Days 170

S M T W T F S Begin Time: 7:55 AM End Time: 3:15 PM S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6  1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 [11 12 13 Holidays 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 12 13 14 15 16 17🗁] 18

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday October 07, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day October 10, 2022 26 27 28

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022 - Jan 02, 2023

Student Holiday January 03, 2023

S M T W T F S Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 S M T W T F S
1 2🗁 3 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023  1 2 3 4

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Student Holiday February 17, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday March 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

Student Holiday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023

Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 25, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
 1 Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄  1

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 End Time: 12:00 Noon 245 April 07, 2023 (Friday) 2 3 4 5 6 7❄] 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 September 02, 2022 May 25, 2023 (Thursday) 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 November 18, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 December 16, 2022 Staff Work Days 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31 March 10, 2023 August 03-05, 2022 30  

May 24, 2023 August 08-10, 2022

February 20, 2023
Professional Development Days 🗁 April 07, 2023

S M T W T F S September 02, 2022 April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 4] 5 October 07, 2022 *May 25-26, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 January 03, 2023 May 30-31, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 February 17, 2023  June 01-02, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 March 20, 2023 June 05, 2023 21 22 23 24] 25❄ 26 27

27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31

 

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II  1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07,2022

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

OCTOBER

DECEMBER

MARCH

APRIL

JUNEState Testing Dates

MAYNOVEMBER

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

440 minutes

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

JULY

Revised: 3/2/2023
Knowledge, Virtue, and Liberty Entity 10230/Track#00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar
Founders Classical Academy of Conroe

County District Campus # 221801073

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/10/22 - 09/23/22 32 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/10/22 - 10/06/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/11/22 - 12/16/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 28 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/21/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31     

31  Total School Days 176

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S  1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 [10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17🗁] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Winter Break Dec 19, 2022 - Jan 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holidays January 03, 2023  1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Student Holiday February 17, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 19 20❄ 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Bad Weather Day March 20, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday April 10, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S  1

 1 Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 KG-5th End Time: 12:00 PM 240 March 20, 2023 (Monday) 9 [10❄ 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 6th-8th End Time: 12:15 PM 240 April 10, 2023 (Monday) 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 December 16, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 May 25, 2023 30  

30 31

Staff Work Days Professional Development Days 🗁

August 01-05, 2022 October 07, 2022

August 08-09, 2022 January 03, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S *April 10, 2023 February 17, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

 1 2 3 4] 5 May 26, 2023  7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 30-31, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 *Will be adjusted if Bad Weather Day is used 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31  

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II  1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Integrity

Honor

CourageNOVEMBER

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

JUNE

 Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

Gratefulness  

DECEMBER

OCTOBER

SEPTEMBER

JULY JANUARY

Compassion

 

FEBRUARY

WisdomAUGUST

430 minutes

6th - 8th Begin Time: 8:15 AM 6th - 8th End Time: 3:25 PM

KG - 5th Begin Time: 8:00 AM

Self-Control

KG - 5th End Time: 3:10 PM

Justice

MARCH

MAY

Humility

APRIL

Revised: 3/2/2023
Knowledge, Virtue and Liberty Entity 10730/Track #00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar
Founders Classical Academy of Corinth

County District Campus # 221801064

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/11/22 - 09/23/22 31 S M T W T F S

1 2 1st 08/11/22 - 10/07/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4🗁 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/12/22 - 12/16/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/05/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/23 - 05/26/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 34 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 [11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Columbus Day October 10, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday October 11, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023

Student Holidays January 03-04, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S MLK Day/Student Holiday January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Missed School Day Jan 31,2023-Feb 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Good Friday April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Bad Weather Day April 10, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 30, 2023

Professional Development Days 🗁 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S January 04, 2023 1

1 Staff Work Days 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ August 02-05, 2022 9 [10❄ 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 April 10, 2023 (Monday) August 08-10, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) October 11, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 03, 2023 30

30 31 Early Release Days January 16, 2023

End Time: 11:50 AM 240 *May 30, 2023

September 02, 2022 May 31, 2023

December 16, 2022 June 01-02,2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S January 13, 2023 June 05-06,2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 January 30, 2023 310 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 February 17, 2023 Low ADA Waiver 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 March 10, 2023 October 24-28, 2022 21 22 23 24 25 26] 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 May 26, 2023 28 29 30T 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S

1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Begin Time: 7:50 AM End Time: 3:20 PM

 Integrity

Honor

Tax-free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Feb 20-March 31, 2023

SEPTEMBER

NOVEMBER

Gratefulness

State Testing Dates

JusticeOCTOBER

MARCH

MAY

DECEMBER JUNE

450 minutes

JULY JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
WisdomAUGUST

Courage

Humility

Self-Control

APRIL

Revised: 3/2/2023
Knowledge, Virtue and Liberty Entity 10640/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar
Founders Classical Academy of Corinth Upper

County District Campus # 221801020

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/11/22 - 09/23/22 31 S M T W T F S

1 2 1st 08/11/22 - 10/07/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4🗁 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/12/22 - 12/16/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/05/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/23 - 05/26/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 34 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 [11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Columbus Day October 10, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday October 11, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023

Student Holidays January 03-04, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S MLK Day/Student Holiday January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31,2023-Feb 03,2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Good Friday April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Bad Weather Day April 10, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 30, 2023

Professional Development Days 🗁 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S October 11, 2022 1

1 January 04, 2023 Staff Work Days 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ August 02-05, 2022 9 [10❄ 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11🗁 12 13 14 15 April 10, 2023 (Monday) August 08-10, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) January 03, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 16, 2023 30

30 31 Early Release Days *May 30, 2023

End Time: 12:05 PM 240 May 31, 2023

September 02, 2022 June 01-02, 2023

December 16, 2022 June 05-06, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S January 13, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 January 30, 2023 295 Low ADA Waiver 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 February 17, 2023 October 27-28; 31 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 March 10, 2023 November 01, 2023 21 22 23 24 25 26] 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 May 26, 2023 January 30, 2023 28 29 30T 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S

1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20-March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Begin Time: 8:05 AM End Time: 3:35 PM

Gratefulness

State Testing Dates

 Integrity

Honor

Tax-free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

SEPTEMBER

NOVEMBER

JusticeOCTOBER

MARCH

Self-Control

MAY

DECEMBER JUNE

450 minutes

JULY JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
WisdomAUGUST

Courage

Humility

APRIL

Revised: 3/2/2023
Knowledge, Virtue and Liberty Entity 10020/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Founders Classical Academy of Flower Mound
County District Campus #221801063

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/10/22 - 09/23/22 32 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/10/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2 3 4🗁 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/17/22 - 12/16/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/05/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 174

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 [10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 03, 2023

Student Holiday January 04, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Missed School Day- Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Good Friday April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Staff & Student Holiday April 10, 2023

Bad Weather Days/Student Holidays May 25-26, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S End Time:  12:15 PM 255 May 25, 2023 (Thursday) School Day 1

1 September 02, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 October 07, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 December 16, 2022 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 January 30, 2023 360 August 01-05, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 March 10, 2023 August 08-09, 2022 30

30 31 May 24, 2023 May 26, 2023

May 25, 2023 May 30-31, 2023

June 01-02,2023

Professional Development Days 🗁 June 5, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S October 10, 2022 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 January 04, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 February 20, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26❄ 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Gratefulness

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

DECEMBER

Self-Control

OCTOBER
Integrity

NOVEMBER
Honor

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

MARCH

APRIL

450 minutes

Humility

End Time: 3:30 PMBegin Time: 8:00 AM

JUNE

Courage

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Justice

MAY

State Testing Dates

*Will be adjusted if Bad 

Weather Day is used

Revised: 3/1/2023
Scientia Virtus et Libertas Entity 10630/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Founders Classical Academy of Frisco
County District Campus #221801068

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/10/22 - 09/23/22 31 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/10/22 - 10/07/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/11/22 - 12/22/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9🗁 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/10/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 23 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/23 - 05/19/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/19/23 27 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 166

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 Begin Time: 7:45 AM End Time: 3:15 PM 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 [10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17🗁] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday September 02, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break Dec 23, 2022-Jan 06, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Student Holiday January 09, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed School Day- Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday February 17, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Bad Weather Day April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday April 28, 2023 1

1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 9 [10❄ 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Early Release Days April 10, 2023 (Monday) 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 End Time: 11:45 AM 240 April 28, 2023 (Friday) 23 24 25 26 27 28❄ 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 December 21 2022 (6th-12th only) 30

30 31 December 22, 2022 Staff Work Days

May 18, 2023 (6th-12th only) August 01-05, 2022

May 19, 2023 August 08-09, 2022

January 31, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Professional Development Days 🗁 February 01-02, 2023 1❄ 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 September 02, 2022 April 28, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 October 07, 2022 May 22-26, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19] 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 January 09, 2023 May 30-31, 2023 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 February 17, 2023 June 01-02, 2023 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

JUNEState Testing Dates

October

APRIL

Integrity

Justice

MAY
Courage

Honor

December
Gratefulness

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

September

MARCH

Self-Control

Humility

November

Wisdom

450 minutes

JULY JANUARY
Compassion

August

FEBRUARY

Revised: 3/1/2023
Scientia Virtus et Libertas Entity 10680/Track #00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Founders Classical Academy of Leander
County District Campus # 221801058

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/17/22 - 09/23/22 27 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/17/22 - 10/07/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4🗁 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/11/22 - 12/16/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/05/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/23 - 05/26/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 33 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 167

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 [17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Columbus Day October 10, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday October 17, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Bad Weather Days Dec 19-20, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 21, 2022-Jan 03, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday January 04, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Student & Staff Holiday February 17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23🗁] 24 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student & Staff Holiday April 10, 2023

Student Holiday May 05, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Professional Development Days 🗁 Early Release Days 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 September 23, 2022 End Time: 12:00 Noon240 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 November 18, 2022 September 23, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 04, 2023 November 18, 2022 30

30 31 May 05, 2023 December 16, 2022

Staff Work Days May 26, 2023

August  01-05, 2022 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄

August  08-12, 2022 December 19, 2022 (Monday) S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S August  15-16, 2022 December 20, 2022 (Tuesday) 1 2 3 4 5🗁 6

1 2 3 4] 5 January 31, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 February 01-03, 2023 Low ADA Waiver 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18🗁 19 October 17, 2022 November 03-04, 2023 21 22 23 24 25 26] 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 May 30-June 02, 2023 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19❄ 20❄ 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Friendship

State Testing Dates

Begin Time: 8:00 AM
450 minutes

NOVEMBER

MAY

Tax-free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

DECEMBER JUNE

Wisdom

OCTOBER

APRIL

Justice

JULY JANUARY
Responsibility

FEBRUARY

End Time: 3:30 PM

Moderation

PrudenceAUGUST

SEPTEMBER

MARCH

Courage

Revised: 3/2/2023 To strive, to seek, to find, and not to yield Entity 10580/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Founders Classical Academy of Lewisville
County District Campus # 221801043

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/10/22 - 09/23/22 32 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/10/2022 - 10/14/2022 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2 3 4🗁 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/17/2022 - 12/16/2022 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/05/2023 - 03/10/2023 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/2023 - 05/25/2023 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 174

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 [10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Dec 19, 2022-Jan 03, 2023

Student Holiday January 04, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Missed School Day- Weather Jan 31,2023-Feb 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Good Friday April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Staff & Student Holiday April 10, 2023

Bad Weather Days/Student Holidays May 26, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S End Time: 12:15 PM 255 May 25, 2023 (Thursday) School Day 1

1 September 02, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 November 04, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 December 16, 2022 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 March 10, 2023 August 01-05, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 30, 2023 365 August 08-09, 2022 30

30 31 May 24, 2023 May 26, 2023

May 25, 2023 May 30-31, 2023

June 01-02, 2023

Professional Development Days 🗁 June 05, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S October 10, 2022 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 January 04, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 February 20, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26T 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

APRIL
Justice

MAY
Courage

Gratefulness

Tax-free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

OCTOBER
Integrity

DECEMBER State Testing Dates

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

JANUARY
Compassion

Labor Day

450 minutes

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

End Time: 3:30 PMBegin Time: 8:00 AM

MARCH

NOVEMBER
Honor

Columbus Day/Student Holiday

JUNE

Christmas Break Humility

Self-Control

Revised: 3/1/2023
Scientia Virtus et Libertas Entity 10430/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Founders Classical Academy of Mesquite
County District Campus # 221801061

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/09/22 - 09/23/22 33 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/09/22 - 10/07/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 26 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/12/22 - 12/16/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 26 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/23 - 05/24/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/24/23 33 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 171

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 [9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holidays September 26-27, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Staff & Student Holiday October 11, 2022

Student Holidays November 07-08, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Student Holiday January 03, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Missed School Day- Weather Jan 31,2023-Feb 03,2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26🗁27🗁 28 29 30 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 25, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Staff Work Days 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 September 26-27, 2022 July 26-28, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 November 07, 2022 August 01-05, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 February 20, 2023 August 08, 2022 30

30 31 November 08, 2022

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ January 03, 2023

April 10, 2023 (Monday) *May 25-26, 2023

May 25, 2023 (Thursday) School Day May 30-31, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 Low ADA Waiver 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 🗁 8 9 10 11 12 August 22, 2022 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24] 25❄ 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

SEPTEMBER Perseverance

DECEMBER

OCTOBER

Service

Honesty

State Testing Dates

APRIL

JUNE

Integrity

Professional Development Days 🗁

MAY
WisdomNOVEMBER

Self-Government

 Please Note:  The 2022-23 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

MARCH

JULY

AUGUST

JANUARY
Courage

FEBRUARY
Diligence

440 minutes

Begin Time: 8:10 AM End Time: 3:30 PM

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Respect

Revised: 3/2/2023
Esse Quam Videri Entity 10610/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



  2022-2023 School Calendar

Founders Classical Academy of Prosper
County District Campus # 221801077

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/10/22 - 09/23/22 31 S M T W T F S

1 2 1st 08/10/22 - 10/06/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 27 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/12/22 - 12/16/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/04/23 - 03/03/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 26 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/13/23 - 05/24/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/24/23 32 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 171

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 [10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Student Holiday September 02, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Staff & Student Holiday October 11, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Student Holiday January 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 02,2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Missed School Day-Waiver February 03, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023

Spring Break March 06-10, 2023

Student Holiday April 06, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday May 05, 2023 1

1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6🗁 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 End Time:12:00 Noon 250 February 17, 2023 (Friday) School 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 December 16, 2022 April 10, 2023 (Monday) School 30

30 31 May 24, 2023

Staff Work Days

Professional Development Days 🗁 August 01-05, 2022

September 02, 2022 August 08-09, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S October 07, 2022 January 03, 2023 1 2 3 4 5🗁 6

1 2 3 4] 5 April 06, 2023 February 20, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 05, 2023 May 25-26, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 May 30-June 02, 2023 21 22 23 24] 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S

1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

JULY JANUARY

AUGUST

FEBRUARY

435 minutes

SEPTEMBER

MARCH

MAY

Begin Time: 7:50 AM

State Testing Dates

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

DECEMBER JUNE

End Time: 3:05 PM

OCTOBER

APRIL

NOVEMBER

Revised: 2/28/2023
Quia Est Fas - "Because it is Right" Entity 10770/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Founders Classical Academy of Schertz
County District Campus #221801066

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/16/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/16/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/17/22 - 01/06/23 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/09/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 26 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 34 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 172

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 Begin Time: 8:00 AM 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 [16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20❄ 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022

Student Holiday/Veterans Day November 11, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student/Holiday January 03, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 01, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Staff & Student Holiday February 17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day/Bad Weather Day February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 26, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Early Release Days Professional Development Days 🗁 1

1 End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 October 10, 2022 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 September 16, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 October 28, 2022 Staff Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 November 04, 2022 August 03-05, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 December 16, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 30

30 31 February 03, 2023  August 15, 2022

May 25, 2023  November 11, 2022

  January 03, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ January 31, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S February 20, 2023 (Monday) February 01, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 May 26, 2023 (Friday)  *May 26, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12   June 21-23, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26❄ 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 May 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

End Time: 3:30 PM

Courage

Gratefulness

APRIL

DECEMBER JUNE

Honor

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

MAY

Justice

State Testing Dates

Self-Control

OCTOBER
Integrity

NOVEMBER

450 minutes

Labor Day

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY

Humility

Wisdom

MARCH

Revised: 3/1/2023
Virtus Tentamine Gaudet Entity 10660/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Founders Classical Academy - Tyler
County District Campus # 221801046

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 29 S M T W T F S
1 2  1st 08/15/22 - 10/13/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/16/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 29 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/03/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 26 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 05/26/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 29 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/26/23 35 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 177

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9🗁 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Fall Break October 14, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022

Student Holiday January 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Missed School Day- Weather February 01-02-2023 5 6 7 8 9 10🗁 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Staff & Student Holiday February 10, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Good Friday April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Bad Weather Days/Student Holidays May 30-31, 2023

Early Release Days Professional Development Days 🗁

Lower End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 October 13, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Upper End Time: 12:30 240 December 16, 2022 1

1 October 13, 2022 February 09, 2023 2 3 4 5 6🗁 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 December 16, 2022 March 10, 2023 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13🗁 14 15 February 09, 2023 April 06, 2023 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 March 10, 2023 May 26, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 April 06, 2023 30

30 31 May 26, 2023 Staff Work Days

 August 03-05, 2022

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ August 08-12, 2022

May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) January 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S May 31, 2023 (Wednesday) *May 30-31, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 June 01-02, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26🗁] 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30❄ 31❄

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16🗁17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Upper Begin Time: 8:30 AM

Lower Begin Time: 8:00 AM

Upper End Time: 3:40 PM

Lower End Time: 3:10 PM

Humility

430 minutes

APRIL
JusticeOCTOBER

Integrity

NOVEMBER

MAY

DECEMBER

Tax-Free Weekend: August 05-07-2022

Honor

Gratefulness

Courage

JUNEState Testing Dates

Self-Control

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

MARCH

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

Revised: 3/2/2023
Whatever It Takes Entity 10460/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Garland Classical Academy
County District Campus # 221801026

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/08/22-09/23/22 34 S M T W T F S

1 2 1st 08/08/22-10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22-11/04/22 24 1 2 3 4 5🗁 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/17/22-12/20/22 3rd 11/07/22-01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/09/23-03/24/23 4th 01/09/23-02/17/23 27 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/27/23-06/06/23 5th 02/20/23-04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23-06/06/23 40 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 180

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 [8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Staff& Student Holiday October 07, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 21, 2022-Jan 04, 2023

Student Holidays January 05-06, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023

Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 01, 2023 
Missed School Day Waiver February 02-03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Good Friday April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday April 21, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 April 10, 2023 (Monday) School Day 1

1 October 21, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) School Day 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 November 08, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 December 20, 2022 Professional Development Days 🗁 16 17 18 19 20 21🗁 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 February 17, 2023 January 05, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 March 31, 2023 April 21, 2023 30

30 31 June 06, 2023

Intersession Days

Staff Work Days September 26-30, 2022

August 01-05, 2022 October 01, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S January 06, 2023 November 05, 2022 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 June 07-08, 2023 December 03, 2022 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 Ignite Work Days February 04, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 July 18-29, 2022 June 12-30, 2023 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S

1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6] 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

APRIL

Tax-free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Justice

MAY
Courage

JUNEState Testing Dates

JANUARY
Compassion

Wisdom

Humility

FEBRUARY

MARCH

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

End Time: 3:45 PMBegin Time: 8:00 AM

JULY

AUGUST

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

SEPTEMBER

DECEMBER

Self-Control

Integrity

Honor

Gratefulness

465 minutes

Revised: 2/26/2023
Whatever It Takes Entity 10260/Track #00

Board Approval 06/10/2022



   2022-2023 School Calendar
Ignite Community School - Fort Worth 

County District Campus #221801074

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/08/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/08/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/16/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/04/23 - 03/24/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/27/23 - 06/21/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 25 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30  6th 04/10/23 - 06/21/23 46 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 180    

      

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 4 5 6 Holidays   1 2 3 4

7 [8 9 10 11 12 13 Labor Day September 05, 2022 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Staff & Student Holiday October 07, 2022 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31 Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022 - Jan 02, 2023 26 27 28

Student Holiday January 03, 2023

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023

Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 01, 2023

S M T W T F S Missed School Day-Waiver February 02-03, 2023

1 2 3 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 S M T W T F S
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Student Holiday April 06, 2023   1 2 3 4

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Student Holiday May 26, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Staff & Student Holiday June 19, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

Early Release Days Professional Development Days 🗁

End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 January 03, 2023

S M T W T F S October 06, 2022 April 06, 2023

  1 December 16, 2022 S M T W T F S
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 February 17, 2023   1

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 March 10, 2023 Aug 20, 2022 Sept 13-15, 2022 2 3 4 5 6🗁 7] 8

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 June 21, 2023 Sept 17, 2022 Sept 20-22, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 Oct 27, 2022 Oct 29, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

30 31 Ignite Work Days Nov 12, 2022 Dec 03, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

July 18-22, 2022 Jan 21, 2023 Feb 07-08, 2023 30

July 25-29, 2022 Feb 11, 2023 Mar 04, 2023

Mar 28-29, 2023 Apr 01, 2023

Staff Work Days Apr 04-05, 2023 Apr 18, 2023

S M T W T F S August 01-05, 2022 Apr 25-26, 2023 S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 4] 5 May 26, 2023 May 01, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 June 22-23, 2023 May 06, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 February 20, 2023 (Monday) School Day 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

27 28 29 30 April 07, 2023 (Friday) School Day 28 29 30 31

    

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21] 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

FEBRUARY

MARCH
 Humility

APRIL
 Justice

End Time: 3:45 PMBegin Time: 8:00 AM
AUGUST

465 minutes 

JULY JANUARY
 Compassion

 Wisdom

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

DECEMBER JUNEState Testing Dates

SEPTEMBER
Self-Control

OCTOBER
 Integrity

NOVEMBER

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

 Gratefulness

Intersession Days

MAY
 Courage Honor

Revised: 3/1/2023
Rise, Restore and Rejuvenate Entity 10740/Track #00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



   2022-2023 School Calendar

Ignite Fort Worth  
County District Campus #221801074

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/08/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/08/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/16/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/04/23 - 03/24/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 27 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/27/23 - 06/21/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30  6th 04/10/23 - 06/21/23 46 29 30 31     

31 Total School Days 180

      

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4

 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 [8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20❄ 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Staff & Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023

Student Holiday January 03, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023   1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Presidents' Day/Bad Weather Day February 20, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Student Holiday April 06, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Good Friday/Bad Weather Day April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Student Holiday May 26, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Staff & Student Holiday June 19, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄   1

  1 End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 February 20, 2023 (Monday) 2 3 4 5 6🗁 7❄] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 October 06, 2022 April 07, 2023 (Friday) 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 December 16, 2022  16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 February 17, 2023 Ignite Work Days 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 March 10, 2023 July 18-22, 2022 30

30 31 June 21, 2023 July 25-29, 2022

Staff Work Days

Professional Development Days 🗁 August 01-05, 2022

January 03, 2023 May 26, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S April 06, 2023 June 22-23, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

  1 2 3 4] 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31    

27 28 29 30    

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21] 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note: The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

SEPTEMBER

MARCH

JULY JANUARY
 Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY

Begin Time: 8:00 AM End Time: 3:45 PM

 Wisdom

465 minutes 

Self-Control

 Humility

OCTOBER

APRIL

 Integrity

 Justice

 Gratefulness

NOVEMBER

MAY

 Honor

 Courage

DECEMBER JUNEState Testing Dates

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Revised: 3/1/2023
Rise, Restore and Rejuvenate Entity 10740/Track #00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Ignite Community School - Fort Worth

Arlington Early Care
County District Campus #221801074 - 002

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2  1st 08/15/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/15/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31     

31       Total School Days 168

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4

 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 02, 2022

Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022   1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Christmas Break Dec 16, 2022-Jan 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Student Holiday March 27, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday May 26, 2023   1

  1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 30, 2023 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 Staff Work Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 August 01-05, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 08-12, 2022 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) 30       

30 31      October 07, 2022

March 27, 2023 Professional Development Days 🗁

May 26, 2023 September 02, 2022

May 30-31, 2023 October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S June 01-02, 2023 February 20, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

  1 2 3 4] 5 June 05, 2023 April 10, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31    

27 28 29 30    

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 to March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Self-Control

OCTOBER

APRIL

Integrity

 Justice

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

Honor

MAY
CourageNOVEMBER

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 
DECEMBER JUNE
Gratefulness

JULY JANUARY
 Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
 Wisdom

 

Begin Time: 8:00 AM

195 minutes 

SEPTEMBER

MARCH

End Time: 11:15 AM

 Humility

Revised: 3/3/2023
Entity 15742/Track#00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



  2022-2023 School Calendar

Ignite Community School - Fort Worth

Cornerstone
County District Campus #221801074 - 009

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2  1st 08/15/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/15/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31     

31       Total School Days 167

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4

 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 02, 2022

Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022   1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Christmas Break Dec 16, 2022-Jan 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 30, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Student Holiday March 27, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday May 26, 2023   1

  1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Student Holiday May 30, 2023 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 Staff Work Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 August 01-05, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 08-12, 2022 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) 30       

30 31      October 07, 2022

March 27, 2023 Professional Development Days 🗁

May 26, 2023 September 02, 2022

May 30-31, 2023 October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S June 01-02, 2023 February 20, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

  1 2 3 4] 5 June 05-06, 2023 April 10, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31    

27 28 29 30    

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 to March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

 

Begin Time: 8:00 AM

195 minutes 

SEPTEMBER

MARCH

End Time: 11:15 AM

 Humility

JULY JANUARY
 Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
 Wisdom

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 
DECEMBER JUNE
Gratefulness

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

Honor

MAY
Courage

Self-Control

OCTOBER

APRIL

Integrity

 Justice

NOVEMBER

Revised: 3/3/2023
Entity 15749/Track#00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar
Ignite Community School - Fort Worth

Imagine Nation - Chaperito
County District Campus #221801074 - 012

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2  1st 08/15/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/15/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31     

31       Total School Days 168

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4

 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 02, 2022

Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022   1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Christmas Break Dec 16, 2022-Jan 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Student Holiday March 27, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday May 26, 2023   1

  1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 30, 2023 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 Staff Work Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 August 01-05, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 08-12, 2022 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) 30       

30 31      October 07, 2022

March 27, 2023 Professional Development Days 🗁

May 26, 2023 September 02, 2022

May 30-31, 2023 October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S June 01-02, 2023 February 20, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

  1 2 3 4] 5 June 05, 2023 April 10, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31    

27 28 29 30    

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 to March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

MARCH
 Humility

End Time: 11:15 AM

 

Begin Time: 8:00 AM

195 minutes 

SEPTEMBER

JULY JANUARY
 Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
 Wisdom

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 
DECEMBER JUNE
Gratefulness

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

Honor

MAY
Courage

Self-Control

OCTOBER

APRIL

Integrity

 Justice

NOVEMBER

Revised: 3/3/2023
Entity 15752/Track#00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar
Ignite Community School - Fort Worth

Imagine Nation Walnut Creek
County District Campus #221801074 - 010

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2  1st 08/15/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/15/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 26 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31     

31       Total School Days 169

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4

 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 02, 2022

Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022   1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Christmas Break Dec 16, 2022-Jan 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 02, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Student Holiday March 27, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday May 26, 2023   1

  1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 30, 2023 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 Staff Work Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 August 01-05, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 08-12, 2022 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) 30       

30 31      October 07, 2022

March 27, 2023 Professional Development Days 🗁

May 26, 2023 September 02, 2022

May 30-31, 2023 October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S June 01-02, 2023 February 20, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

  1 2 3 4] 5 April 10, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31    

27 28 29 30    

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 to March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

MARCH
 Humility

End Time: 11:15 AM

 

Begin Time: 8:00 AM

195 minutes 

SEPTEMBER

JULY JANUARY
 Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
 Wisdom

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 
DECEMBER JUNE
Gratefulness

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

Honor

MAY
Courage

Self-Control

OCTOBER

APRIL

Integrity

 Justice

NOVEMBER

Revised: 3/3/2023
Entity 15750/Track#00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Ignite Community School - Fort Worth

Juniors Junction
County District Campus #221801074 - 005

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2  1st 08/15/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/15/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31     

31       Total School Days 168

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4

 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 02, 2022

Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022   1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Christmas Break Dec 16, 2022-Jan 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed Schoo Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Student Holiday March 27, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday May 26, 2023   1

  1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 30, 2023 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 Staff Work Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 August 01-05, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 08-12, 2022 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) 30       

30 31      October 07, 2022

March 27, 2023 Professional Development Days 🗁

May 26, 2023 September 02, 2022

May 30-31, 2023 October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S June 01-02, 2023 February 20, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

  1 2 3 4] 5 June 05, 2023 April 10, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31    

27 28 29 30    

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 to March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Honor

End Time: 11:15 AM

MAY
Courage

Self-Control

OCTOBER

APRIL

Integrity

 Justice

NOVEMBER

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 
DECEMBER JUNE
Gratefulness

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

JULY JANUARY
 Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
 Wisdom

 

Begin Time: 8:00 AM

195 minutes 

SEPTEMBER

MARCH
 Humility

Revised: 3/3/2023
Entity 15745/Track#00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Ignite Community School - Fort Worth

Kids Kreation #2
County District Campus #221801074 - 004

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2  1st 08/15/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/15/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31     

31       Total School Days 167

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4

 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 02, 2022

Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022   1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Christmas Break Dec 16, 2022-Jan 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 30, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Student Holiday March 27, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday May 26, 2023   1

  1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Student Holiday May 30, 2023 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 Staff Work Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 August 01-05, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 08-12, 2022 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) 30       

30 31      October 07, 2022

March 27, 2023 Professional Development Days 🗁

May 26, 2023 September 02, 2022

May 30-31, 2023 October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S June 01-02, 2023 February 20, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

  1 2 3 4] 5 June 05-06, 2023 April 10, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31    

27 28 29 30    

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 to March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Honor

End Time: 11:15 AM

MAY
Courage

Self-Control

OCTOBER

APRIL

Integrity

 Justice

NOVEMBER

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 
DECEMBER JUNE
Gratefulness

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

JULY JANUARY
 Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
 Wisdom

 

Begin Time: 8:00 AM

195 minutes 

SEPTEMBER

MARCH
 Humility

Revised: 3/3/2023
Entity 15744/Track#00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Ignite Community School - Fort Worth

Kids Kreation #3
County District Campus #221801074 - 014

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2  1st 08/15/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/15/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31     

31       Total School Days 167

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4

 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 02, 2022

Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022   1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Christmas Break Dec 16, 2022-Jan 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 30, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Student Holiday March 27, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday May 26, 2023   1

  1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Student Holiday May 30, 2023 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 Staff Work Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 August 01-05, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 08-12, 2022 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) 30       

30 31      October 07, 2022

March 27, 2023 Professional Development Days 🗁

May 26, 2023 September 02, 2022

May 30-31, 2023 October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S June 01-02, 2023 February 20, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

  1 2 3 4] 5 June 05-06, 2023 April 10, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31    

27 28 29 30    

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 to March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Honor

End Time: 11:15 AM

MAY
Courage

Self-Control

OCTOBER

APRIL

Integrity

 Justice

NOVEMBER

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 
DECEMBER JUNE
Gratefulness

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

JULY JANUARY
 Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
 Wisdom

 

Begin Time: 8:00 AM

195 minutes 

SEPTEMBER

MARCH
 Humility

Revised: 3/3/2023
Entity 15753/Track#00

Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Ignite Community School - Fort Worth

Mansfield
County District Campus #221801074 - 006

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S

1 2  1st 08/15/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/15/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 06/02/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 06/02/23 36 29 30 31     

31       Total School Days 171

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4

 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 02, 2022

Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022   1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Christmas Break Dec 16, 2022-Jan 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023- Feb 03, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Student Holiday March 27, 2023

Student Holiday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday May 26, 2023   1

  1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Student Holiday May 30, 2023 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 Professional Development Days 🗁 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 September 02, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 October 10, 2022 Staff Work Days 30       

30 31      February 20, 2023 August 02-05, 2022

April 10, 2023 August 08-12, 2022

October 07, 2022

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ March 27, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S May 26, 2023 (Friday) April 07, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

  1 2 3 4] 5 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) May 26, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 30, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 June 05, 2023 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31    

27 28 29 30    

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S

  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2] 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 to March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

MARCH
 Humility

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 
DECEMBER JUNE
Gratefulness

Honor

MAY
Courage

Self-Control

OCTOBER

APRIL

Integrity

 Justice

NOVEMBER

JANUARY
 Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
 Wisdom

End Time: 11:15 AMBegin Time: 8:00 AM

State Testing Dates

JULY

 

195 minutes 

SEPTEMBER

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Revised: 3/7/2023
Entity 15746/Track#00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Ignite Community School - Fort Worth

Meacham
County District Campus #221801074 - 008

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2  1st 08/15/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/15/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31     

31       Total School Days 168

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4

 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 02, 2022

Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022   1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Christmas Break Dec 16, 2022-Jan 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed Schoo Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Student Holiday March 27, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday May 26, 2023   1

  1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 30, 2023 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 Staff Work Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 August 01-05, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 08-12, 2022 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) 30       

30 31      October 07, 2022

March 27, 2023 Professional Development Days 🗁

May 26, 2023 September 02, 2022

May 30-31, 2023 October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S June 01-02, 2023 February 20, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

  1 2 3 4] 5 June 05, 2023 April 10, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31    

27 28 29 30    

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 to March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Self-Control

OCTOBER

APRIL

Integrity

 Justice

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

Honor

MAY
CourageNOVEMBER

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 
DECEMBER JUNE
Gratefulness

JULY JANUARY
 Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
 Wisdom

MARCH
 Humility

End Time: 11:15 AM

 

Begin Time: 8:00 AM

195 minutes 

SEPTEMBER

Revised: 3/3/2023
Entity 15748/Track#00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Ignite Comunity School - Fort Worth

Southlake Early Care
County District Campus #221801074 - 007

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2  1st 08/15/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/15/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31     

31       Total School Days 168

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4

 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 02, 2022

Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022   1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Christmas Break Dec 16, 2022-Jan 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Student Holiday March 27, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday May 26, 2023   1

  1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 30, 2023 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 Staff Work Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 August 01-05, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 08-12, 2022 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) 30       

30 31      October 07, 2022

March 27, 2023 Professional Development Days 🗁

May 26, 2023 September 02, 2022

May 30-31, 2023 October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S June 01-02, 2023 February 20, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

  1 2 3 4] 5 June 05, 2023 April 10, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31    

27 28 29 30    

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 to March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Honor

MAY
Courage

Self-Control

OCTOBER

APRIL

Integrity

 Justice

NOVEMBER

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 
DECEMBER JUNE
Gratefulness

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

JULY JANUARY
 Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
 Wisdom

 

Begin Time: 8:00 AM

195 minutes 

SEPTEMBER

MARCH

End Time: 11:15 AM

 Humility

Revised: 3/3/2023
Entity 15747/Track#00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar
Ignite Community School - Fort Worth

The Child Care Studio at Tucker
County District Campus #221801074 - 013

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22 - 09/23/22 28 S M T W T F S
1 2  1st 08/15/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/15/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/04/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 05/25/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 33 29 30 31     

31       Total School Days 168

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4

 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday September 02, 2022

Labor Day September 05, 2022

Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022   1 2 3 4

1 2🗁 3 Christmas Break Dec 16, 2022-Jan 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Student Holiday March 27, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Student Holiday April 10, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday May 26, 2023   1

  1 Memorial Day May 29, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 30, 2023 9 [10🗁 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 Staff Work Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 August 01-05, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 08-12, 2022 May 30, 2023 (Tuesday) 30       

30 31      October 07, 2022

March 27, 2023 Professional Development Days 🗁

May 26, 2023 September 02, 2022

May 30-31, 2023 October 10, 2022 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S June 01-02, 2023 February 20, 2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

  1 2 3 4] 5 June 05, 2023 April 10, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31    

27 28 29 30    

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 to March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

JULY JANUARY
 Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
 Wisdom

 

Begin Time: 8:00 AM

195 minutes 

SEPTEMBER

MARCH
 Humility

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 
DECEMBER JUNE
Gratefulness

Honor

End Time: 11:15 AM

MAY
Courage

Self-Control

OCTOBER

APRIL

Integrity

 Justice

NOVEMBER

Revised: 3/3/2023
Entity 15755/Track#00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

iSchool Lewisville (7-12 Campus)
County District Campus # 221801034

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/10/22 - 09/23/22 32 S M T W T F S
1 2  1st 08/10/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2🗁 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2nd 10/17/22 - 12/16/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16  3rd 01/05/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23  4th 03/20/23 - 05/24/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/24/23 32 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 [10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022  

Student Holidays January 02-04, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10🗁 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Good Friday April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday April 10, 2023

Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 25, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 1

1 End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 April 10, 2023 (Monday) 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 October 07, 2022 May 25, 2023 (Thursday) 9 [10❄ 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 December 16, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 January 30, 2023 345  Staff Work Days 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 March 10, 2023 August 02-05, 2022 30

30 31 May 24, 2023 August 08-09, 2022

January 04, 2023

Professional Development Days 🗁 April 10, 2023

October 07, 2022 May 25-26, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S January 02-03, 2023 May 30-31, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 February 20, 2023 June 01-02, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 March 10, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24] 25❄ 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Begin Time: 8:00 AM End Time: 3:30 PM

MAY

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

FEBRUARY

APRIL

Synergize

Sharpen the Saw
MARCH

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

Begin with the End in Mind

Be Proactive

OCTOBER

Labor Day

450 minutes

Put First Things First

Think Win-Win
DECEMBER

NOVEMBER

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

JUNEState Testing Dates

Revised: 3/1/2023
Whatever It Takes Entity 10340/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

iSchool Lewisville (K-6 Campus)

County District Campus # 221801027

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/10/22 - 09/23/22 32 S M T W T F S

1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2 3 4🗁 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/24/23 32 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 [10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023  

Student Holidays January 03-04, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Missed School Day- Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Good Friday April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Bad Weather Day April 10, 2023

Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 25, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Early Release Days Staff Work Days S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S End Time: 11:45 AM 240 August 01-05, 2022 1

1 December 16, 2022 August 08-09, 2022 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 January 30, 2023 330 January 03, 2023 9 [10❄ 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 March 10, 2023 April 10, 2023 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 May 24, 2023 *May 25, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ May 26, 2023 30

30 31 April 10, 2023 (Monday) May 30-31, 2023

May 25, 2023 (Thursday) June 01-02, 2023

Professional Development Days 🗁 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S January 04, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4] 5 February 20, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24] 25❄ 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S

1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

450 minutes

OCTOBER

MAY

DECEMBER

NOVEMBER

State Testing Dates

Be Proactive

Begin with the End in Mind

Put First Things First

Think Win-Win

SEPTEMBER

JUNE

JANUARY
Seek First to Understand

FEBRUARY

APRIL

Synergize

Sharpen the Saw
MARCH

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022 

Begin Time: 7:45 AM End Time: 3:15 PM

JULY

AUGUST

Revised:3/8/2023
Whatever It Takes Entity 10270/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Pasadena Classical Academy
County District Campus # 221801055

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/08/22-09/23/22 34 S M T W T F S
1 2 1st 08/08/22-10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22-11/04/22 24 1 2 3 4 5🗁 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/17/22-12/20/22 3rd 11/07/22-01/06/23 25 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/09/23-03/24/23 4th 01/09/23-02/17/23 29 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/27/23-06/07/23 5th 02/20/23-04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23-06/07/23 40 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 180

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

7 [8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Staff & Student Holiday October 07, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31 Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022 26 27 28

Missed School Day - Health/Safety November 28-29, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 21, 2022-Jan 04, 2023

Student Holidays January 05-06, 2023

S M T W T F S Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 S M T W T F S
1 2 3 Missed School Day Waiver-Weather January 25-26, 2023 1 2 3 4

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Good Friday April 07, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Easter Holiday April 10, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

Student Holiday April 21, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

S M T W T F S Early Release Days Staff Work Days S M T W T F S
1 End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 August 01-05, 2022 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 October 21, 2022 January 06, 2023 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 November 08, 2022 June 08-09, 2023 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 December 20, 2022 Ignite Work Days 16 17 18 19 20 21🗁 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 February 17, 2023 July 18-29, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31 March 31, 2023 30

June 07, 2023 Intersession Days

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ September 26-30, 2022

June 07, 2023 (Monday) School day October 01, 2022

S M T W T F S May 26, 2023 (Friday) School day November 05, 2022 S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4] 5 Professional Development Days 🗁 December 03, 2022 1 2 3 4 5 6

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 January 05, 2023 February 04, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 April 21, 2023 June 12-30, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7] 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Gratefulness

 Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Courage

Justice

Humility

MAY

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 

Self-Control

Integrity

Honor

State Testing Dates

465 minutes

Begin Time: 8:00 AM End Time: 3:45 PM

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

MARCH

JUNE

APRIL

Wisdom

JULY

AUGUST

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY

Revised: 3/1/2023
Leading the Way at PCA Entity 10550/Track #00

Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Permian Basin Classical Academy
County District Campus # 221801067

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/15/22-09/23/22 29 S M T W T F S
  1 2 1st 08/15/22-10/21/22 2nd 09/26/22-11/04/22 29 1 2🗁 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/24/22-01/13/23 3rd 11/07/22-01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/17/23-03/24/23 4th 01/09/23-02/17/23 26 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/27/23-05/26/23 5th 02/20/23-04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23-05/26/23 34 29 30 31     

31       Total School Days 174

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1 2 3 4

 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays  26 27 28

28 29 30 31    Labor Day September 05, 2022

Columbus Day/Student Holiday October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break December 19-30, 2022  S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday January 02, 2023   1 2 3 4

  1 2 3 Missed School Day January 6, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 30,2023-Feb 01, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Bad Weather Day April 17, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S   1

  1 Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 February 13, 2023 (Monday)School Day 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10🗁 11 12 13 14 15 December 16, 2022  April 17, 2023 (Monday) 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 February 13, 2023  23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 May 26, 2023 Professional Development Days 🗁 30       

30 31  October 10, 2022

Staff Work Days January 02, 2023

August 04-05, 2022 February 20, 2023

August 08-12, 2022  S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S April 7, 2023 School Delay  1 2 3 4 5 6

  1 2 3 4] 5 April 17, 2023 February 02, 2023 320 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 May 30-31, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 June 01-02, 2023 21 22 23 24 25 26] 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II   1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

APRIL

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

MARCH

440 minutes

Self-Control

Begin Time: 8:00 AM End Time: 3:20 PM

OCTOBER

Humility

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

JUNE

Integrity

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

MAY

Honor

Gratefulness

Courage

 

Justice

State Testing Dates

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Revised: 3/1/2023
Whatever It Takes Entity 10670/Track #00

Board Approval 06/10/2022



 2022-2023 School Calendar

Quest Collegiate Academy - Crockett 
County District Campus # 221801045

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S First Period 08/09/22 - 09/23/22 33 S M T W T F S

1 2 Second Period 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3🗁 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Third Period 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fourth Period 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 28 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Fifth Period 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Sixth Period 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 34 29 30 31     

31  Total School Days 178

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S  1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 [9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 1213🗁 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 19 [20❄ 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Columbus Day October 10, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday October 14, 2022

Bad Weather Threat-Release 1pm November 04, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday January 03, 2023  1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Missed School Day- Health/Safety January 04, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Student Holiday February 13, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Bad Weather Day/Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 26, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄  1

 1 End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 February 20, 2023 (Monday) 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 November 04, 2022 (300 min) May 26, 2023 (Friday) 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14🗁 15 November 18, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 December 16, 2022 Professional Development Days 🗁 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 24-25, 2023 October 14, 2022 30  

30 31 April 06, 2023 January 03, 2023

May 25, 2023 February 13, 2023

Staff Work Days

August 01-05, 2022 Delayed School Day S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S August 08, 2022 February 01,2023  1 2 3 4 5 6

 1 2 3 4] 5 February 20, 2023  7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 *May 26, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 May 30, 2023 21 22 23 24 25] 26❄ 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31  

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S

 1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II  1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

JULY JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY

AUGUST Wisdom

Begin Time: 8:00 AM End Time: 3:45 PM

465 minutes

MARCH

SEPTEMBER Humility

Self-Control

APRIL

OCTOBER Justice

Integrity

MAY

NOVEMBER Courage

JUNE
 

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Honor

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

 

DECEMBER State Testing Dates

Gratefulness

*Will be adjusted if Bad 

Weather Day is used

Revised: 2/28/2023 Whatever It Takes Entity 10450/Track #00 Board Approved 06/10/2022



  2022-2023 School Calendar

Quest Collegiate Academy - Jasper
County District Campus # 221801033

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/10/22 - 09/23/22 1st 08/10/22 - 09/23/22 32 S M T W T F S

1 2 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 29 1 2 3 4 5 6🗁] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 3rd 11/07/22 - 12/21/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 4th 01/09/23 - 02/16/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 28 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 5th 02/21/23 - 04/06/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 34 29 30 31     

31  Total School Days 179

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S  1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 [10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17🗁] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 19 [20❄ 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Holidays 26 27 28

28 29 30 31

Christmas Break Dec 22, 2022-Jan 05, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday January 06, 2023  1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Student Holiday February 17, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Presidents' Day/Bad Weather Day February 20, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Spring Break March 06-10, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Good Friday/Bad Weather Day April 07, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

  

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄  1

 1 End Time: 12:00 Noon 250 February 20, 2023 (Monday) 2 3 4 5 6 7❄] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 December 21, 2022 April 07, 2023 (Friday) 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14🗁 15 January 24, 2023 (Inclement Weather) 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 May 25, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30  

30 31 Staff Work Days Professional Development Days 🗁

August 01-05, 2022 October 14, 2022

August 08-09, 2022 January 06, 2023

May 26, 2023 February 17, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S  1 2 3 4 5 6

 1 2 3 4] 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31  

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S

 1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II  1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

State Testing Dates

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Gratefulness

MAY
Courage

JUNE

Honor

DECEMBER

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

 

OCTOBER

APRIL

Integrity

Justice

NOVEMBER

Self-Control

Humility

460 minutes

Labor Day September 05, 2022

October 14, 2022

Begin Time: 7:50 AM End Time: 3:30 PM

Student Holiday

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022SEPTEMBER

MARCH

JULY JANUARY
Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY
Wisdom

Revised: 1/24/2023
Whatever It Takes Entity 10330/Track #00

 Board Approval 06/10/2022



  2022-2023 School Calendar

Quest Collegiate Academy - Shenandoah
County District Campus # 221801025

Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/10/22 - 09/23/22 32 S M T W T F S
1 2 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 28 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 29 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/25/23 34 29 30 31     

31  Total School Days 178

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S  1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 [10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Holidays 19 [20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Labor Day September 05, 2022 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday October 07, 2022

Columbus Day October 10, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023 S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Student Holiday January 03, 2023  1 2 3 4

1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Student Holiday February 20, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 19 20🗁 21 22 23 24 25

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday March 20, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Good Friday April 07, 2023

Bad Weather Day May 26, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S  1

 1 Early Release Days Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

2 3 4 5 6 7🗁 8 End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 February 20, 2023(Monday) PD use 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 November 18, 2022 May 26, 2023 (Friday) 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 December 16, 2022  9 24 25 26 27 28 29

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 March 10, 2023 Staff Work Days 30  

30 31 May 25, 2023 August 01-05, 2022

August 08-09, 2022

Professional Development Days 🗁 May 30-31, 2023

October 07, 2022  S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S January 03, 2023 [PD Canceled-campus pipe burst]  1 2 3 4 5 6

 1 2 3 4] 5 February 20,2023 [PD make up day] 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 March 20, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 22 23 24 25] 26❄ 27

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29 30 31  

27 28 29 30

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II  1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

Wisdom

 

440 minutes

JULY JANUARY
Compassion

AUGUST

FEBRUARY

Begin Time: 8:00 AM End Time: 3:20 PM

SEPTEMBER

MARCH
Humility

Self-Control

OCTOBER

APRIL

Integrity

Justice

NOVEMBER
Honor

MAY
Courage

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

 

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

DECEMBER JUNE
Gratefulness

State Testing Dates

Revised: 1/5/2023
Partners in Education Entity 10250/Track #00

Board Approval 06/10/2022



  2022-2023 School Calendar

Quest Collegiate Academy - Whitewright
County District Campus # 221801078

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/11/22 - 09/23/22 31 S M T W T F S
  1 2 1st 08/11/22 - 09/23/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 27 1 2 3 4 5 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 27 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 11/07/22 - 12/16/22 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 01/05/23 - 02/16/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 5th 02/21/23 - 04/06/23 6th 04/10/23 - 05/24/23 32 29 30 31

31       6th 04/11/23 - 05/24/23 Total School Days 169    

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 4 5 6  1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 [11 12 13 Holidays 5 6🗁 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 13 13 14 15 16 17] 18

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday September 30, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31 Student Holiday October 03, 2022 26 27 28

Staff & Student Holiday October 24, 2022

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 19, 2022-Jan 02, 2023

S M T W T F S Student Holidays January 03-04, 2023

 1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 S M T W T F S
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Missed School Day-Weather Jan 31, 2023-Feb 03, 2023  1 2 3 4

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Student Holiday February 06, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 12

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday February 17, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

25 [26 27 28 29 30🗁 Presidents' Day/Student Holiday February 20, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

Good Friday April 07, 2023

Bad Weather Day April 10, 2023

Bad Weather Day/Student Holiday May 25, 2023

S M T W T F S Memorial Day May 29, 2023

  1 S M T W T F S
2 3🗁 4 5 6 7 8 Staff Work Days Professional Development Days 🗁  1

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 August 01-05, 2022 September 30, 2022 2 3 4 5 6 7] 9

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 August 08-10, 2022 October 03, 2022 9 [10❄ 11 12 13 14 16

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 03-04, 2023 February 06, 2023 16 17 18 19 20 21 23

30 31 February 17, 2023 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

February 20, 2023 Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ 30       

*May 25-26, 2023 April 10, 2023 (Monday)

May 30-31, 2023 May 25, 2023 (Thursday)

June 01-02, 2023

S M T W T F S Early Release Days S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 4] 5 School Delay End Time: 12:15 pm 240  1 2 3 4 5 6

6 [7 8 9 10 11 13 February 03, 2023 December 16, 2022 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

13 14 15 16 17 18 20 January 30, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 March 10, 2023 21 22 23 24] 25❄ 26 27

27 28 29 30 May 24, 2023 28 29 30 31

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II  1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 28 28 29 30
 

MAY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

State Testing Dates

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

End Time: 4:00 PMBegin Time: 8:15 AM

JULY JANUARY

AUGUST

JUNE

465 minutes

DECEMBER

Revised: 3/1/2023
Learn Love Lead Entity 10780/Track #00

Board Approval 06/10/2022



   2022-2023 School Calendar

Westchase Neighborhood School
County District Campus # 221801069

Grading Periods Reporting Periods Days

S M T W T F S 1st 08/17/22 - 09/23/22 27 S M T W T F S

1 2 1st 08/17/22 - 10/14/22 2nd 09/26/22 - 11/04/22 28 1 2 3 4 5🗁 6] 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 2nd 10/17/22 - 12/21/22 3rd 11/07/22 - 01/06/23 26 8 [9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3rd 01/09/23 - 03/10/23 4th 01/09/23 - 02/17/23 29 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 4th 03/20/23 - 05/31/23 5th 02/20/23 - 04/07/23 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 6th 04/10/23 - 05/31/23 36 29 30 31

31 Total School Days 173

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Holidays 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 [17 18 19 20 Labor Day September 05, 2022 12 13 14 15 16 17] 18

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Student Holiday October 04, 2022 19 [20 21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31 Fall Break October 05, 2022 26 27 28

Thanksgiving Break November 21-25, 2022

Missed School Day - Health/Safety November 28-29, 2022

Christmas Break Dec 22, 2022-Jan 04, 2023

S M T W T F S Student Holidays January 05-06, 2023 S M T W T F S

1 2 3 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 16, 2023 1 2 3 4

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Presidents' Day February 20, 2023 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Spring Break March 13-17, 2023 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23] 24 Student Holiday/Chavez-Huerta Day March 31, 2023 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

25 [26 27 28 29 30 Good Friday April 07, 2023 26 27 28 29 30 31

Student Holiday April 21, 2023

Memorial Day May 29, 2023

Student Holiday June 01-02, 2023

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 Early Release Days Staff Work Days 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 End Time: 12:00 Noon 240 August 03-05, 2022 2 3 4 5 6 7] 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 October 28, 2022 August 08-12, 2022 9 [10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 December 21, 2022 August 15-16, 2022 16 17 18 19 20 21🗁 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 January 24, 2023 375 October 04, 2022 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31 February 10, 2023 January 06, 2023 30

May 05, 2023 March 31, 2023

Bad Weather Make-up Days ❄ *June 01, 2023

March 31, 2023 (Friday) June 02, 2023

S M T W T F S June 01, 2023 (Thursday) Summer School S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4] 5 Professional Development Days 🗁 June 05-09, 2023 1 2 3 4 5 6

6 [7 8 9 10 11 12 January 05, 2023 June 12-16, 2023 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 April 21, 2023 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31]

STAAR

S M T W T F S Dec 06-09, 2022 (EOC only) S M T W T F S

1 2 3 April 18-21, 2023 - 3-8 Reading, English I, English II 1❄ 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 April 25-28, 2023 - Science, Social Studies, Biology, US History 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 May 02-05, 2023 - 3-8 Math, Algebra 1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 TELPAS Testing Window 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Feb 20 - March 31, 2023 25 26 27 28 29 30

JULY

AUGUST

JANUARY
Compassion

FEBRUARY

MAY

Integrity
OCTOBER

MARCH
Self-Control

APRIL

SEPTEMBER

465 minutes

Begin Time: 8:00 AM End Time: 3:45 PM

Justice

Humility

NOVEMBER

Wisdom

Gratefulness

Courage

Tax Free Weekend: August 05-07, 2022

Please Note:  The 2022-2023 calendar is subject to change based on local ISD calendar modifications.

Honor

DECEMBER JuneState Testing Dates

*Will be adjusted if Bad

Weather Day is used

Revised: 2/24/2023
Entity 10690/Track#00

Board Approved 06/10/2022



 4.  Missed School 
 Days/Low Attendance 
 Waivers 



Application Information

Date of LEA Board of Trustees Approval

Date:

Special Instructions

Missed School Days Waiver, pursuant to TEC 25.081, allows the district or campus to request a waiver if instructional days are missed due to weather, health, safety,
or other issues. This application is due no later than July. Refer to the Student Attendance Accounting Handbook 3.8.1.3 for additional information on Missed School
Day Waivers.

Note: A district may request this waiver for additional school days missed because of weather, safety, or health issues beyond the two days that must be made up with
the district's two designated makeup days or additional minutes built into the originally adopted calendar.

You may enter each campus and the number of minutes attended on that date individually within a single waiver application. Alternatively, if your district was closed
you may select "All Campuses". If the number of minutes of operation varies by campus on the missed school day for "All Campuses", please report the greatest
number of minutes on the date school was missed in the "Number of Minutes Per Day". Please note that in PEIMS you will claim the actual number of minutes your
district was scheduled to operate on the specific date by campus. The waiver minute reporting is used to total the number of attendance related waiver minutes by year.
Per Student Attendance Accounting Handbook 3.8.2 Closures for Bad Weather or Other Issues of Health or Safety, you are limited to 4,200 minutes for attendance
waivers of any kind.

Waivers
2022-2023 Application for Missed School Days Waiver Waiver ID: 70441

Category: Attendance Creator: Rose Wright, District Editor Status: Draft

Creation Date: 2/22/2023 Approving Superintendent: Assigned To: Rose Wright

LEA Contact LEA Information

Full Name: Rose Wright

Phone: (972) 316-3663 Ext: 383

Email: rowright@responsiveedtx.com

LEA: PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801)

Address: P O BOX 292730, LEWISVILLE, TX 75029-

Phone: (972) 316-3663

Printed: 2/22/2023 Page 1 of 3



LEA Summary

Campus Name Reason(s) Minutes Explanation Date Program Type

PREMIER H S - DESOTO-
072801164

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
31 & Feb. 01) are being made up Feb. 20 and May 30.

2023-02-02
2023-02-03

D

PREMIER H S - FORT
WORTH
(JACKSBORO)-072801163

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
31 & Feb. 01) are being made up May 30 & May 31.

2023-02-02
2023-02-03

D

PREMIER H S - FORT
WORTH
(SOUTHSIDE)-072801162

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
31 & Feb. 01) are being made up May 30 & May 31.

2023-02-02
2023-02-03

D

PREMIER H S - SAN
ANGELO-072801150

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
31 & Feb. 01) are being made up May 05 and May 26.

2023-02-02 D

PREMIER H S ODESSA-
072801153

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
30 & Jan. 31) are being made up Feb. 20 & April 07.

2023-02-01 D

PREMIER H S OF ABILENE-
072801101

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
30 & Jan. 31) are being made up April 07 and April 10.

2023-02-01
2023-02-02

D

PREMIER H S OF
ARLINGTON-072801131

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
31 & Feb. 01) are being made up April 10 and May 26.

2023-02-02
2023-02-03

D

PREMIER H S OF
COMANCHE/EARLY-
072801001

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
31 & Feb. 01) are being made up April 10 and May 26.

2023-02-02
2023-02-03

D

PREMIER H S OF FORT
WORTH-072801108

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
31 & Feb. 01) are being made up May 30 & May 31.

2023-02-02
2023-02-03

D

PREMIER H S OF
GRANBURY-072801137

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
31 & Feb. 01) are being made up April 10 & May 30.

2023-02-01
2023-02-02
2023-02-03

D

PREMIER H S OF
MIDLAND-072801112

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
06 & Jan. 30) are being made up March 20 & April 10.

2023-01-31
2023-02-01

D

PREMIER H S OF
PFLUGERVILLE-072801144

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
31 & Feb. 01) are being made up Feb. 20 & April 07.

2023-02-02
2023-02-03

D

PREMIER H S OF SOUTH
IRVING-072801139

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
31 & Feb. 01) are being made up April 10 and May 26.

2023-02-02
2023-02-03

D

PREMIER H S-
FOUNDATION SCHOOL OF
AUTISM-PLANO-072801155

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
31 & Feb. 01) are being made up May 30 and May 31.

2023-02-02
2023-02-03

D

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOL-
AUSTIN SOUTH CAMPUS-
072801113

Weather,
Safety

420

Ice Storm (Jan. 31 - Feb. 03) and Power Outage in
Austin (Feb. 03 - Feb. 07), The first two bad weather
days observed (11/30, Power Outage in building & Jan.
31) are being made up May 26 and May 30.

2023-02-01
2023-02-02
2023-02-03
2023-02-06
2023-02-07

D

PREMIER HIGH SCHOOL-
AUSTIN WELLS BRANCH-
072801128

Weather 420
Ice Storm, The first two bad weather days observed (Jan.
31 & Feb. 01) are being made up March 31 and April
07.

2023-02-02
2023-02-03

D

Printed: 2/22/2023 Page 2 of 3



LEA Attachments (2)

© 2023 Texas Education Agency (TEA). All rights reserved.
waivers 2.24.1.2

Title Type Size Date Added Added By

News Article_Texas Ice Storm 2023 PDF 151.1 kb 2023-02-22 rose.wright

News Article_Power Outages in Austin PDF 796.6 kb 2023-02-22 rose.wright

Printed: 2/22/2023 Page 3 of 3



Application Information

Date of LEA Board of Trustees Approval

Date:

Special Instructions

Missed School Days Waiver, pursuant to TEC 25.081, allows the district or campus to request a waiver if instructional days are missed due to weather, health, safety,
or other issues. This application is due no later than July. Refer to the Student Attendance Accounting Handbook 3.8.1.3 for additional information on Missed School
Day Waivers.

Note: A district may request this waiver for additional school days missed because of weather, safety, or health issues beyond the two days that must be made up with
the district's two designated makeup days or additional minutes built into the originally adopted calendar.

You may enter each campus and the number of minutes attended on that date individually within a single waiver application. Alternatively, if your district was closed
you may select "All Campuses". If the number of minutes of operation varies by campus on the missed school day for "All Campuses", please report the greatest
number of minutes on the date school was missed in the "Number of Minutes Per Day". Please note that in PEIMS you will claim the actual number of minutes your
district was scheduled to operate on the specific date by campus. The waiver minute reporting is used to total the number of attendance related waiver minutes by year.
Per Student Attendance Accounting Handbook 3.8.2 Closures for Bad Weather or Other Issues of Health or Safety, you are limited to 4,200 minutes for attendance
waivers of any kind.

LEA Summary

LEA Attachments (1)

© 2023 Texas Education Agency (TEA). All rights reserved.
waivers 2.24.1.2

Waivers
2022-2023 Application for Missed School Days Waiver Waiver ID: 70444

Category: Attendance Creator: Rose Wright, District Editor Status: Draft

Creation Date: 2/22/2023 Approving Superintendent: Assigned To: Rose Wright

LEA Contact LEA Information

Full Name: Rose Wright

Phone: (972) 316-3663 Ext: 383

Email: rowright@responsiveedtx.com

LEA: PREMIER HIGH SCHOOLS (072801)

Address: P O BOX 292730, LEWISVILLE, TX 75029-

Phone: (972) 316-3663

Campus Name Reason(s) Minutes Explanation Date Program Type

PREMIER H S OF
COMANCHE/EARLY-
072801001

Weather 420
This is for site 01 of 072801001 in Early, TX. Ice storm.
The first two bad weather days observed (Jan. 31 & Feb 01)
are being made up April 10 & May 26.

2023-02-02 D

Title Type Size Date Added Added By

News Article_Texas Ice Storm 2023 PDF 151.1 kb 2023-02-22 rose.wright

Printed: 2/22/2023 Page 1 of 1



Application Information

Date of LEA Board of Trustees Approval

Date:

Special Instructions

Missed School Days Waiver, pursuant to TEC 25.081, allows the district or campus to request a waiver if instructional days are missed due to weather, health, safety,
or other issues. This application is due no later than July. Refer to the Student Attendance Accounting Handbook 3.8.1.3 for additional information on Missed School
Day Waivers.

Note: A district may request this waiver for additional school days missed because of weather, safety, or health issues beyond the two days that must be made up with
the district's two designated makeup days or additional minutes built into the originally adopted calendar.

You may enter each campus and the number of minutes attended on that date individually within a single waiver application. Alternatively, if your district was closed
you may select "All Campuses". If the number of minutes of operation varies by campus on the missed school day for "All Campuses", please report the greatest
number of minutes on the date school was missed in the "Number of Minutes Per Day". Please note that in PEIMS you will claim the actual number of minutes your
district was scheduled to operate on the specific date by campus. The waiver minute reporting is used to total the number of attendance related waiver minutes by year.
Per Student Attendance Accounting Handbook 3.8.2 Closures for Bad Weather or Other Issues of Health or Safety, you are limited to 4,200 minutes for attendance
waivers of any kind.

LEA Summary

LEA Attachments (1)

© 2023 Texas Education Agency (TEA). All rights reserved.
waivers 2.24.1.2

Waivers
2022-2023 Application for Missed School Days Waiver Waiver ID: 70546

Category: Attendance Creator: Edaena Garcia, District Editor Status: Draft

Creation Date: 3/1/2023 Approving Superintendent: Assigned To: Edaena Garcia

LEA Contact LEA Information

Full Name: Edaena Garcia

Phone: (972) 316-3663 Ext: 445

Email: edgarcia@responsiveedtx.com

LEA: TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801)

Address: P O BOX 292730, LEWISVILLE, TX 75029-

Phone: (972) 316-3663

Campus Name Reason(s) Minutes Explanation Date Program Type

FOUNDERS CLASSICAL
ACADEMY OF PROSPER-
221801077

Weather 435
Founders Prosper is using 2 bad weather days for
school instruction on February 17, 2023 and April
10, 2023.

2023-02-03 M

Title Type Size Date Added Added By

North Texas closure 2.3.2023 PDF 7.5 mb 2023-03-02 Edaena.Garcia

Printed: 3/3/2023 Page 1 of 1



Application Information

Date of LEA Board of Trustees Approval

Date:

Special Instructions

Please complete this waiver for Low Attendance Due to Weather or Health or Safety issues. Your district must include as attachments, documentation of low attendance
for the day (including the reason for the low attendance rate and an ADA or PEIMS report showing the attendance rate on the date of low attendance) and the prior
year's attendance report (PEIMS summary report showing the average for the year) for the district or applicable campus. See Student Attendance Accounting Handbook
3.8.1.4. This application is due by the end of July for the current school year. Please direct questions to the State Waiver Unit at http://tea.texas.gov/index2.aspx?
id=6635.

You may enter each campus and the number of minutes attended on that date individually within a single waiver application. Alternatively, if your district wide
attendance was at least 10 percentage points below your prior year average, you may select "All Campuses". If the number of minutes of operation varies by campus on
the date of low attendance for "All Campuses", please report the greatest number of minutes on the date of low attendance in the "Number of Min on the Low
Attendance Day". Please note that in PEIMS you will claim the actual number of minutes in operation on the specific date by campus. The waiver minute reporting is
used to total the number of attendance related waiver minutes by year. Per Student Attendance Accounting Handbook 3.8.2 Closures for Bad Weather or Other Issues of
Health or Safety, you are limited to 4,200 minutes for attendance waivers of any kind.

Waivers
2022-2023 Application for Low Attendance Days Waiver Waiver ID: 70547

Category: Attendance Creator: Edaena Garcia, District Editor Status: Draft

Creation Date: 3/1/2023 Approving Superintendent: Assigned To: Edaena Garcia

LEA Contact LEA Information

Full Name: Edaena Garcia

Phone: (972) 316-3663 Ext: 445

Email: edgarcia@responsiveedtx.com

LEA: TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801)

Address: P O BOX 292730, LEWISVILLE, TX 75029-

Phone: (972) 316-3663

Printed: 3/3/2023 Page 1 of 3



LEA Summary

Date Campus Name Reason(s) % of Attendance Avg. % Attendance for Previous Year Minutes Program Type

2022-
10-27

FOUNDERS
CLASSICAL
ACADEMY CORINTH -
UPPER SCHOOL-
221801020

Health 82.07 94.90 450 M

2022-
10-28

FOUNDERS
CLASSICAL
ACADEMY CORINTH -
UPPER SCHOOL-
221801020

Health 75.88 94.90 450 M

2022-
10-31

FOUNDERS
CLASSICAL
ACADEMY CORINTH -
UPPER SCHOOL-
221801020

Health 78.06 94.90 450 M

2022-
11-01

FOUNDERS
CLASSICAL
ACADEMY CORINTH -
UPPER SCHOOL-
221801020

Health 82.33 94.90 450 M

2023-
01-30

FOUNDERS
CLASSICAL
ACADEMY CORINTH -
UPPER SCHOOL-
221801020

Weather 77.10 94.90 295 M

2022-
10-24

FOUNDERS
CLASSICAL
ACADEMY CORINTH-
221801064

Health 59.16 95 450 M

2022-
10-25

FOUNDERS
CLASSICAL
ACADEMY CORINTH-
221801064

Health 61.26 95 450 M

2022-
10-26

FOUNDERS
CLASSICAL
ACADEMY CORINTH-
221801064

Health 67.79 95 450 M

2022-
10-27

FOUNDERS
CLASSICAL
ACADEMY CORINTH-
221801064

Health 69.47 95 450 M

2022-
10-28

FOUNDERS
CLASSICAL
ACADEMY CORINTH-
221801064

Health 70.53 95 450 M

2022-
11-03

FOUNDERS
CLASSICAL
ACADEMY OF
LEANDER-221801058

Health 73.03 94.80 450 M

Printed: 3/3/2023 Page 2 of 3



Date Campus Name Reason(s) % of Attendance Avg. % Attendance for Previous Year Minutes Program Type

LEA Attachments (4)

© 2023 Texas Education Agency (TEA). All rights reserved.
waivers 2.24.1.2

2022-
11-04

FOUNDERS
CLASSICAL
ACADEMY OF
LEANDER-221801058

Health 69.15 94.80 450 M

2022-
08-22

FOUNDERS
CLASSICAL
ACADEMY OF
MESQUITE-221801061

Weather 45.52 92 440 M

Title Type Size Date Added Added By

21-22AttendanceSummary-Low ADA days 221801020.pdf PDF 92.6 kb 2023-03-02 Edaena.Garcia

21-22AttendanceSummary-Low ADA days 221801058.pdf PDF 83.4 kb 2023-03-02 Edaena.Garcia

21-22AttendanceSummary-Low ADA days 221801061.pdf PDF 74.2 kb 2023-03-02 Edaena.Garcia

21-22AttendanceSummary-Low ADA days 221801064.pdf PDF 96.3 kb 2023-03-02 Edaena.Garcia

Printed: 3/3/2023 Page 3 of 3



ADSY Missed-Day Waiver Request
Form 2022-2023
This form is to request a waiver for a missed instructional day to account for
180 total instructional days for Additional Days School Year (ADSY) eligibility
outside of the traditional waiver process of making up the �rst two
instructional days. LEAs who experience undue burden or hardship in making
up instructional days and wish to request a waiver should describe the issue
in the form below and provide details regarding the number of campuses
impacted and speci�c dates of impact.

This requirement is being waived for the 2022-2023 school year only for LEAs
who are experiencing undue hardship in making up the days and is only
eligible for campuses requesting the waiver for weather, health, or safety
purposes. 

TEA may grant up to 5 waiver days for campuses hosting ADSY so that
campuses can still meet their 180 instructional day calendar requirement.
LEAs submitting a request for the ADSY Missed Day Waiver must still meet
the 75,600 operational minute requirement for all associated campuses. 

Please reach out to ADSY@tea.texas.gov with any questions.

Date of Submission *

03/01/2023

LEA Name *

Name *

Edaena Garcia

Role *

PEIMS Coordinator

E-mail *

edgarcia@responsiveedtx.com

Phone *

TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES (221801)



9723163663

Rationale for request *

Requesting missed school day waiver for the 180 days. 
Ignite Community School - Fort Worth, Vista Academy of Pasadena, Clay Classical 
Academy, and Vista Academy of Garland all are above the 75600 minutes.

Campus 1 *
List the name of the 1st ADSY campus requesting the Missed Day Waiver. Please verify
correct CDCN when selecting a campus.

Campus 1 Date 1 *

02/02/2023

Campus 1 Date 2

02/03/2023

Campus 1 Date 3

Campus 1 Date 4

Campus 1 Date 5

Do you wish to add a second campus? *

Campus 2 *
List the name of the 2nd ADSY campus requesting the Missed Day Waiver. Please verify
correct CDCN when selecting a campus.

Date(s) Requesting Waiver #2 *

01/25/2023

Campus 2 Date 2

IGNITE COMMUNITY SCHOOL-FORT WORTH (221801074)

Yes

VISTA ACADEMY OF PASADENA (221801055)



01/26/2023

Campus 2 Date 3

Campus 2 Date 4

Campus 2 Date 5

Do you wish to add a third campus? *

Campus 3 *
List the name of the 3rd ADSY campus requesting the Missed Day Waiver. Please verify
correct CDCN when selecting a campus.

Date(s) Requesting Waiver #3 *

02/02/2023

Campus 3 Date 2

02/03/2023

Campus 3 Date 3

Campus 3 Date 4

Campus 3 Date 5

Do you wish to add a fourth campus? *

Campus 4 *

Yes

CLAY CLASSICAL ACADEMY (221801039)

Yes



List the name of the 4th ADSY campus requesting the Missed Day Waiver. Please verify
correct CDCN when selecting a campus.

Date(s) Requesting Waiver 4 *

02/02/2023

Campus 4 Date 2

02/03/2023

Campus 4 Date 3

Campus 4 Date 4

Campus 4 Date 5

Do you wish to add a �fth campus? *

More than 5 campuses? *

If a campus is not listed in the dropdown list, please add the campus name, CDCN# 
and missed dates below:

Please con�rm the following statements.

Operational A�rmation
I understand that this is a waiver request for the 180-day requirement for ADSY and not
for the 75,600 minutes of instruction.

PreK-5 Campus
I certify that the campus(es) we are requesting a waiver for service at least one grade
level of PreK-5 students.

VISTA ACADEMY OF GARLAND (221801026)

No

No

Agree



Next Steps
Thank you for �lling out the ADSY Missed Day Waiver Request form. TEA will review the 
request and respond to you with a decision within 5 business days.

Send me a copy of my responses

Email address 

edgarcia@responsiveedtx.com

Submit

Powered by
Privacy Notice | Report Abuse

This site is protected by reCAPTCHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of Service apply.

Agree



Success!
We've captured your response.

Powered by



 5.  TCPA Charter Renewal 
 Contract 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 1 of 34

CONTRACT
FOR  

SUBCHAPTER D
OPEN-ENROLLMENT CHARTER 

THIS AGREEMENT is executed between the Texas Education Agency (“Agency”) and ResponsiveEd Texas
(“Charter Holder”) to operate Texas College Preparatory Academies, a Generation 3 Open-Enrollment 
Charter School. 

THE PURPOSE of this agreement is to renew terms and conditions between the Agency and the Charter
Holder. The following terms shall enable the Commissioner of Education 
(the “Commissioner”), as vested agent, to maintain an active commitment to the award and regulation of 
high-quality charter schools within the state of Texas.

To such end, the Agency and Charter Holder agree as follows:

GENERAL

Article I. Definitions, as used in this contract:

“Authorizing Entity” shall mean the State Board of Education or the Commissioner of Education, as 
applicable to the Charter School.

“Charter” shall mean the Open-Enrollment Charter as granted by the State Board of Education and 
renewed by this contract under the authority of the Commissioner.

“Charter Application” shall mean all information proposed by the Charter Holder in response to the 
Generation 3 Request for Application.

“Charter Holder” shall refer to the sponsoring entity identified in the Charter Application and any 
entity for which a charter is renewed by this contract.

“Charter School” shall mean the Open-Enrollment Charter School governed by Charter Holder. The 
Charter School is part of the public school system of Texas and shall operate as a “Charter School” 
within the meaning of 20 U.S.C. §8066.

“Request for Application” shall refer to all documents approved and published as the Request for 
Application (RFA) for Generation 3. 

“Term” shall refer to the number of years granted by the Commissioner to the Charter Holder to 
operate under the Charter.



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 2 of 34 
 

 
 
Article II. The Charter. This contract shall govern the operation of Texas College Preparatory Academies 
under Subchapter D, Chapter 12, of the Texas Education Code (TEC). The terms of the Charter shall include: 
(a) this contract; (b) applicable law or Administrative rule in effect, amended, enacted or adopted during 
the term of the contract; (c) Request for Application; (d) any contingency, condition, amendment, or other 
change to the Charter adopted or ratified by the authorizing entity, including any prior renewal documents 
with revisions based on contingency responses; (e) if applicable, any renewal application(s) received, 
including any revisions required by the Agency to the Charter made during the renewal process; and (f) 
all statements, assurances, commitments and representations made by Charter Holder in the original 
Charter Application and all subsequent Renewal Application(s), attachments or related documents, to the 
extent consistent with the aforementioned (a) through (f). 
 
Article III. Material Violation(s). Upon any and all determinations of material violation, the contract for 
the charter shall be subject to revocation under TEC §12.115(a). Actions that may constitute a material 
violation include, but are not limited to, failure to procure valid certificates of occupancy, fingerprinting, 
or criminal background checks. 
 
Article IV. Term of Charter. The Term for the Charter shall be for a period of ten (10) years and upon each 
renewal thereafter. The Term shall begin on the date this Charter is signed and shall automatically expire 
on July 31, 2033 unless it is renewed. The Charter is subject to forfeiture for failure to meet criteria under 
TEC §12.101 or due to revocation.  
 
Article V. Renewal(s) of Term. This Agreement does not vest Charter Holder with a right of automatic 
renewal. All requests for renewal shall require a timely application and subsequent determination by the 
Commissioner.  
 
Article VI. Alienation of Charter. The Charter may not be assigned, encumbered, pledged or in any way 
alienated for the benefit of creditors or otherwise. Charter Holder may not delegate, assign, subcontract, 
or otherwise alienate any of its rights or responsibilities under the Charter. Any attempt to do so shall be 
null and void and hold no force or effect. Breach under this section shall constitute a material violation. 
 
Article VII. Revision by Agreement. The terms of the Charter may be revised with the consent of Charter 
Holder by written amendment approved by the Commissioner. 
 

STUDENTS 
 
Article VIII. Open-Enrollment. Admission and enrollment shall be open to any person who resides within 
the approved geographic boundary stated in the Charter Application and who is eligible for admission 
based on lawful criteria as identified in the Charter Application and all applicable approved amendments 
to the Charter. Total enrollment shall not exceed the maximum number of students approved in the 
Charter Application and all applicable approved amendments to the Charter. 
 
Charter Holder affirms its understanding that the Charter School must enroll and serve students in at least 
one state-tested grade level by the beginning of the third (3) year of operations, so that the Charter School 
receives an accountability rating in its third year. Charter Holder affirms that the Charter School must 
enroll and serve at least fifty (50) percent of its student population in a state-tested grade level by the 
beginning of the fifth (5) year of operations and continuously throughout any Renewal term thereafter 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 3 of 34 

unless Charter Holder submits and subsequently receives Commissioner approval to waive this threshold. 
Additionally, Charter Holder agrees, to ensure financial viability, the entity must commit to serving a 
minimum of 100 students at all times. Failure to do so could result in termination of this contract. 

Article IX. Non-Discrimination. The Charter School’s educational program shall comply with TEC 
§12.111(a)(5).

Article X. Children with Disabilities. A charter school is a “local educational agency” as defined by federal 
law. Charter Holder must comply with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), as amended 
by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act of 2004, 20 U.S.C. §1401, et seq., and 
implementing regulations; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Section 504), 29 U.S.C. §794, and 
implementing regulations; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), 42 U.S.C. §§12131-12165, 
and implementing regulations; Chapter 29, Texas Education Code, and implementing rules; and court 
cases applying these laws. 

Article XI. Non-Religious Instruction and Affiliation. Charter School shall not conduct religious instruction 
or religious activities. Charter Holder and Charter School shall be nonsectarian in their programs, policies, 
employment practices, and all other operations. 

Article XII. Educational Program. Any and all changes to the proposed educational programs without 
approval of the Commissioner shall constitute a material violation. Continued authority to operate under 
the Charter during the Term is contingent upon all approved campuses actively providing the educational 
programs as proposed in the Charter Application.  

Article XIII. Student Performance and Accountability. Charter Holder shall satisfy (a) Subchapters A, B, C, 
D, F, G, and J, Chapter 39, and Chapter 39A of the Texas Education Code; (b) Chapter 12, Subchapter D, 
§12.104 of the Texas Education Code; and (c) related administrative rules, as well as the student
performance accountability criteria stated in the Charter Application and all applicable and approved
amendments to the Charter.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Article XIV. Financial Management and Accountability. Charter Holder shall satisfy (a) Chapter 39 
Subchapter D of the Texas Education Code; and (b) Chapter 12, §§12.104, 12.106, 12.107, 12.111, 12.1163, 
12.1166, and 12.1168 of the Texas Education Code, and (c) related administrative rules regarding financial 
management accountability. 

Article XV. Annual Audit. Charter Holder shall at its own expense have the financial and programmatic 
operations of the Charter School independently audited annually by a certified public accountant holding 
a valid permit that is void of a limited scope sanction from the Texas State Board of Public Accountancy 
with membership in the American Institute of Certified Public Accounting’s Governmental Audit Quality 
Center. Charter Holder shall file a copy of the annual audit report, approved by Charter Holder, with the 
Agency not later than the 150th day after the end of the fiscal year for which the audit was made (TEC 
§44.008 and related administrative rules). The audit must comply with Generally Accepted Auditing
Standards and must include an audit of the accuracy of the fiscal information provided by the Charter
School through PEIMS. Financial statements in the audit must comply with Government Auditing
Standards and the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133.



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 4 of 34 
 

Article XVI. Return of Property and Funds. It is understood that in accordance with TEC §§12.128 and 
12.107, a charter holder that ceases to operate for any reason, including revocation or expiration/non-
renewal, shall return to the state all public property and public funds upon cessation of operation. This 
includes any and all property purchased or leased with state funds under TEC §12.106 and all unspent 
funds held in trust for the benefit of the students pursuant to TEC §§12.106, 12.107, 12.1281, 12.1282, 
and 12.1284. 
 
Article XVII. Indebtedness of Charter. Charter Holder shall not incur a debt, secure an obligation, extend 
credit, or otherwise make use of the credit or assets of the Charter School for any purpose other than 
operations as approved in the Charter. 
 
Article XVIII. Non-Charter Activities. Charter Holder shall keep separate and distinct accounting, audits, 
budgeting, reporting, and record-keeping systems for the management and operation of the Charter 
School. Any business activities of Charter Holder not directly related to the management and operation 
of the Charter School shall be kept in separate and distinct accounting, auditing, budgeting, reporting, and 
record-keeping systems from those reflecting activities under the Charter. Failure to perform under this 
article shall constitute a material violation.  
 

GOVERNANCE AND OPERATIONS 
 
Article XIX. Organizational Mission. Charter Holder shall govern and operate in strict accordance with the 
proposed organizational mission as presented in the Charter Application and all applicable and approved 
amendments to the Charter. 
 
Article XX. Non-Profit Status. Charter Holder shall take and refrain from all acts necessary to maintain 
good standing as an organization exempt from taxation under §501(c)(3), Internal Revenue Code. If 
Charter Holder is incorporated, it shall comply with all applicable laws governing its corporate status. 
Failure to perform under this article shall constitute a material violation. 
 
Article XXI. Records Retention and Management. Charter Holder shall implement a records management 
system that conforms to the system required of school districts under the Local Government Records Act, 
§201.001 et seq., Local Government Code, and rules adopted thereunder; provided, however, that 
records subject to audit shall be retained and available for audit for a period of not less than five (5) years 
from the latter of the date of termination or renewal of the Charter. 
 
Charter Holder shall maintain all student and staff records. If Charter Holder ceases to operate the Charter 
School for any reason, including revocation or expiration/non-renewal, it shall return to the state all 
student and staff records within 30 days of closure, per TEC §12.1052(d), to a custodian designated by the 
Commissioner in the manner specified by the Commissioner. 
 
Article XXII. Failure to Operate. Charter Holder shall operate the Charter School for the full school term 
as proposed in the Charter Application and all applicable and approved amendments to the Charter for 
each year authorized by this Agreement. Charter Holder may not suspend operation for longer than 
twenty-one (21) days without a revision to the Charter, adopted by the Charter Holder board, and 
approved by the Commissioner prior to the temporary suspension of operations, stating that the Charter 
School is dormant and setting forth the date on which operations shall resume and any applicable 
conditions. Failure to comply under this article shall constitute a material violation. 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 5 of 34 
 

Article XXIII. Charter School Facility. Charter Holder shall possess and maintain, for the entire Term of 
Charter: (a) lease agreement(s); or (b) lawful title; or (c) other legal instrument granting a lawful right of 
occupancy and use. All facilities or other real property procured by Charter Holder must be of suitable use 
as proposed in the Charter Application and all applicable and approved amendments to the Charter. The 
term ‘facility’ under this Article shall constitute any of the following as defined in Chapter 100, Texas 
Administrative Code: (a) campus; and (b) facility; and (c) site that is procured by state or federal funding. 
 
Charter Holder affirms that it shall govern and maintain operations in all facilities throughout the entire 
Term. The term ‘operations’ under this article shall constitute an open facility that is currently serving 
lawfully enrolled students. Without prior approval by the Commissioner, failure to comply under this 
article shall constitute a material violation. 
 
Article XXIV. Indemnification. Charter Holder shall hold the Agency harmless from and shall indemnify 
the Agency against any and all claims, demands, and causes of action of whatever kind asserted by any 
third party and occurring or in any way incident to, arising out of, or in connection with any acts of Charter 
Holder, its agents, employees, and subcontractors in performance of this Agreement. 
 

THIS AGREEMENT 
 
Article XXV. Entire Agreement. This contract, including all referenced attachments and terms 
incorporated by reference, contains the entire agreement of the parties. All other prior representations, 
understandings, and discussions are superseded by this contract. 
 
Article XXVI. Severability. If any provision of this contract is determined by a court or other tribunal to be 
unenforceable or invalid for any reason, the remainder of the contract shall remain in full force and effect, 
to give effect to the intent of the parties to the extent valid and enforceable. 
 
Article XXVII. Conditions of Contract. Execution of this contract by the Commissioner is conditioned on 
full and timely compliance by Charter Holder with: (a) the terms, required assurances, and conditions of 
the RFA; (b) applicable law; and (c) all commitments and representations made in the original Charter 
Application, approved amendments, and Renewal Application, and any supporting documents (to the 
extent such commitments and representations are consistent with the terms of this contract). 
 
By executing this contract, the Charter Holder represents that it understands that the Charter Holder, 
including all members of any governing board, at whatever level whether appointed or elected, 
employees, agents, and volunteers shall fully cooperate with every Texas Education Agency investigation 
or sanction deemed necessary by the Commissioner based on authority and responsibility vested by state 
or federal law. Agency staff may conduct confidential interviews of Charter School personnel and 
contractors outside the presence of representatives of the Charter School’s administration and board, and 
failure to timely comply with reasonable requests for access to site, personnel, documents, or other 
materials or items shall constitute a material violation. 
 
Article XXVIII. No Waiver of Breach. No assent, express or implied, to any breach of any of the covenants 
or agreements herein shall waive any succeeding or other breach. 
 
Article XXIX. Governing Law. In any suit arising under this contract, Texas law shall apply. 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 6 of 34 

Article XXX. Laws and Rules Applicable. By executing this contract, the undersigned representatives of 
Charter Holder represent that they have read and understand the rules adopted by the Commissioner 
pursuant to Texas Education Code Chapter 12, Subchapter D and that they have had full opportunity to 
consult with their own legal counsel concerning said rules prior to executing this Agreement. The 
undersigned representatives further understand and agree that: (a) this contract is contingent upon 
legislative authorization and the contract and the funding under it may be modified or even terminated 
by future legislative act; (b) the terms of this contract, and of the renewed Open-Enrollment Charter 
created by this contract, include all applicable state and federal laws and all applicable rules and 
regulations; (c) state and federal laws, rules, and regulations may be adopted, amended or repealed from 
time to time; (d) all such changes to state and federal laws, rules, and regulations applicable to Charter 
Holder or to its Charter School may modify this contract, as of the effective date provided in the law, rule, 
or regulation; and (e) a contract term that conflicts with any state or federal law, rule, or regulation is 
superseded by the law, rule, or regulation to the extent that the law, rule, or regulation conflicts with the 
contract term. 

Notwithstanding a granting of renewal, it is understood by the parties that the Charter continues to be 
subject to future actions by the Commissioner including, but not limited to, possible revocation under TEC 
§12.115.

Article XXXI. Eligibility and Authority. By executing this contract, Charter Holder represents that it is an 
“eligible entity” within the meaning of §12.101(a) of the Texas Education Code, and it is understood by all 
parties that if the Charter Holder loses its 501(c)(3) tax exempt status at any time through action of the 
Internal Revenue Service for any reason or any other action which renders the Charter Holder no longer 
an “eligible entity” within the meaning of TEC §12.101(a), the charter contract shall be rendered null and 
void, and it shall automatically return without any further action having to be taken by the Commissioner. 
Subsequent reinstatement of the 501(c)(3) tax exempt status does not reinstate the Charter. 

The Charter Holder shall immediately notify the Commissioner of any legal change in its status that would 
disqualify it from holding the Charter, of any violation of the terms and conditions of this contract, or of 
any change in the Chief Executive Officer of the Charter Holder. Charter Holder further represents that 
the person signing this contract has been properly delegated authority to do so. 

Texas Education Agency: Sponsoring Entity: 

Mike Morath 
Commissioner of Education 

Date Mr. Ben Klingenstein 
Board President 

Date 

Mr. Charles Cook 
Superintendent 

Date 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 7 of 34 

APPENDIX A 

Charter School Information 
Charter/District name TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES 

Charter holder TEXAS COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMIES 
CDN 221801 

Generation 03 

Date charter was first approved 11/13/1998 

Proposed contract start date July 31, 2023 

Proposed contract end date July 31, 2033 

Approved grade levels PK3, PK4, K, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, GED 

Maximum enrollment 30000 

Approved geographic boundary ABERNATHY ISD 
 

ABILENE ISD 
 

ACADEMY ISD 
 

ADRIAN ISD 
 

AGUA DULCE ISD 
 

ALAMO HEIGHTS ISD 
 

ALBA-GOLDEN ISD 
 

ALBANY ISD 
 

ALDINE ISD 
 

ALEDO ISD 
 

ALICE ISD 
 

ALIEF ISD 
 

ALLEN ISD 
 

ALPINE ISD 
 

ALTO ISD 
 

ALVARADO ISD 
 

ALVIN ISD 
 

ALVORD ISD 
 

AMARILLO ISD 
 

AMHERST ISD 
 

ANAHUAC ISD 
 

ANDERSON-SHIRO CISD 
 

ANDREWS ISD 
 

ANGLETON ISD 
 

ANNA ISD 
 

ANSON ISD 
 

ANTHONY ISD 
 

ANTON ISD 
 

APPLE SPRINGS ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 8 of 34 
 

AQUILLA ISD 
 

ARANSAS COUNTY ISD 
 

ARANSAS PASS ISD 
 

ARCHER CITY ISD 
 

ARGYLE ISD 
 

ARLINGTON ISD 
 

ARP ISD 
 

ASPERMONT ISD 
 

ATASCOSA COUNTY JJAEP 
 

ATHENS ISD 
 

ATLANTA ISD 
 

AUBREY ISD 
 

AUSTIN ISD 
 

AUSTWELL-TIVOLI ISD 
 

AVALON ISD 
 

AVERY ISD 
 

AVINGER ISD 
 

AXTELL ISD 
 

AZLE ISD 
 

BAIRD ISD 
 

BALLINGER ISD 
 

BALMORHEA ISD 
 

BANDERA ISD 
 

BANGS ISD 
 

BANQUETE ISD 
 

BARBERS HILL ISD 
 

BARTLETT ISD 
 

BASTROP ISD 
 

BAY CITY ISD 
 

BEAUMONT ISD 
 

BECKVILLE ISD 
 

BEEVILLE ISD 
 

BELL COUNTY JJAEP 
 

BELLEVUE ISD 
 

BELLS ISD 
 

BELLVILLE ISD 
 

BELTON ISD 
 

BEN BOLT-PALITO BLANCO ISD 
 

BENAVIDES ISD 
 

BENJAMIN ISD 
 

BEXAR COUNTY JJAEP 
 

BIG SANDY ISD 
 

BIG SANDY ISD 
 

BIG SPRING ISD 
 

BIRDVILLE ISD 
 

BISHOP CISD 
 

BLACKWELL CISD 
 

BLANCO ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 9 of 34 
 

BLAND ISD 
 

BLANKET ISD 
 

BLOOMBURG ISD 
 

BLOOMING GROVE ISD 
 

BLOOMINGTON ISD 
 

BLUE RIDGE ISD 
 

BLUFF DALE ISD 
 

BLUM ISD 
 

BOERNE ISD 
 

BOLES ISD 
 

BOLING ISD 
 

BONHAM ISD 
 

BOOKER ISD 
 

BORDEN COUNTY ISD 
 

BORGER ISD 
 

BOSQUEVILLE ISD 
 

BOVINA ISD 
 

BOWIE COUNTY 
 

BOWIE COUNTY JJAEP 
 

BOWIE ISD 
 

BOYD ISD 
 

BOYS RANCH ISD 
 

BRACKETT ISD 
 

BRADY ISD 
 

BRAZORIA COUNTY JJAEP 
 

BRAZOS COUNTY JJAEP 
 

BRAZOS ISD 
 

BRAZOSPORT ISD 
 

BRECKENRIDGE ISD 
 

BREMOND ISD 
 

BRENHAM ISD 
 

BREWSTER COUNTY 
 

BRIDGE CITY ISD 
 

BRIDGEPORT ISD 
 

BROADDUS ISD 
 

BROCK ISD 
 

BRONTE ISD 
 

BROOKELAND ISD 
 

BROOKESMITH ISD 
 

BROOKS COUNTY ISD 
 

BROWNFIELD ISD 
 

BROWNSBORO ISD 
 

BROWNSVILLE ISD 
 

BROWNWOOD ISD 
 

BRUCEVILLE-EDDY ISD 
 

BRYAN ISD 
 

BRYSON ISD 
 

BUCKHOLTS ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 10 of 34 

BUENA VISTA ISD 
 

BUFFALO ISD 
 

BULLARD ISD 
 

BUNA ISD 
 

BURKBURNETT ISD 
 

BURKEVILLE ISD 
 

BURLESON ISD 
 

BURNET CISD 
 

BURTON ISD 
 

BUSHLAND ISD 
 

BYNUM ISD 
 

CADDO MILLS ISD 
 

CALALLEN ISD 
 

CALDWELL ISD 
 

CALHOUN COUNTY ISD 
 

CALLISBURG ISD 
 

CALVERT ISD 
 

CAMERON COUNTY JJAEP 
 

CAMERON ISD 
 

CAMPBELL ISD 
 

CANADIAN ISD 
 

CANTON ISD 
 

CANUTILLO ISD 
 

CANYON ISD 
 

CARLISLE ISD 
 

CARRIZO SPRINGS CISD 
 

CARROLL ISD 
 

CARROLLTON-FARMERS BRANCH ISD 
 

CARTHAGE ISD 
 

CASTLEBERRY ISD 
 

CAYUGA ISD 
 

CEDAR HILL ISD 
 

CELESTE ISD 
 

CELINA ISD 
 

CENTER ISD 
 

CENTER POINT ISD 
 

CENTERVILLE ISD 
 

CENTERVILLE ISD 
 

CENTRAL HEIGHTS ISD 
 

CENTRAL ISD 
 

CHANNELVIEW ISD 
 

CHANNING ISD 
 

CHAPEL HILL ISD 
 

CHAPEL HILL ISD 
 

CHARLOTTE ISD 
 

CHEROKEE ISD 
 

CHESTER ISD 
 

CHICO ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 11 of 34 
 

CHILDRESS ISD 
 

CHILLICOTHE ISD 
 

CHILTON ISD 
 

CHINA SPRING ISD 
 

CHIRENO ISD 
 

CHISUM ISD 
 

CHRISTOVAL ISD 
 

CISCO ISD 
 

CITY VIEW ISD 
 

CLARENDON ISD 
 

CLARKSVILLE ISD 
 

CLAUDE ISD 
 

CLEAR CREEK ISD 
 

CLEBURNE ISD 
 

CLEVELAND ISD 
 

CLIFTON ISD 
 

CLINT ISD 
 

CLYDE CISD 
 

COAHOMA ISD 
 

COKE CO JJAEP 
 

COLDSPRING-OAKHURST CISD 
 

COLEMAN ISD 
 

COLLEGE STATION ISD 
 

COLLIN COUNTY JJAEP 
 

COLLINSVILLE ISD 
 

COLMESNEIL ISD 
 

COLORADO ISD 
 

COLUMBIA-BRAZORIA ISD 
 

COLUMBUS ISD 
 

COMAL ISD 
 

COMANCHE ISD 
 

COMFORT ISD 
 

COMMERCE ISD 
 

COMMUNITY ISD 
 

COMO-PICKTON CISD 
 

COMSTOCK ISD 
 

CONNALLY ISD 
 

CONROE ISD 
 

COOLIDGE ISD 
 

COOPER ISD 
 

COPPELL ISD 
 

COPPERAS COVE ISD 
 

CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 
 

CORRIGAN-CAMDEN ISD 
 

CORSICANA ISD 
 

COTTON CENTER ISD 
 

COTULLA ISD 
 

COUPLAND ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 12 of 34 

COVINGTON ISD 
 

CRANDALL ISD 
 

CRANE ISD 
CRANFILLS GAP ISD 
 

CRAWFORD ISD 
 

CROCKETT COUNTY CONSOLIDATED CSD 
 

CROCKETT ISD 
 

CROSBY ISD 
 

CROSBYTON CISD 
 

CROSS PLAINS ISD 
 

CROSS ROADS ISD 
 

CROWELL ISD 
 

CROWLEY ISD 
 

CRYSTAL CITY ISD 
 

CUERO ISD 
 

CULBERSON COUNTY-ALLAMOORE ISD 
 

CUMBY ISD 
 

CUSHING ISD 
 

CYPRESS-FAIRBANKS ISD 
 

D'HANIS ISD 
 

DAINGERFIELD-LONE STAR ISD 
 

DALHART ISD 
 

DALLAS COUNTY JJAEP 
 

DALLAS COUNTY SCHOOLS 
 

DALLAS ISD 
 

DAMON ISD 
 

DANBURY ISD 
 

DARROUZETT ISD 
 

DAWSON ISD 
 

DAWSON ISD 
 

DAYTON ISD 
 

DE LEON ISD 
 

DECATUR ISD 
 

DEER PARK ISD 
 

DEKALB ISD 
 

DEL VALLE ISD 
 

DELL CITY ISD 
 

DENISON ISD 
 

DENTON COUNTY JJAEP 
 

DENTON ISD 
 

DENVER CITY ISD 
 

DESOTO ISD 
 

DETROIT ISD 
 

DEVERS ISD 
 

DEVINE ISD 
 

DEW ISD 
 

DEWEYVILLE ISD 
 

DIBOLL ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 13 of 34 
 

DICKINSON ISD 
 

DILLEY ISD 
 

DIME BOX ISD 
 

DIMMITT ISD 
 

DIVIDE ISD 
 

DODD CITY ISD 
 

DONNA ISD 
 

DOSS CONSOLIDATED CSD 
 

DOUGLASS ISD 
 

DRIPPING SPRINGS ISD 
 

DRISCOLL ISD 
 

DUBLIN ISD 
 

DUMAS ISD 
 

DUNCANVILLE ISD 
 

DUVAL COUNTY 
 

EAGLE MT-SAGINAW ISD 
 

EAGLE PASS ISD 
 

EANES ISD 
 

EARLY ISD 
 

EAST BERNARD ISD 
 

EAST CENTRAL ISD 
 

EAST CHAMBERS ISD 
 

EASTLAND ISD 
 

ECTOR COUNTY ISD 
 

ECTOR COUNTY JJAEP 
 

ECTOR ISD 
 

EDCOUCH-ELSA ISD 
 

EDEN CISD 
 

EDGEWOOD ISD 
 

EDGEWOOD ISD 
 

EDINBURG CISD 
 

EDNA ISD 
 

EL CAMPO ISD 
 

EL PASO COUNTY JJAEP 
 

EL PASO ISD 
 

ELECTRA ISD 
 

ELGIN ISD 
 

ELKHART ISD 
 

ELYSIAN FIELDS ISD 
 

ENNIS ISD 
 

ERA ISD 
 

ERATH COUNTY 
 

ETOILE ISD 
 

EULA ISD 
 

EUSTACE ISD 
 

EVADALE ISD 
 

EVANT ISD 
 

EVERMAN ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 14 of 34 
 

EXCELSIOR ISD 
 

EZZELL ISD 
 

FABENS ISD 
 

FAIRFIELD ISD 
 

FALLS CITY ISD 
 

FANNINDEL ISD 
 

FARMERSVILLE ISD 
 

FARWELL ISD 
 

FAYETTEVILLE ISD 
 

FERRIS ISD 
 

FLATONIA ISD 
 

FLORENCE ISD 
 

FLORESVILLE ISD 
 

FLOUR BLUFF ISD 
 

FLOYDADA COLLEGIATE ISD 
 

FOLLETT ISD 
 

FORESTBURG ISD 
 

FORNEY ISD 
 

FORSAN ISD 
 

FORT BEND COUNTY JJAEP 
 

FORT BEND ISD 
 

FORT ELLIOTT CISD 
 

FORT STOCKTON ISD 
 

FORT WORTH ISD 
 

FRANKLIN ISD 
 

FRANKSTON ISD 
 

FREDERICKSBURG ISD 
 

FREER ISD 
 

FRENSHIP ISD 
 

FRIENDSWOOD ISD 
 

FRIONA ISD 
 

FRISCO ISD 
 

FROST ISD 
 

FRUITVALE ISD 
 

FT DAVIS ISD 
 

FT HANCOCK ISD 
 

FT SAM HOUSTON ISD 
 

GAINESVILLE ISD 
 

GALENA PARK ISD 
 

GALVESTON COUNTY JJAEP 
 

GALVESTON ISD 
 

GANADO ISD 
GARLAND ISD 
 

GARNER ISD 
 

GARRISON ISD 
 

GARY ISD 
 

GATESVILLE ISD 
 

GAUSE ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 15 of 34 

GEORGE WEST ISD 
 

GEORGETOWN ISD 
 

GHOLSON ISD 
 

GIDDINGS ISD 
 

GILLESPIE COUNTY 
 

GILMER ISD 
 

GLADEWATER ISD 
 

GLASSCOCK COUNTY ISD 
 

GLEN ROSE ISD 
 

GODLEY ISD 
 

GOLD BURG ISD 
 

GOLDTHWAITE ISD 
 

GOLIAD ISD 
 

GONZALES ISD 
 

GOODRICH ISD 
 

GOOSE CREEK CISD 
 

GORDON ISD 
 

GORMAN ISD 
 

GRADY ISD 
 

GRAFORD ISD 
 

GRAHAM ISD 
 

GRANBURY ISD 
 

GRAND PRAIRIE ISD 
 

GRAND SALINE ISD 
 

GRANDFALLS-ROYALTY ISD 
 

GRANDVIEW ISD 
 

GRANDVIEW-HOPKINS ISD 
 

GRANGER ISD 
 

GRAPE CREEK ISD 
 

GRAPELAND ISD 
 

GRAPEVINE-COLLEYVILLE ISD 
 

GRAYSON COUNTY JJAEP 
 

GREENVILLE ISD 
 

GREENWOOD ISD 
 

GREGORY-PORTLAND ISD 
 

GROESBECK ISD 
 

GROOM ISD 
 

GROVETON ISD 
 

GRUVER ISD 
 

GUADALUPE COUNTY JJAEP 
 

GUNTER ISD 
 

GUSTINE ISD 
 

GUTHRIE CSD 
 

HALE CENTER ISD 
 

HALE COUNTY JJAEP 
 

HALLETTSVILLE ISD 
 

HALLSBURG ISD 
 

HALLSVILLE ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 16 of 34 
 

HAMILTON ISD 
 

HAMLIN COLLEGIATE ISD 
 

HAMSHIRE-FANNETT ISD 
 

HAPPY ISD 
 

HARDIN COUNTY JJAEP 
 

HARDIN ISD 
 

HARDIN-JEFFERSON ISD 
 

HARLANDALE ISD 
 

HARLETON ISD 
 

HARLINGEN CISD 
 

HARMONY ISD 
 

HARPER ISD 
 

HARRIS COUNTY DEPT OF ED 
 

HARRIS COUNTY JJAEP 
 

HARRISON COUNTY JJAEP 
 

HARROLD ISD 
 

HART ISD 
 

HARTLEY ISD 
 

HARTS BLUFF ISD 
 

HASKELL CISD 
 

HAWKINS ISD 
 

HAWLEY ISD 
 

HAYS CISD 
 

HEARNE ISD 
 

HEDLEY ISD 
 

HEMPHILL ISD 
 

HEMPSTEAD ISD 
 

HENDERSON ISD 
 

HENRIETTA ISD 
 

HEREFORD ISD 
 

HERMLEIGH ISD 
 

HICO ISD 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY JJAEP 
 

HIDALGO ISD 
 

HIGH ISLAND ISD 
 

HIGHLAND ISD 
HIGHLAND PARK ISD 
 

HIGHLAND PARK ISD 
 

HILL COUNTY JJAEP 
 

HILLSBORO ISD 
 

HITCHCOCK ISD 
 

HOLLAND ISD 
 

HOLLIDAY ISD 
 

HONDO ISD 
 

HONEY GROVE ISD 
 

HOOKS ISD 
 

HOUSTON ISD 
 

HOWE ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 17 of 34 
 

HUBBARD ISD 
 

HUBBARD ISD 
 

HUCKABAY ISD 
 

HUDSON ISD 
 

HUFFMAN ISD 
 

HUGHES SPRINGS ISD 
 

HULL-DAISETTA ISD 
 

HUMBLE ISD 
 

HUNT COUNTY JJAEP 
 

HUNT ISD 
 

HUNTINGTON ISD 
 

HUNTSVILLE ISD 
 

HURST-EULESS-BEDFORD ISD 
 

HUTTO ISD 
 

IDALOU ISD 
 

INDUSTRIAL ISD 
 

INGLESIDE ISD 
 

INGRAM ISD 
 

IOLA ISD 
 

IOWA PARK CISD 
 

IRA ISD 
 

IRAAN-SHEFFIELD COLLEGIATE ISD 
 

IREDELL ISD 
 

IRION COUNTY ISD 
 

IRVING ISD 
 

ITALY ISD 
 

ITASCA ISD 
 

JACKSBORO ISD 
 

JACKSONVILLE ISD 
 

JARRELL ISD 
 

JASPER ISD 
 

JAYTON-GIRARD ISD 
 

JEFFERSON COUNTY JJAEP 
 

JEFFERSON ISD 
 

JIM HOGG COUNTY ISD 
 

JIM NED CISD 
 

JOAQUIN ISD 
 

JOHNSON CITY ISD 
 

JOHNSON COUNTY JJAEP 
 

JONESBORO ISD 
 

JOSHUA ISD 
 

JOURDANTON ISD 
 

JUDSON ISD 
 

JUNCTION ISD 
 

KARNACK ISD 
 

KARNES CITY ISD 
 

KATY ISD 
 

KAUFMAN ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 18 of 34 

KEENE ISD 
 

KELLER ISD 
 

KELTON ISD 
 

KEMP ISD 
 

KENEDY COUNTY 
 

KENEDY COUNTY WIDE CSD 
 

KENEDY ISD 
 

KENNARD ISD 
 

KENNEDALE ISD 
 

KERENS ISD 
 

KERMIT ISD 
 

KERR COUNTY JJAEP 
 

KERRVILLE ISD 
 

KILGORE ISD 
 

KILLEEN ISD 
 

KINGSVILLE ISD 
 

KIRBYVILLE CISD 
 

KLEIN ISD 
 

KLONDIKE ISD 
 

KNIPPA ISD 
 

KNOX CITY-O'BRIEN CISD 
 

KOPPERL ISD 
 

KOUNTZE ISD 
 

KRESS ISD 
 

KRUM ISD 
 

LA FERIA ISD 
 

LA GLORIA ISD 
 

LA GRANGE ISD 
 

LA JOYA ISD 
 

LA PORTE ISD 
LA PRYOR ISD 
 

LA VEGA ISD 
 

LA VERNIA ISD 
 

LA VILLA ISD 
 

LACKLAND ISD 
 

LAGO VISTA ISD 
 

LAKE DALLAS ISD 
 

LAKE TRAVIS ISD 
 

LAKE WORTH ISD 
 

LAMAR CISD 
 

LAMESA ISD 
 

LAMPASAS ISD 
 

LANCASTER ISD 
 

LANEVILLE ISD 
 

LAPOYNOR ISD 
 

LAREDO ISD 
 

LASARA ISD 
 

LATEXO ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 19 of 34 

LAZBUDDIE ISD 
 

LEAKEY ISD 
 

LEANDER ISD 
 

LEARY ISD 
 

LEFORS ISD 
 

LEGGETT ISD 
 

LEON ISD 
 

LEONARD ISD 
 

LEVELLAND ISD 
 

LEVERETTS CHAPEL ISD 
 

LEWISVILLE ISD 
 

LEXINGTON ISD 
 

LIBERTY HILL ISD 
 

LIBERTY ISD 
 

LIBERTY-EYLAU ISD 
 

LINDALE ISD 
 

LINDEN-KILDARE CISD 
 

LINDSAY ISD 
 

LINGLEVILLE ISD 
 

LIPAN ISD 
 

LITTLE CYPRESS-MAURICEVILLE CISD 
 

LITTLE ELM ISD 
 

LITTLEFIELD ISD 
 

LIVINGSTON ISD 
 

LLANO ISD 
 

LOCKHART ISD 
 

LOCKNEY ISD 
 

LOHN ISD 
 

LOMETA ISD 
 

LONDON ISD 
 

LONE OAK ISD 
 

LONGVIEW ISD 
 

LOOP ISD 
 

LORAINE ISD 
 

LORENA ISD 
 

LORENZO ISD 
 

LOS FRESNOS CISD 
 

LOUISE ISD 
 

LOVEJOY ISD 
 

LOVELADY ISD 
 

LUBBOCK COUNTY JJAEP 
 

LUBBOCK ISD 
 

LUBBOCK-COOPER ISD 
 

LUEDERS-AVOCA ISD 
 

LUFKIN ISD 
 

LULING ISD 
 

LUMBERTON ISD 
 

LYFORD CISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 20 of 34 
 

LYTLE ISD 
 

MABANK ISD 
 

MADISONVILLE CISD 
 

MAGNOLIA ISD 
 

MALAKOFF ISD 
 

MALONE ISD 
 

MALTA ISD 
 

MANOR ISD 
 

MANSFIELD ISD 
 

MARATHON ISD 
 

MARBLE FALLS ISD 
 

MARFA ISD 
 

MARION ISD 
 

MARLIN ISD 
 

MARSHALL ISD 
 

MART ISD 
 

MARTINS MILL ISD 
 

MARTINSVILLE ISD 
 

MASON ISD 
 

MATAGORDA ISD 
 

MATHIS ISD 
 

MAUD ISD 
 

MAY ISD 
 

MAYPEARL ISD 
 

MCALLEN ISD 
 

MCCAMEY ISD 
 

MCDADE ISD 
 

MCGREGOR ISD 
 

MCKINNEY ISD 
 

MCLEAN ISD 
 

MCLENNAN COUNTY 
 

MCLENNAN COUNTY JJAEP 
 

MCLEOD ISD 
 

MCMULLEN COUNTY ISD 
 

MEADOW ISD 
 

MEDINA ISD 
 

MEDINA VALLEY ISD 
 

MELISSA ISD 
 

MEMPHIS ISD 
 

MENARD ISD 
 

MERCEDES ISD 
 

MERIDIAN ISD 
 

MERKEL ISD 
 

MESQUITE ISD 
 

MEXIA ISD 
 

MEYERSVILLE ISD 
 

MIAMI ISD 
 

MIDLAND COUNTY JJAEP 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 21 of 34 
 

MIDLAND ISD 
 

MIDLOTHIAN ISD 
 

MIDWAY ISD 
 

MIDWAY ISD 
 

MILAM COUNTY JJAEP 
 

MILANO ISD 
 

MILDRED ISD 
 

MILES ISD 
 

MILFORD ISD 
 

MILLER GROVE ISD 
 

MILLSAP ISD 
 

MINEOLA ISD 
 

MINERAL WELLS ISD 
 

MISSION CISD 
 

MONAHANS-WICKETT-PYOTE ISD 
 

MONTAGUE ISD 
 

MONTE ALTO ISD 
 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY JJAEP 
 

MONTGOMERY ISD 
 

MOODY ISD 
 

MORAN ISD 
 

MORGAN ISD 
 

MORGAN MILL ISD 
 

MORTON ISD 
 

MOTLEY COUNTY ISD 
 

MOULTON ISD 
 

MOUNT CALM ISD 
 

MOUNT ENTERPRISE ISD 
 

MOUNT PLEASANT ISD 
 

MOUNT VERNON ISD 
 

MUENSTER ISD 
 

MULESHOE ISD 
 

MULLIN ISD 
 

MUMFORD ISD 
 

MUNDAY CISD 
 

MURCHISON ISD 
 

NACOGDOCHES ISD 
 

NATALIA ISD 
 

NAVARRO ISD 
 

NAVASOTA ISD 
 

NAZARETH ISD 
 

NECHES ISD 
 

NEDERLAND ISD 
 

NEEDVILLE ISD 
 

NEW BOSTON ISD 
 

NEW BRAUNFELS ISD 
 

NEW CANEY ISD 
 

NEW DEAL ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 22 of 34 
 

NEW DIANA ISD 
 

NEW HOME ISD 
 

NEW SUMMERFIELD ISD 
 

NEW WAVERLY ISD 
 

NEWCASTLE ISD 
 

NEWTON ISD 
 

NIXON-SMILEY CISD 
 

NOCONA ISD 
 

NORDHEIM ISD 
 

NORMANGEE ISD 
 

NORTH EAST ISD 
 

NORTH HOPKINS ISD 
 

NORTH LAMAR ISD 
 

NORTH ZULCH ISD 
 

NORTHSIDE ISD 
 

NORTHSIDE ISD 
 

NORTHWEST ISD 
 

NUECES CANYON CISD 
 

NUECES COUNTY JJAEP 
 

NURSERY ISD 
 

O'DONNELL ISD 
 

OAKWOOD ISD 
 

ODEM-EDROY ISD 
 

OGLESBY ISD 
 

OLFEN ISD 
 

OLNEY ISD 
 

OLTON ISD 
 

ONALASKA ISD 
 

ORANGE GROVE ISD 
 

ORANGEFIELD ISD 
 

ORE CITY ISD 
 

OVERTON ISD 
 

PADUCAH ISD 
 

PAINT CREEK ISD 
 

PAINT ROCK ISD 
 

PALACIOS ISD 
 

PALESTINE ISD 
 

PALMER ISD 
 

PALO PINTO COUNTY JJAEP 
 

PALO PINTO ISD 
 

PAMPA ISD 
 

PANHANDLE ISD 
 

PANTHER CREEK CISD 
 

PARADISE ISD 
 

PARIS ISD 
 

PASADENA ISD 
 

PATTON SPRINGS ISD 
 

PAWNEE ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 23 of 34 

PEARLAND ISD 
 

PEARSALL ISD 
 

PEASTER ISD 
 

PECOS-BARSTOW-TOYAH ISD 
 

PENELOPE ISD 
 

PERRIN-WHITT CISD 
 

PERRYTON ISD 
 

PETERSBURG ISD 
 

PETROLIA CISD 
 

PETTUS ISD 
 

PEWITT CISD 
 

PFLUGERVILLE ISD 
 

PHARR-SAN JUAN-ALAMO ISD 
 

PILOT POINT ISD 
 

PINE TREE ISD 
 

PITTSBURG ISD 
 

PLAINS ISD 
 

PLAINVIEW ISD 
 

PLANO ISD 
 

PLEASANT GROVE ISD 
 

PLEASANTON ISD 
 

PLEMONS-STINNETT-PHILLIPS CISD 
 

POINT ISABEL ISD 
 

PONDER ISD 
 

POOLVILLE ISD 
 

PORT ARANSAS ISD 
 

PORT ARTHUR ISD 
 

PORT NECHES-GROVES ISD 
 

POST ISD 
 

POTEET ISD 
 

POTH ISD 
 

POTTSBORO ISD 
 

PRAIRIE LEA ISD 
 

PRAIRIE VALLEY ISD 
 

PRAIRILAND ISD 
 

PREMONT ISD 
 

PRESIDIO ISD 
 

PRIDDY ISD 
 

PRINCETON ISD 
 

PRINGLE-MORSE CISD 
 

PROGRESO ISD 
 

PROSPER ISD 
 

QUANAH ISD 
 

QUEEN CITY ISD 
 

QUINLAN ISD 
 

QUITMAN ISD 
 

RAINS ISD 
 

RALLS ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 24 of 34 
 

RAMIREZ CSD 
 

RANDALL COUNTY JJAEP 
 

RANDOLPH FIELD ISD 
 

RANGER ISD 
 

RANKIN ISD 
 

RAYMONDVILLE ISD 
 

REAGAN COUNTY ISD 
 

RED LICK ISD 
 

RED OAK ISD 
 

REDWATER ISD 
 

REEVES COUNTY JJAEP 
 

REFUGIO ISD 
 

RICARDO ISD 
 

RICE CISD 
 

RICE ISD 
 

RICHARDS ISD 
 

RICHARDSON ISD 
 

RICHLAND SPRINGS ISD 
 

RIESEL ISD 
 

RIO GRANDE CITY GRULLA ISD 
 

RIO HONDO ISD 
 

RIO VISTA ISD 
 

RISING STAR ISD 
 

RIVER ROAD ISD 
 

RIVERCREST ISD 
 

RIVIERA ISD 
 

ROBERT LEE ISD 
 

ROBINSON ISD 
 

ROBSTOWN ISD 
 

ROBY CISD 
 

ROCHELLE ISD 
 

ROCKDALE ISD 
 

ROCKSPRINGS ISD 
 

ROCKWALL ISD 
 

ROGERS ISD 
 

ROMA ISD 
 

ROOSEVELT ISD 
 

ROPES ISD 
 

ROSCOE COLLEGIATE ISD 
 

ROSEBUD-LOTT ISD 
 

ROTAN ISD 
 

ROUND ROCK ISD 
 

ROUND TOP-CARMINE ISD 
 

ROYAL ISD 
 

ROYSE CITY ISD 
 

RULE ISD 
 

RUNGE ISD 
 

RUSK COUNTY 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 25 of 34 

RUSK COUNTY JJAEP 
 

RUSK ISD 
 

S AND S CISD 
 

SABINAL ISD 
 

SABINE ISD 
 

SABINE PASS ISD 
 

SAINT JO ISD 
 

SALADO ISD 
 

SALTILLO ISD 
 

SAM RAYBURN ISD 
 

SAN ANGELO ISD 
 

SAN ANTONIO ISD 
 

SAN AUGUSTINE ISD 
 

SAN BENITO CISD 
 

SAN DIEGO ISD 
 

SAN ELIZARIO ISD 
 

SAN FELIPE-DEL RIO CISD 
 

SAN ISIDRO ISD 
 

SAN MARCOS CISD 
 

SAN PERLITA ISD 
 

SAN SABA ISD 
 

SAN VICENTE ISD 
 

SANDS CISD 
 

SANFORD-FRITCH ISD 
 

SANGER ISD 
 

SANTA ANNA ISD 
 

SANTA FE ISD 
 

SANTA GERTRUDIS ISD 
 

SANTA MARIA ISD 
 

SANTA ROSA ISD 
 

SANTO ISD 
 

SAVOY ISD 
 

SCHERTZ-CIBOLO-U CITY ISD 
 

SCHLEICHER ISD 
 

SCHULENBURG ISD 
 

SCURRY-ROSSER ISD 
 

SEAGRAVES ISD 
 

SEALY ISD 
 

SEGUIN ISD 
 

SEMINOLE ISD 
 

SEYMOUR ISD 
 

SHALLOWATER ISD 
 

SHAMROCK ISD 
 

SHARYLAND ISD 
 

SHELBYVILLE ISD 
 

SHELDON ISD 
 

SHEPHERD ISD 
 

SHERMAN ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 26 of 34 

SHINER ISD 
 

SIDNEY ISD 
 

SIERRA BLANCA ISD 
 

SILSBEE ISD 
 

SILVERTON ISD 
 

SIMMS ISD 
 

SINTON ISD 
 

SIVELLS BEND ISD 
 

SKIDMORE-TYNAN ISD 
 

SLATON ISD 
 

SLIDELL ISD 
 

SLOCUM ISD 
 

SMITH COUNTY JJAEP 
 

SMITHVILLE ISD 
 

SMYER ISD 
 

SNOOK ISD 
 

SNYDER ISD 
 

SOCORRO ISD 
 

SOMERSET ISD 
 

SOMERVILLE ISD 
 

SONORA ISD 
 

SOUTH SAN ANTONIO ISD 
 

SOUTH TEXAS ISD 
 

SOUTHLAND ISD 
 

SOUTHSIDE ISD 
 

SOUTHWEST ISD 
 

SPEARMAN ISD 
 

SPLENDORA ISD 
 

SPRING BRANCH ISD 
 

SPRING CREEK ISD 
 

SPRING HILL ISD 
 

SPRING ISD 
 

SPRINGLAKE-EARTH ISD 
 

SPRINGTOWN ISD 
 

SPUR ISD 
 

SPURGER ISD 
 

STAFFORD MSD 
 

STAMFORD ISD 
 

STANTON ISD 
 

STEPHENVILLE ISD 
 

STERLING CITY ISD 
 

STOCKDALE ISD 
 

STRATFORD ISD 
 

STRAWN ISD 
 

SUDAN ISD 
 

SULPHUR BLUFF ISD 
 

SULPHUR SPRINGS ISD 
 

SUNDOWN ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 27 of 34 
 

SUNNYVALE ISD 
 

SUNRAY COLLEGIATE ISD 
 

SWEENY ISD 
 

SWEET HOME ISD 
 

SWEETWATER ISD 
 

TAFT ISD 
 

TAHOKA ISD 
 

TARKINGTON ISD 
 

TARRANT COUNTY 
 

TARRANT COUNTY JJAEP 
 

TATUM ISD 
 

TAYLOR COUNTY JJAEP 
 

TAYLOR ISD 
 

TEAGUE ISD 
 

TEMPLE ISD 
 

TENAHA ISD 
 

TERLINGUA CSD 
 

TERRELL COUNTY ISD 
 

TERRELL ISD 
 

TEXARKANA ISD 
 

TEXAS A&M INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY ISD 
 

TEXAS ACADEMY OF LEADERSHIP IN THE HUMANITIES 
 

TEXAS CITY ISD 
 

TEXAS JUVENILE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT 
 

TEXAS SCH FOR THE BLIND & VISUALLY IMPAIRED 
 

TEXAS SCH FOR THE DEAF 
 

TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY K-12 
 

TEXHOMA ISD 
 

TEXLINE ISD 
 

THORNDALE ISD 
 

THRALL ISD 
 

THREE RIVERS ISD 
 

THREE WAY ISD 
 

THROCKMORTON COLLEGIATE ISD 
 

TIDEHAVEN ISD 
 

TIMPSON ISD 
 

TIOGA ISD 
 

TOLAR ISD 
 

TOM BEAN ISD 
 

TOMBALL ISD 
 

TORNILLO ISD 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY JJAEP 
 

TRENT ISD 
 

TRENTON ISD 
 

TRINIDAD ISD 
 

TRINITY COUNTY JJAEP 
 

TRINITY ISD 
 

TROUP ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 28 of 34 
 

TROY ISD 
 

TULIA ISD 
 

TULOSO-MIDWAY ISD 
 

TURKEY-QUITAQUE ISD 
 

TYLER ISD 
 

UNION GROVE ISD 
 

UNION HILL ISD 
 

UNITED ISD 
 

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS 
 

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN H S 
 

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS RIO GRANDE VALLEY 
 

UTOPIA ISD 
 

UVALDE CISD 
 

VAL VERDE COUNTY JJAEP 
 

VALENTINE ISD 
 

VALLEY MILLS ISD 
 

VALLEY VIEW ISD 
 

VALLEY VIEW ISD 
 

VAN ALSTYNE ISD 
 

VAN ISD 
 

VAN VLECK ISD 
 

VAN ZANDT COUNTY JJAEP 
 

VEGA ISD 
 

VENUS ISD 
 

VERIBEST ISD 
 

VERNON ISD 
 

VICTORIA COUNTY JJAEP 
 

VICTORIA ISD 
 

VIDOR ISD 
 

VYSEHRAD ISD 
 

WACO ISD 
 

WAELDER ISD 
 

WALCOTT ISD 
 

WALL ISD 
 

WALLER ISD 
 

WALNUT BEND ISD 
 

WALNUT SPRINGS ISD 
 

WARREN ISD 
 

WASKOM ISD 
 

WATER VALLEY ISD 
 

WAXAHACHIE ISD 
 

WEATHERFORD ISD 
 

WEBB CISD 
 

WEBB COUNTY JJAEP 
 

WEIMAR ISD 
 

WELLINGTON ISD 
 

WELLMAN-UNION CISD 
 

WELLS ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 29 of 34 
 

WESLACO ISD 
 

WEST HARDIN COUNTY CISD 
 

WEST ISD 
 

WEST ORANGE-COVE CISD 
 

WEST OSO ISD 
 

WEST RUSK COUNTY CONSOLIDATED ISD 
 

WEST SABINE ISD 
 

WESTBROOK ISD 
 

WESTHOFF ISD 
 

WESTPHALIA ISD 
 

WESTWOOD ISD 
 

WHARTON ISD 
 

WHEELER ISD 
 

WHITE DEER ISD 
 

WHITE OAK ISD 
 

WHITE SETTLEMENT ISD 
 

WHITEFACE CISD 
 

WHITEHOUSE ISD 
 

WHITESBORO ISD 
 

WHITEWRIGHT ISD 
 

WHITHARRAL ISD 
 

WHITNEY ISD 
 

WICHITA COUNTY JJAEP 
 

WICHITA FALLS ISD 
 

WILDORADO ISD 
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY JJAEP 
 

WILLIS ISD 
 

WILLS POINT ISD 
 

WILSON ISD 
 

WIMBERLEY ISD 
 

WINDHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

WINDTHORST ISD 
 

WINK-LOVING ISD 
 

WINNSBORO ISD 
 

WINONA ISD 
 

WINTERS ISD 
 

WODEN ISD 
 

WOLFE CITY ISD 
 

WOODSBORO ISD 
 

WOODSON ISD 
 

WOODVILLE ISD 
 

WORTHAM ISD 
 

WYLIE ISD 
 

WYLIE ISD 
 

YANTIS ISD 
 

YOAKUM ISD 
 

YORKTOWN ISD 
 

YSLETA ISD 
 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 30 of 34 
 

ZAPATA COUNTY ISD 
 

ZAVALLA ISD 
 

ZEPHYR ISD 
          

 
 
 

Charter Campus Information 
 

CDCN Name Address Grade Levels 
Served 

Status 

221801076  

 

iSCHOOL HIGH-
ATASCOCITA 

15903 West Lake 
Houston Parkway,  

Houston, TX 77044 

9-10 ACTIVE 

221801005 HUNTSVILLE CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY 

7174 SOUTH 
HIGHWAY 75, 

HUNTSVILLE, TX 
77340 

K-8 ACTIVE 

221801011 AMARILLO COLLEGIATE 
ACADEMY 

6000 S GEORGIA, 
AMARILLO, TX 

79119 

K-12 ACTIVE 

221801014 COPPELL CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY 

140 S HEARTZ RD, 
COPPELL, TX 75019 

K-5 ACTIVE 

221801020 
FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY-CORINTH-

UPPER SCHOOL 

1301 Waters Ridge 
Drive, Lewisville, TX 

75057 

7-12 ACTIVE 

221801020 
FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY-CORINTH-

UPPER SCHOOL 

1010 BELLAIRE 
BLVD., LEWISVILLE, 

TX 75067 

7-12 ACTIVE 

221801020 
FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY-CORINTH-

UPPER SCHOOL 

3600 
MEADOWVIEW 

DRIVE, CORINTH, 
TX 73210 

7-12 ACTIVE 

221801022 ISCHOOL VIRTUAL 
ACADEMY OF TEXAS 

1800 LAKEWAY DR, 
LEWISVILLE, TX 

75057 

9-12 ACTIVE 

221801023 FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY - CARROLLTON 

2400 N JOSEY LN, 
CARROLLTON, TX 

75006 

K-11 ACTIVE 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 31 of 34 

221801025 
QUEST COLLEGIATE 

ACADEMY - 
SHENANDOAH 

1488 WELLMAN 
RD, CONROE, TX 

77384 

K-8 ACTIVE 

221801026 VISTA ACADEMY OF 
GARLAND 

3024 ANITA DR, 
GARLAND, TX 

75041 

PreK4-8 ACTIVE 

221801027 ISCHOOL LEWISVILLE (K-5 
CAMPUS) 

1511 FM 407, 
BUILDING B, 

LEWISVILLE, TX 
75077 

K-5 ACTIVE 

221801027 ISCHOOL LEWISVILLE (K-5 
CAMPUS) 

1835 A KRAMER LN 
STE 500, AUSTIN, 

TX 78758 

K-5 ACTIVE 

221801027 ISCHOOL LEWISVILLE (K-5 
CAMPUS) 

1800 LAKEWAY DR 
STE 100, 

LEWISVILLE, TX 
75057 

K-5 ACTIVE 

221801033 QUEST COLLEGIATE 
ACADEMY - JASPER 

1501 S WHEELER 
ST, JASPER, TX 

75951 

PreK4-8 ACTIVE 

221801034 ISCHOOL LEWISVILLE (6-
12 CAMPUS) 

650 BENNETT 
LANE, LEWISVILLE, 

TX 75057 

6-12 ACTIVE 

221801039 CLAY CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY 

3303 POTTERS 
HOUSE WAY, 

DALLAS, TX 75236 

PreK4-8 ACTIVE 

221801043 FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY 

1010 BELLAIRE 
BLVD, LEWISVILLE, 

TX 75067 

K-12 ACTIVE 

221801044 QUEST COLLEGIATE 
ACADEMY - MCALLEN 

2400 DAFFODIL 
AVE., MCALLEN, TX 

78501 

PreK4-8 ACTIVE 

221801045 QUEST COLLEGIATE 
ACADEMY - CROCKETT 

1303 E HOUSTON 
AVE, CROCKETT, TX 

75835 

PreK4-8 ACTIVE 

221801046 FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY-TYLER 

3405 EAST GRANDE 
BOULEVARD, 

TYLER, TX 75707 

K-12 ACTIVE 

221801048 
FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 

ACADEMY-AUSTIN 
NORTH 

9100 E US HWY 
290, AUSTIN, TX 

78724 

K-8 ACTIVE 

221801051 ISCHOOL HIGH AT 
UNIVERSITY PARK 

20515 TX HWY 249, 
HOUSTON, TX 

77070 

7-12 ACTIVE 

221801052 VISTA ACADEMY OF 
BEAUMONT 

10255 EASTEX 
FWY, BEAUMONT, 

TX 77708 

K-6 ACTIVE 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801)                          

Page 32 of 34 
 

221801055 VISTA ACADEMY OF 
PASADENA 

6109 FAIRMONT 
PKWY, PASADENA, 

TX 77505 

PreK4-8 ACTIVE 

221801056 ISCHOOL HIGH AT THE 
WOODLANDS 

3232 COLLEGE 
PARK DR, CONROE, 

TX 77384 

9-12 ACTIVE 

221801057 VISTA ACADEMY OF 
HUMBLE 

901 WILSON RD, 
HUMBLE, TX 77338 

K-5 ACTIVE 

221801058 FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY OF LEANDER 

1303 LEANDER DR, 
LEANDER, TX 78641 

K-12 ACTIVE 

221801060 DENTON CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY 

4420 COUNTRY 
CLUB RD, DENTON, 

TX 76210 

K-5 ACTIVE 

221801061 FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY OF MESQUITE 

790 WINDBELL 
CIRCLE, BLDG 1-11, 

MESQUIT3E, TX 
75149 

K-12 ACTIVE 

221801062 MAINLAND 
PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

319 NEWMAN RD, 
LA MARQUE, TX 

77568 

PreK4-8 ACTIVE 

221801063 
FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY OF FLOWER 

MOUND 

4503 CROSS 
TIMBERS RD, 

FLOWER MOUND, 
TX 75028 

K-11 ACTIVE 

221801063 
FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY OF FLOWER 

MOUND 

4901 CROSS 
TIMBERS ROAD, 

FLOWER MOUND, 
TX 75022 

K-11 ACTIVE 

221801064 FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY - CORINTH 

800 POINT VISTA 
RD, CORINTH, TX 

76210 

K-6 ACTIVE 

221801065 FALLBROOK ACADEMY 
12512 WALTERS 

ROAD, HOUSTON, 
TX 77014 

K-8 ACTIVE 

221801066 FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY OF SCHERTZ 

8453 E FM 1518 N, 
SCHERTZ, TX 78154 

K-12 ACTIVE 

221801067 CLASSICAL ACADEMY - 
PERMIAN BASIN 

4320 W ILLINOIS 
AVE, STE A, 

MIDLAND, TX 
79073 

K-8 ACTIVE 

221801068 FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY - FRISCO 

10710 FRISCO ST, 
FRISCO, TX 75034 

K-11 ACTIVE 

221801069 
WESTCHASE 

NEIGHBORHOOD 
SCHOOL 

10570 WESTPARK 
DR, HOUSTON, TX 

77042 

PreK4-7 ACTIVE 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 33 of 34 

221801070 
EASTEX-JENSEN 

NEIGHBORHOOD 
SCHOOL 

6006 North 
Freeway, Houston, 

TX 77076 

PreK4-7 ACTIVE 

221801070 
EASTEX-JENSEN 

NEIGHBORHOOD 
SCHOOL 

6915 CURRY RD, 
HOUSTON, TX 

75029 

PreK4-7 ACTIVE 

221801071 EL PASO CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY 

8960 Escobar Drive, 
El Paso, TX 79907 

K-12 ACTIVE 

221801073 FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY - CONROE 

15330 BRASS NAIL 
RD, CONROE, TX 

77384 

K-2 ACTIVE 

221801074 ARLINGTON EARLY 
CHILDHOOD EUDCATION 

2501 BALLPARK 
WAY, ARLINGTON, 

TX 76006 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 

221801074 TREE HOUSE ACADEMY 
8001 Matlock 

Road, Arlington, TX 
76002 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 

221801074 KIDS KREATION #2 
1818 Roberts Cut 

Off Road, River 
Oaks, TX 76114 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 

221801074 WALNUT CREEK 
ACADEMY 

1751 N Walnut 
Creek Drive, 

Arlington, TX 76063 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 

221801074 CORNERSTONE 
6328 Lake Worth 
Blvd, Lake Worth, 

TX 76135 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 

221801074 IMAGINE NATION 
WALNUT CREEK 

1151 N Walnut 
Creek Dr, 

Mansfield, TX 
76063 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 

221801074 MEACHAM 
2700 Meacham 

Blvd, Fort Worth, 
TX 76137 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 

221801074 JUNIORS JUNCTION 
7251 Stoneway Dr. 
N, Suite 100, Fort 
Worth, TX 76118 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 

221801074 MANSFIELD 
800 E Broad Street, 

Mansfield, TX 
76063 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 

221801074 SOUTHLAKE EARLY CARE 8811 Davis Blvd, 
Keller, TX 76248 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 

221801074 IMAGINE NATION 
CHAPERITO 

5508 Chaperito 
Trail, Arlington, TX 

76016 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 

221801074 CHILD CARE STUDIO AT 
TUCKER 

1521 W Tucker 
Blvd, Arlington, TX 

76016 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 



Texas College Preparatory Academies (221801) 

Page 34 of 34 

221801074 KIDS KREATION #3 
1125 Roberts Cut 

Off Rd, River Oaks, 
TX 76114 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 

221801074 IGNITE COMMUNITY 
SCHOOL-FORT WORTH 

8601 Randol Mill 
Rd., Fort Worth, TX 

76120 

PreK4-3, 6-7 ACTIVE 

221801075 FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY-BASTROP 

609 Pecan Street, 
Bastrop, TX 78602 

3-8 ACTIVE 

221801076 ISCHOOL HIGH - 
ATASCOCITA 

15903 West Lake 
Houston Parkway, 
Houston, TX 77044 

9-10 ACTIVE 

221801077 FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY OF PROSPER 

4300 E First Street, 
Prosper, TX 75058 

K-8 ACTIVE 

221801078 
QUEST COLLEGIATE 

ACADEMY-
WHITEWRIGHT 

498 Bethel Cannon 
Rd, Whitewright, 

TX 75491 

K-5 ACTIVE 

221801079 FOUNDERS CLASSICAL 
ACADEMY-ONLINE 

1301 Waters Ridge, 
Lewisville, TX 

75057 

K-12 ACTIVE 

221801080 ISCHOOL-CREEKSIDE 
8747 W. New 

Harmony Trail, 
Tomball, TX 77375 

9-12 ACTIVE 



 6.  Minutes 



MINUTES
Texas College Preparatory Academies (“TCPA”)

Premier High Schools (“PHS”)

Date: January 13, 2023
Time: 10:30 a.m.
Location: 1301 Waters Ridge Drive, Lewisville, Texas 75057
Meeting Type: Regular
Attendees: Ben Klingenstein, President; Marvin Reynolds, Vice President; Kent Sparks,
Secretary; Chuck Cook, CEO/Board Member; Lance Losey, Board Member (via video
conference); Joe DeProspero, Board Member; Dr. Lisa Bowen, Board Member.

Board President, Ben Klingenstein, called the meeting to order at 10:33 a.m.

1. Consent Items

Motion: Joe DeProspero moved to approve consent item 1-12 as presented.
Second: Marvin Reynolds
Vote: 7-0 in favor

1. Consider approving the payment of bills from 10/1/2022 –12/31/2022. (T)(P)
2. Consider approving the 2022-2023 first quarter financials. (T)(P)
3. Consider approving the 2022-2023 budget amendments. (T)(P)
4. Consider approving district lease agreements for Texas College

Preparatory Academies and Premier High Schools. (T)(P)
5. Consider approving the submission of 2023-2024 expansion amendment

requests to the TEA for Texas College Preparatory Academies and for Premier
High Schools. (T)(P)

6. Consider approving the growth analysis plan required for TEA expansion.
(T)(P)

7. Consider approving a waiver of 19 TAC §100.1033(b)(10)(E)(i) which states
the charter school campus under which the proposed new site will be assigned
currently has at least 50% of the student population in grades assessed under
TEC, Chapter 39, Subchapter B. (T)

8. Consider approving the revised Admission and Enrollment Policy. (T)(P)
9. Consider approving the updated Special Education Procedures. (T)(P)
10. Consider approving revisions to school calendars. (T)(P)
11. Consider approving district contracts. (T)(P)
12. Approve the minutes from the board meeting held on November 11, 2022.

TCPA PHS MINUTES – JANUARY 13, 2023 1



2. Separate Items

a. Construction Costs and Financing  (Bastrop & San Angelo)

Motion: Marvin Reynolds moved to construction costs and financing for the
project in Bastrop, Texas in the amount of $2 million and the project in
San Angelo, Texas in the amount of $1 million.  (TCPA)(PHS)

Second: Kent Sparks
Vote: 7-0 in favor

b. Transfer of Campuses

Motion: Ben Klingenstein moved to approve the transfer of the
Ignite/Neighborhood Schools campuses to the Heritage Academy Charter
and to negotiate a shared services agreement.  (TCPA)

Second: Marvin Reynolds
Vote: 6-0 in favor

3.  Closed Session

The Board went into closed session at 11:02 a.m. pursuant to Texas Government Code 551.076
discuss Districtwide Intruder Detection Audit Report Findings. (T)(P)

The Board reconvened into Open Session at 11:51 a.m. No action was taken on
closed session items.

Board President, Ben Klingenstein, adjourned the meeting at 11:51 p.m.

________________________________                    ______________________
Ben Klingenstein, President Date

________________________________                    ________________________
Kent Sparks, Secretary            Date

TCPA PHS MINUTES – JANUARY 13, 2023 2



MINUTES
Texas College Preparatory Academies (“TCPA”)

Premier High Schools (“PHS”)

Date: February 10, 2023
Time: 10:30 a.m.
Location: 1301 Waters Ridge Drive, Lewisville, Texas 75057
Meeting Type: Regular
Attendees: Ben Klingenstein, President; Marvin Reynolds, Vice President (via video
conference); Kent Sparks, Secretary (via video conference); Chuck Cook, CEO/Board Member;
Lance Losey, Board Member (via video conference); Joe DeProspero, Board Member (via video
conference); Dr. Lisa Bowen, Board Member (via video conference).

Board President, Ben Klingenstein, called the meeting to order at 10:33 a.m.

1. Consent Items

Motion: Marvin Reynolds  moved to approve consent item 1 as presented.
Second: Kent Sparks
Vote: 7-0 in favor

1. Consider approving the submission of 2023-2024  & 2024-2025 expansion
amendment requests to the TEA for Texas College Preparatory Academies and
for Premier High Schools. (T)(P)

________________________________                    ______________________
Ben Klingenstein, President Date

________________________________                    ________________________
Kent Sparks, Secretary            Date

TCPA PHS MINUTES – FEBRUARY 10, 2023 1



 Closed Session 


	ResponsiveEd Texas
	Responsiveed Texas Agenda
	Executive Report
	TAPR Presentation
	21-22 TAPR - Premier High Schools
	21-22 TAPR - Texas College Preparatory Academies
	HB3 Goals

	Consent Items
	1. Budget Amendments
	2. District Lease Agreements
	3. School Calendar Revisions
	4. Missed School Day Waivers
	5. TCPA Charter Renewal Contract
	6. Minutes

	Closed Session




